ToRRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING |
November 11,2020
9:00 A.M. *

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

Wednesday, November 11, 2020
9:00 AM

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
A. COMMISSION: Veterans Day Proclamation.

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Presentation of Memorial Plaques honoring D’ Aun “Dee Dee” Sedillo
Zamora.

B. MANAGER: Presentation of Retirement Plaques for Linda Jaramillo and Linda Kayser.

C. GRANTS: Recognition for the Torrance County Complete Count Committee.
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the October 14, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.

Torrance County Page 1



10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Disposition of Computers and Firearms, Resolution
No. 2020-

12, APPROVALS

A. SHERIFF: Motion to submit application for Firechouse Subs to Purchase radios for the
Torrance County Sheriff’s office.

B.  SHERIFF: Motion to approve Ratification of Traffic Safety Grant Agreement between
Torrance County and New Mexico Department of Transportation Safety Division.

C.  PURCHASING: Motion to approve Contract for Fully Insured Medical and Prescription
Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

D. MANAGER: Motion to concur with the hiring of Philip Tenorio as the Torrance County
Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions set forth in the contract offered by the County
Manager.

E. CLERK: Motion to submit application for Regrant Program of the New Mexico Historical
Records Advisory Board (NMHRAB)to request funding to preserve and digitize records.

F. CLERK: Motion to approve Canvass of 2020 General Election Results.

G. HUMAN RESOURCES: Motion to approve the 2021 Commission Meeting and Holiday
Schedule.

H. DWI: Motion to approve Local DWI Grant Amendment Number 1, amount includes the
$14,188.00 Reversion amount from FY2020.

L. PURCHASING: Motion to approve Interlocal Contract for Cooperative Purchasing with
Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC).

13.  DISCUSSION

A.  GRANTS: Presentation by the Complete Count Committee of iPad and anti-theft stands for
use at the Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair senior centers.

B. GRANTS: Establish schedule and process for presenting the 2022-2026 (ICIP) plans for
Torrance County and its senior centers to the State Senators and Representatives representing
Torrance County.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-
14(H)(2).

Torrance County Page 2



15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: December 9, 2020 @
9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
~ DNo. 1



Agenda Ttem
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4-4



Agenda Item
No. 5-4



- Agenda Item
No. 5-B



A genda Item

No. 5-C



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
October 14, 2020
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH ~ CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ - MEMBER
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
Others Present:
JANICE BARELA — COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. Call Meeting to order

Chairman Schwebach: Calls October 14, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting to
order at 9:08 AM

2. Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by: Commissioner McCall

3. Changes to the Agenda: Move 12D to after Approval of Payable.

4. PROCLAMATIONS- None

5.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS- None

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMANTS - None
7.  PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: As of today, we have received 2545 absentee
application have been processed, 383 ballots have been returned. We have had 390
in person early voters. 32 individuals that have decided to vote in person and not
use their absentee ballots, in order to do this, they have to sign an affidavit that
they will not be voting by absentee ballots, this allows them to vote in person.
Early voting in Moriarty at the Civic Center will begin Saturday October 17", 2020
from 10 AM to 6 PM.




Absentee Ballots can be retuned to the County Clerk’s office during business hours
or use the Clerk’s drop box at the front of the building, they can also be dropped
off at the Civic Center during election hours and election day at all polling sights.
We will have runner going to each location, picking up ballots as they come in,
We have same day registration at the. Clerk’s office and Civic Center during
election hours. You can request an absentee application up until October 20%,
2020. This information is in the newspaper and on the Torrance County website on
the quick links of the Clerk’s page.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 10, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes
Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve the September 10, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the September 23, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes
Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve September 23, 2020 Torrance County
Board of County Commission Minutes
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

9.  APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
FINANCE: Approval of Payables
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve payables

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

12.0 Clerk: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19
Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-
19 Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: When I received this grant
information/application from the Secretary of State, I gave it immediately to
Cheryl, our Grant Manager, to process. This grant had a short time frame and
Cheryl did a great job completing this on time.

Cheryl Allen — Grant Manager: This was a simple application. The reason for
the ratification was the deadline was before the next commission meeting. We
were awarded $13,322.75 in 2 days. This was from a nonprofit organization The
Center for Tech and Civic Life. The Center for Tech and Civic Life will provide
grants to local election jurisdictions across the country to help ensure they have the
staffing, training, and equipment necessary so that in November every eligible
voter can participate in a safe and timely way and have their vote counted. Our
county attorney John Butrick reviewed the application and asked for a change in
section 8 of the agreement, “The grantee (Torrance County) cannot reduce the
budget of the county clerk “election department” or fail to appropriate or provide
previously budgeted funds to the election department for the term of this grant, Mr.
Butrick thought this was to general and asked for us to add the words, “as a result
of the grant”. It was refused because they cannot amend individual grant
agreements, they said we can refuse or accept. I consulted with our Finance
Director Jeremy Oliver, Linda Jaramillo County Clerk and Janice Barela County
Manager and we have all agreed we will be short of funds and there will not be a
reason to decrease the election budget at this time. The money has to be spent by
December 31%, 2020.

John Butrick — County Attorney: The reason for my objection is because the
County Commission is in charge of the budget for the county and in my opinion,
without putting that language in there it would unnecessarily/unlawfully restrict
your ability to reduce the amount for the term of this grant.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE -
none

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Clerk Election
Grant. '



Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Budget Increase for Clerk Election
Grant.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

12.  APPROVALS

A. DISPATCH: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay
budget for purchase and installation of an ice shield over the emergency
communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve funding from the Capital Outlay
budget for purchase and installation of an ice shield over the emergency
communications shelter on Capilla Peak.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Ben Daugherty- Torrance County Dispatch: We are questing approval for
$24,799.34 out of the capital outlay funds to install a protective ice shield over the
emergency communications shelter on Capilla Peak. On September 8™ and 9
2020 we had an ice storm on the peak damaging the shelter, utility poles, a tower
collapsed, and trees were down causing $8,000 worth of damage, the insurance is
covering this. This standing structure ice shield will protect our shelter that has
expensive electronics from damage. Ice storms are new to New Mexico and none
of our infrastructure is set up for it. Slide Show here to attached.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

B. 9-11 Dispatch: Motion to approve the Enhanced 911 Act Program:
Project No. 21-E-13, Amendment 1 increasing grant amount by $19,613
to total award of $207,546.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the Enhanced 911 Act Program:
Project No. 21-E-13, Amendment 1 increasing grant amount by $19,613 to total
award of $207,546.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Christine Snow — Torrance County 911 Director: I am requesting the additional
funds from DFA in addition to our normal allotment annually, in order for us to
replace existing recording equipment.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED




C. DWI: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI Planning

Council.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve bylaws for Torrance County DWI
Planning Council.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Tracey Master — DWI Prevention Program Coordinator: DFA requires each
community to have a planning counsel, The Partnership for a Healthier Torrance
Community has served in that roll. At a previous meeting I came before you to get
authorization for a standalone planning counsel, this was granted. This is the next
step, the development and creation of the bylaws. After this is approved, the next
step is to get official interest from members.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

D. Clerk: Motion to approve Ratification of application for COVID-19
Election Response application and grant agreement for $13,322.75.
Moved to after agenda item 9.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve Lease Agreement between RGV CASE and
Torrance County Fire Department, superseding previous Lease
Agreement approved on August 12, 2020.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Lease Agreement between RGV
CASE and Torrance County Fire Department, superseding the prev1ous Lease
Agreement approved on August 12, 2020.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

John Butrick — County Attorney: This was originally passed on August 12, 2020
and presented it to RGV CASE. The difference in the lease agreement from
August 12, 2020 and today are on Page 2 of section 1.2 the original language
talked about the agreement shall be for a period of 1-year, August 1 through June
30, this is 9 months, this was corrected. After that there will be 3 additional 1-
year period renewals. In section 2.1, instead of $250 per month for rent, $225 per
month. Finally, section 16.1 original agreement stated RGV CASA providing part
of the utilities, in the new agreement all the utilities are covered by Torrance
County.

Carlos Padilla — Executive Director Rio Grande Valley CASE: We are in
Torrance, Socorro, and Sierra Counties. I am here if you have any questions.
Chairman Schwebach: No questions.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

(92



F. FIRE: Motion to approve request to apply for EMS Fund Act Grant.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve request to apply for EMS Fund Act
Grant.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Janice Barela — County Manager: Chief Propp is unable to attend, he was called
to a meeting in Santa Fe. He is requesting to apply for this grant for a new 4-wheel
drive rescue vehicle. This rescue will be used to improve services throughout the
county. We are also looking at an older fleet, that would need to be upgraded. We
are in a good position to get this funding because Torrance County has not
requested this funding in the past. According to the grant the state will pay 75%
and the county will pay the remaining 25% for the rescue. The cost of the rescue
will range for $150,000 to $200,000 our portion will be $40,000/$50,000. Chief
Propp would like to use the % cent tax that is given to the fire departments. He
could also use the individual districts money but if he uses that then the rescue can
only be used in that district. The deadline is November 20, 2020.

Commissioner McCall: Can we use that ¥4 cent for salaries?

Jeremy Oliver — Finance Director: As of Julyl, 2019 we can use that money for
salaries.

Commissioner McCall: Is concerned about getting the equlpment if we do not
have staff to use the equipment.

Janice Barela — County Manager: Chief Propp has a plan in place to hire more
emergency staff and strategically place them in the county. He wants to have the
equipment ready for when we do have the staff. We do have appropriations that
will come in for an additional rescue. This is just to apply for the grant.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A.  MANGER: EMWT update, Bobby Ortiz
Bobby Ortiz — Chairman EMWT: We lost federal funding for the McIntosh
project because we did not get a grant match from any capital outlay. We do plan
on reapplying. The association is in the process of applying for a USDA loan to
purchase the Sunset Acres Water System, currently the system has 90 users, we
have checked it out and everything is in good shape. Once we have assets it opens
up the door to apply for state funds.
I have been in negotiations with New Mexico Regional Water. We have signed a
50-year contract with them.




New Mexico Regional Water is bringing a pipeline through the valley, pumping
from Pecos to the Rio Grande and possibly to Santa Fe. We are fortunate to be one
the first in line to access the water supply. We secured 3500-acre feet for the
valley. It will be incremented at 3% increase a year starting with 25% of our
current usage. Example: our area used approximately 1900-acre feet of water a
year. We would start by purchasing 25% of that 1900-acre feet. I am in the process
of negotiating with the municipalities to get them involved as far as purchasing
their water from us. New Mexico Regional Water has a proven 100-year supply of
water.

Chairman Schwebach: Where are they getting their water from and why is it
sustainable?

Bobby Ortiz — Chairman EMWT: They are buying farms in the Fort Sumner/
North Pecos Basin area. Through the State Engineer if you convert farm water into
domestic use, you reduce that rate by about 11/2%. This will enhance the basin as
well as the Pecos river.

They are building a water treatment facility in Fort Sumner creating full time jobs.
They have to prove to the state engineer that this does not affect the area that they
are pulling the water from.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. MANAGER: Discuss Deputy County Manager position, close pursuant
to NMSA section 10-15-14(H)(2).

B. MANAGER: Purchase of real property for Emergency Management,
close pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(8).

C. MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, close pursuant to
section 10-15-1(H)(8).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into executive session.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Executive Session: 10:05 AM

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into regular session
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Sanchez, absent: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Regular session 10:58 AM



Chairman Schwebach: We are now back in regular session the only items
discussed were pertaining to the Deputy County Manager soon to be vacant
position, Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Purchase of real property for
Emergency Management, close pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(8),
Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, close pursuant to section 10-15-1(H)(8).
Chairman Schwebach: Makes a motion to grant the County Manager authority to
sign and enter into a contract, that will later be ratified for the position of the
Deputy Manager.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Sanchez, absent but approved in executive session:
MOTION CARRIED

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
October 28, 2020 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

16.  Signing of Official Documents

*Adjourn

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meeting

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 10:59 AM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date



The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM. '



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTTTPo8 I Aoexl

TSMDEHD ASHHL SSED0¥d OL INAWLIVAACG JONUYNIA JHL HZIYOHLAVY AHEIEH S0 ANY JIVA SIHL NO
QIANSSI HE OL SYOFHD dTAVAVA SINAODOY ISHHL ¥0J LSIXA SANNL INIIDIJANS IVHIL AAILIHAD A€TIIH SHOC JHINSYEVL AINNOD CIANOISYIANN HHL

OTTTWRIRDY BPUTT Yoeqemyss UrAN ZIYOURS I3TARD TTRDOW UTASY

A9 LSHLLY QINDIS

“AINAOD HEONVINOL A€ dIVd NIJE SVYH JI¥¥d ON IVHIL OGNV JIHE¥OV SY ONY ‘JIgYNOSYIY ‘ISNC TYV QEWIVID SINAOWY

FHIL IVHL 'CENINVXEI NIIE SYH VFHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘JYAJONd ANV AYVSSHOEN HIV AHHL IVHL 'NIZYEZH SINNODDY ZHL NI CILVYLS SY CAWSO4THd

NIId HAVH SHOIAJES HHL ILYHL “NIFYAH JILVLS NOILYSNIAWOD HHIL FATIOHE OL ODIXHEW MIN A0 SHILALVLS dHL J0 NOILALILSNOD JHL dHANO JITLILINA

ATTYOHT HIVY SNOS¥Hd QEWYN NIHLIM HHL IVHL XJTIIED HM - 0202/S0/IT ONIANZ dOI¥Id HHL ¥O0d HAOHY NMOHS SY SIDIAYIS HHL JOJ CILIND

-NI SNOIL¥DITHO 40 INAODDY NO 09 €L9'S6€’T J0 WAS HHL JOJ ALNACD HONVIIOL A0 SANNL JHI LSNIVOV SINYIIVM FHL HZIJOHLNY Od ¥ dIMOTIY
JIN0¥dAdAY JF¥EM HACHV CALVIEWANA SWIVID HHL LVHL AJATLEID 00 SYEANOISSIWWOD A0 JUV0E ALNNOD HONVIHYOL HHIL A0 SUYTAWANW CIANDISIYIANN HHL

76 JHLNIId SMOHHO TV.IOL

NOILVY¥DIJAILIID
(T9DEHD) 0%:TZ:0T 0Z/S0/TT :93ed



g0°gs 0202/2Z/0T 0ZZZOTT 6VZT-€9-CT¥ NOILVNOJ #2dnr 9Id SNO aav AQo¥d ‘SVYINIDNI 8TLETT ¥ TO

78 S9ELT ¥ SSO¥D AYLLOO TYLIAYD

ZTZ80T~PZHIDIOANT

oLest DNIJI00T TTIY
0L9SE CO0EID-NOT-020C LOVILNOD SHD
oLosE ALNVIIYM
0L9S¢E IVIYELYW GNY ¥0d¥T ¥¥dX 0T
L0°860T 0L9SE / /7 T19C-96-T29 JEDNN 0z0Z/TT/01
0L9SE J00¥ SIDIAYES ¥8°99¢€LT
LL"LOTOT oLsse 0Z202/2Z/0T 0TZZOTITII T19¢-96-TZ9 TYNINY OL SYIVAEY AATLOHIIOSHOIAYAS TYNOILVYDONCHE HAILYLIJO0D LTLETT ¥ 10
S6°78% NYNILNIVH ® SNOILLVIIJO
S6°¥87% LNIYIW D079 I4Hd HITVIEH 6 ¥8Y INIVH XJTdWOD TY¥IDIAnr ¥6"¥8Y SHOTZI0 FAIIVILSINIWAY

€0Z80T-¥ZH#ADIOANT

88€S5¢€ 8L9-90TD-NSTO-LT
88ESE LOVAINOD SHD
88€SE $0/9
88EGE 0% ¥Fd 00Z TAXVIAS SNXALOVA
56 ¥8% 88€G€E / 7/ 8%22-59-10% 04 IITEVI INVIDTINISIC
S6° 78V 88€S€E / / 0ZZZ-%2-T0% YDET € SEULINTA DETELASH 0zoz/gT/0tT
6 v8% 88€SE / / 0ZZZ-9T-T0%  ¥IAVEAS DIIVISOIIDTTI SSHTTIO0D 8L°6€6T
6 ¥8Y 88ESE 0Z0Z/2Z/0T 0ZTZZOIOT 0ZZZ-ST-10% ATIHANVH SOXHFL0¥Yd SHG0ZXEIDTAYAS TYNOILVONAH HATIVIZJA00D OQTLETIT ¥ TO
007082 XV¥I ASIDXH HIIA %%/T
9606 COHIDIOANT 0zoz/zzZ/0T
0Z0Z ‘LT ¥AGOLDO NOILDIISNI 00°0S2
00° 0S¢ 020Z/TZ/0T 0ZZZOTS 1LZZ-T6-TT¥ ATEL0 ZDVIRIVHA ONILINSNOD ¥ NHOL ‘SIATY SILETIT O 1I0
TI LSY INHWNLOTIY HITd HLYLS
65 %0T / / 0€ZZ-16-907% LTLO6TTHIDOV LICLOETLES
09°%0T / / 0€ZZ-16-807% #HIDIOANI XVI HIVS ZFJ IVWZVH
65 ¥0T 0z0Z/2Z/0T 02ZZOI8 0£ZZ-T6-90% NIDAXO SX QI INHY FIANITAD ZLE
TSBLB8ZTHLIDY 6T869ZVLE66HITDIOANT
XYL STTYS TF4 IVHZYH NIDIXO 0z02/22/0T
SX/WATAAN JIIANTTXD INTI NIDIXO YT LOY
9€°€S5T 0202/22/0T 02ZZ0TL 0£ZZ-T16-50% AOUYT/ROIATN YAANITAD INZI DT YSR SYDUIY PTLETT ¥ 10
8L T8B8E W SSOUD AVILNO IVLIVD
STLOTHEDIOANT
T8LSE TTO0-0Z-00000-0T VAMSKHN
88° %29 T8LSE / / TI92-96-129 %00SL°9 @ I¥D
T8LSE DNILSHL dN¥
00°008 I8LSE / 7/ 1192-96-129 INAWNDITY YNNIINY ‘J0gvT
00° 0582 T8LSE / 7/ T192-96-129 ONIIOOY ‘dOTYl
05°Z9SE T8LSE / 7/ T192-96-129 FOAI™L FDI ‘I0EY'T
T8LSE STYITIALVIN
T8LSE ONIA00E CHIVIHY ANV INYIGWHW
60°008 T8LSE / /7 TI9C-96-1CS A00d OdL ‘XD #%/€ ‘STYINALVI
T8LSE SLIN HZHIVAL
T8LSE OMY, ONV SILI0ddNS NOYI HIONY « € 0z0zZ/2Z/01T
00°566 T8LSE / / 1192-96-T29 ‘ONIIVED UYL u8IXu¥Z ‘STYINILVH 8€°Z886
00-0sez TI8LSE 0202/22/0T 0ZTZOTE TTSZ-96-1Z9 NOILVYZITIISON SHOIAYIS ¥IAMOL THONVAAY E€LLETIT 4 TO
Rissteliig # od HIVA # @0TOAUT wa3I PUTT uor3diiossa sureN HIVA #3D

T iabeq 0202/S0/TT OL 0Z0Z/TIZ/0T CQIINI™d SADHHD DNILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 8T:LT:0T 0T/S0/TIT :33d



0z0z/22/0T
¥IVA DL 0ZOZHIOOV NO-AIVHIOIOANI 90°2s



622Z-GT-T0% NIWAVY ALNOOD Y04 SIDONCOYd dIIVA

A1d4ns TIVIIAO TYIINIZANIET

SZLETT ¥ 10

00°S§8T 0202/22/0T 02ZZOTST
6L°89 INIVW XEIdWOD TI¥IDIanr 9Z°69 NYNIILNIYHW ® SNOILYJIHZdO LS LE SEDTII0 TAIIVILSINIWAY
08%8TIOH#IIODY
9€9Z-SS0SPR® LESZ-SSOSTHIDIOANT
6L°8S / 7/ €0ZZ-9T-T0% IYIDIANLr ¥04dA SdOW ANV SLVA
ADIN 0z0zZ/2CZ/01
8Z°639 /7 S€TT-59-10¥% VSSTIVN/ATIUY/NOSLELS SWHAOAINN 297591
LS LE 020Z/22/0T 02ZZOT®T £02C-9T-T0¥ NIWAY AINNOD SdOW dN¥ SIYH ATddanNs TIYIIAO TYIINIANII SZLETT ¥ IO
00°ST0E FIADYNYH ALNONOD
6LTE-LETO 0z0z/2z/0T
-0606-0008#IOOV HII TOVIAAO 00°5Z0¢€
00°520¢€ 0202/22/0T 0CZZOTILT 9022-0T-T0% SHUDIYHD ¥YHHIO TIIIHY HOVISO4 YAMO4 ESVHOENG SHMOH AIANLIJ FZLETT O 10
08°86¢ dIVd ALNAQOD
aoanr
MDOLSHATTHIODOY OCOTHHEDIOANT
8Z99¢ 020z ‘€1 1SNV 0z02/22/0T
08°86 8ZSS¢E /7 TLZZ-E£9-2T% HOVATIN JdIULANNCY 08°86¢C
00°00¢€ 8ZSSE 0Z0Z/S2/60 02526% TLZZ-€£S-TT¥% A¥I¥Ad - EDAnr MOOLSHAIT W FAZLS '09IDoNT €ZLETT O 1O
86 1€ INIALOTIVY #dId HLVLS
CEHIDOY $OETOTIHIDIOANT
TOETOPIHFIDIOANT
TI79%S¢ JFIRALIIS ¥ LSOOV ' XINL
T¥¥S€E INFHAIQDE ALAIVS ANV IIVATI/
86°1¢ 1443 / / 8¥ZZ-16-80% HONYNALNIVH ONICIING J0Jd TITIIN
TPPSE SWELI SOOANYTIEDSIW ’‘$HITIANS ozoz/zZ/0T
T¥¥SE ONINVHTD ‘SHHESA¥L/S¥TTION 86°T¢C
T?PSE 0ZZZ0TI9 TINIYE SOEEAN ONIFWATE ‘YIgHnT HIYMOIVYH AHLIOMISAUL S LIVH ZZLETT ¥ 10
68°8 LNIVIW XETdW0D TYIDIAnc
0z0z/zZ/0T
STTHIDDVY 966STZHIDIOANT 68°8
68°8 B8LI9SE 0202/2Z/0T 02ZZOIGT STZZ-91-10% ONIFGHNId ‘TYOI¥IDEIE “DSIN "ONI J¥YMTIYH NILSND TZLETIT ¥ TO
86 9€ET NYNHINIVA ® SNOILVIHdO
NIVA 0D TEOLHILIDV ¥S6STYZHEDIOANI
€£L8SE ZILJO ¥YSSTAEYR
£L8SE ddd ALIEAYS EHLNIM 0z02/22/01
66°69 £LBSE / 7 8%CT~-99-10% TIYIHAO €19 JHILVIASNI WAIWHIA 86°9¢1
66799 €LB8SE 0Z02/2Z/0T 0TTZOT6 8%2Z-S9-10% HEOUVI/IIADVL MDNA GHTOOH NMO¥E W CONT FAVMAEVH NILSOD 0ZLeIT ¥ 10
c0o00LT YIDOENYH ALNAOD
PETTIL 6zo0z/TZ/0T
#IDIOANT SHEDIAYHS DNILINSNCD 00°00LZ
00-00LZ 020Z/2Z/0T 0ZZZOTZT ZLTZ-0T-T0% TYNOISSHEIONE 0202 ¥YIEOIDOONI ‘SIEDIANAS LISANEE JTHOVITYD 6TLETT ¥ TO
90 2s AIWA AILNNOD
JuUnoOwy # od qAIVA # SoToaur w3l SUTT uoT1dTINS3a SweN JI¥a #3ID
4 i9beq 020Z/S0/TT OL 020T/TZ/0T QHINI¥A SADEHD ONILSIT MOIHD (09D3HD) 8T:LT:0T 02/S0/TT :93ed



08%8ZS9#IDODY P¥P600TSTHADIOANT 0z02/22/0T
HOAVT HAOTD HTIIALIN dOV1g IASYD 00°58T



LS70S¢CZ SEDILL0 HAILVALSINIWNAY

zz"9 / 7/ 80ZZ-ST-10% 00LELZFOTH 020z/62/0T
000€LZFOVHIIOY LS° 0522
ST 4 A 0Z02/62/0T 0Z6ZOTSE 80ZZ-ST-T0% 0Z0Z/0T OIWIDHIH XTHINOW NIHAY *300D DTYIDETH WN TYHINAD 09LETT .O TO
66°667 AATEAHS ALNAOD
MIOW-XLLE-A9ATHEDTOANT
0v8se SONIN HJODSHTIIM
0785¢E WWOE O¥d SOTIAO XIAIMOA
0%8s¢ HIODSHTATY W04 AINVAVM UVHA ¥ 0z0Z/62/0T
0%8s¢t FI0DSATITH 66667
66° 667 0%8s¢ 020Z/62/0T 0Z6ZOTTT 222Z2-0S-0T% SH ¥EAIA S§DIIJ0 XHIMOA SSANTSNE NOZYWY 6SLEIT O TO
86°8TLT MALNAD HOIYASIA-TT6
$8960T0LTHA
#IDDY S6LL6LTSTEHTDITOANT
9TFSE ictataicrizls) 0202/22/0T
66" ¥69T 9TvSE / /7 6TZZ-08-T16 IATHS - 0SSXVWOILAY SHEMOTIHA 86 8TLT
66" €2 91wsE 0z02/2Z/0T 02ZZ0T¥% 6TZZ-08-1T6 dWYT YOOIA AOVIH SNOISHA HIAWIS HOVINVAQY SSENISAE SHTAVIS TELEIT ¥ TO
65 €59 INZHIOTTY TIId HIVLS
ANDIHIODY 0-SE€0068HEDTOANT
098s¢ NOTIVMLSINIHAY HAIA
098S€E I¥YD ONINVETD ALIDVAYD
Lg-seg 098s¢ /7 022Z-16-£I% HOIH IYIDEEWANOD JIVWIHEENd
098s¢ TIONHSN¥E QEDOVE WANDYA IHDINAN
£1°602 oggse /7 0222-T6-€1I¥ TYIDIEWWOD IX SHI00TZTX ADTAO 0z02/22/0T
098s¢ FNTI~AOVA6 -SOVE NOLLVILIIL 65 €95
60°6 0985€ 020Z/TZ/0T 0TZTTOIET 02ZZ-T6-€T% TTYM-HIONIS LHDIWAN TIX MDEIO A7ddNS EDIAA0 YIANYS 0ELETIT d TO
¥8°FET SEDIANAS TYNINY
80%0T8S
6900TSETOTHIOOY 666666#TDOIOANT 0z02/22/0T
658s¢€ 8 0¥0I8S69 Z0%0 INNODOV TYMINTY 8 PET
8 TET 6585¢ 0z02/22/0T 022Z01T 6922-28-T0% TYANNY dIHSYIEWEN 901D S.HYS IDTYIA GO0 S WYS 6ZLEIT ¥ TO
%099 HEOYNYH ALNAOD
8¥8S€ $°9%% 69 TOVATIN
8%85¢€ SY68LE NIA 0z0z/2Z/0T
8¥8s¢ TIYOSH @H04 600T %099
%0799 8%8S¢€ 0202/ZZ/0T 02ZZ0T8T T0ZZ-0T-T0% WEOYNYW YOI HEONVHD TIO SHIYS QI0d HOIX 8ZLEIT ¥ TO
6Z°98€T LNEWLIVAAA QYOR ALNOOD
S9ZE95VT 0202/22/0T
#$IDDY E€L-S0-6T-96-69# HEDIOANT 62 98¢€T
627 98€T SLSS€ 0Z0Z/22/0T 0ZZZOIOT 9€2Z-09-20% QYO AINNOD HONVMIOL JO4 WEOIINQ X7ddAS TTVEIAO TYILNIANdd LZLETT ¥ TI0
00°68T  SHDIAAC FATIVILS INIWAY
9695€#0d ATT
Junowy # od HIVA ~ # S0TOAUI walI SUTT uoTadTIossa swen ALYG #3ID
:abeg 0Z0Z/S0/TIT OL 0Z0Z/TZ/0T CQELNTNd SMDOEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) 8T:LT:O0T 02/S0/IT :938a

€



TO06LT0888#IIDY 6Z°895€
6L°198C 0zZ0Z/6Z/0T 0Z6ZOT9E 80CZ-9T-T0V 0zZ0Z/0T TIIE XTHINOW IVIDIGNL “dO0D DIILDHETI WN TIVALNHD TOLETT O T0



00-00¢% 9999t / / TOZZ-LS-T€9 HNSST EMVIE ATIVAAY ONY HSONDVIA €0°612
€0°6TT 99%G€E 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0T6ZTOIOT T0ZZ-LS-TE9 HONYHD TIO TESIIC 3 FAILOWOIAY NINFOD 89LETT O 10
05 %0%T IAINTD HOIVASIA-TI6 Tz €€ INEWIOTIY HIId FIVIS
€8°89TT / /7 802Z-08-TT6 00ST850888/HDIVASIA
9z-es / /7 802Z-08-TT6 0050L6T/HOIVASIA
Iv°€8T / 7 80ZZ~08~T16 00€T8Z0888/HOIVASIA
28" LY /7 802Z-T6-8T¥% TOE6L0LOCH/AIA 9 ISIA 0Z0Z/62/0T
TOL0OLZO88BHIIDY TL LEST
6€°G8T 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0T6ZOTTY 80TZ-T6-€I% 0Z0Z/0T TIIE ATHINOW NINGY HIIJ *dO0D DIUIDITHE WN TYIINAD LSLETT O TO
A4 A" JIT¥A AINOOD
€97 €T /7 80ZZ-€S-T0¥% 00L%9500888#
€57 €T /7 80ZZ-€S-T0% 00ETLSVOT#
10°9¢€ / / 80ZZ-€5-10% 00ZZLSYOT#H
£€5° €T /7 80ZZ-€S-T0% 00STLSPOTV# 0Z0Z/62/0T
0069€STOTHIDOY YT Z%T
¥5°S€ 0Z0Z/62/0T 0TEZOTITYH 802Z-€S-T0% 0Z0Z/0T T1I9 ATHLNOW QIVOd ATVJ Sd00D DIUIDATE WN TYAINID 99LEIT O IO
8% Geg INAWIOTIY H¥Id ALVIS
z8°8% /7 80ZZ-16-60% 00LZ820888#
%L°8S / 7 802Z-16-60% 000%5502/adn ¥ ISIA
€608 /7 80ZZ-16-807% 00.88%0888# 0202/62/0T
86°2CT /7 80ZZ-16-80F% 00TST96T/00%¥L008BSH 8% GEE
T0° %2 0202/6Z/0T 02620T0% 80ZZ-16-80% 0T0Z/0T "IIIg ATHINOW C4A € ISIA "d00D DIVIDITT WN TEIINID S9LETIT O TO
6L°%9T INAWLOTIVY HdId FIVLIS
00°59 / /7 80Z2Z-T6-LO0¥ 00TST90888%#
09°§2 /7 802Z-16-L0¥ 00TS0T0888#
88°G¢ / /7 802Z-T6-L0% 0009€0TZ# QdN T ISIA
9% 80T /7 80ZZ-T6-90% 00S0LLETH# 0z0Z/6T/0T
00T6600888#IODY 6L %9
S8°62 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0ZTETOI6E 80ZZ-16-90% 0T0Z/0T TIIE ATHINOW dIA T ISIA *d00D DI¥IDIETT WN TYILNHED $9LETIT O T0
sz 8ve INFRLOTIY HIId HIVLS
LT 8LT / / 80ZZ-~16-50% TOLITI?0888#
SLUTIY / /7 80ZZ-T16-50% 00ZEOTETH 0Z0Z/62/0T
00EE0THTHIOOY Sz 8%
£€°82 020Z/62/0T 0Z6ZTOIBE 80ZZ~T16-50% 0Z0Z/0T TIIE ATHINOW QIA § ISIA *d00D DIAIDTTA WN TTILNID €9LEIT O I0
8€°¥8¢C SHOIANIS TYHINY £9°082  YHINID ¥OINHAS ALIVIIOW 00°0Z%  ¥AINIAD VOINAS YIDNYISH
8€°¥8C / /7 802Z-28-T0¥% T0%%800888/SEDTAYES TYNINY
£9°08¢ /7 802Z-LE-TO¥ TOZIZYTOP /DS AIAYIEON 0Z0Z/6Z/0T
ZOL60OTO888#H T0° 586
00-02% 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 0Z6ZOTLE 80ZZ-9€-T0% 0Z0Z/0T TIIg ATHINOW DS WIDNYISE "d00D DIVIDTTE WN TYIINID TOLETT O TO
8T ZEE  NHED JOINZIS VTIYNIVINAOW
0€°9€Z  INIVW 90714 IdEZd HITYHEH Z0-8ET SNOIIDITI 6471987 INIVW XATIWOD IV¥IDIANL
8T ZEE /7 802Z~LZ-T0% T06L0LS0Z/DS JIVINW
0€-9¢€T /7 80TT-¥2-TO0% 10826770% /1430 HLIYEH
z0 8€T /7 80€Z-12-T0% 00€6ZS0888H#ANIHOVN DNILOA 0z0Z/62/0T
ATNOWY # 04 HIVA # 90TOAUT wa3I {UTTI uotadIInssq SweN HIYA #3ID
v :9beq 0Z0Z/S0/TIT O 0T0Z/TT/0T CHINI¥A SMDOEHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DFHD) 8T:LI:OT 02/S0/TT :93ed



99vSt TEE9ET NIA
99%S¢€ NYAYIVD dDA0A S00¢ 0z0z/62/0T



YMSAH YLLELIT O 10

0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 02Z0Z/IZ/0T QIAINI¥d SADIHD ONILSTIT JDEHD

YL E060T 020Z/62/0T 0Z6ZOTHE T6TC-S0-6T% SHEA ONIJAIL ALNAOD HIONVIIOL
89°90T INSWIOTTIY HIId FIWLS
020Z/62/0T
0Z0Z JFLOIDO ¥TO6ELOHIDOY 89°901T
89°90T TTSSE 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 0Z6ZOIEE 01ZZ-16-90% FEAIYM F04d INIWAYA ALITIZO TONI ‘HEIVM ¥0DAFT €LLEIT O TO
00°TE8E AITITHS AINOOD
SSLSE OSDLHEDIOANI
S5LS€E SINOH 00LT ~XO¥AAY 0T0T/ET/6 NO
SSLS€E OTIIQES O HYON A8 dEAOIAAY
SSLSE DVI dWAL
SSLSE SESS IOVATIN
SSLSE HOHYL XAHEHD 6T0T 0z0Z/62/0T
SSLSE (SIHOIT ADNIDUIWT ‘@IVAD HSNG 00°TEBE
00°TEBE SSLSE 0Z0Z/62/0T 0Z6ZO0TOT T022-05-T0% fEIMIYOM YHAWOE) SIIVATE LING HATLOWOLAY LA ZLLETT O TO
00°00S  SI¥E 40 NOILVIIOASNYAL 05°0S€€ JATIEHS ALNQOD
TTLSEOSDLFEDIIOANT
ITLSE 0202 JIAWIIIHS
ITLSE * EDNINTINIVH
TTLSE HIDIHAA OSOL ANV ‘SEEAIM
TTLSE ‘SUFLIIL ‘SAINTA ‘ SINTFRNDITY 0Z02/62/0T
00°00S TTLSE T02Z-%L-02% 'SYIVAEE HITL ‘HONYIVE 05°0S8¢€
0§°0SE€ ITLSE 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 0Z6Z0T6 T0ZZ-0S-10% ¥ INAOW ‘SHIIL ‘SHONVHD TIO HAILOWOIAY Ia TLLEIT O TO
00°0€T FYALNAD HOIWASIA-TT6
SLESE DADIHIDIOANI
SLESE 185002 :NIA
SLEGE ZTS5669D 4T
SLESE 00ST W¥d 9T0Z zd :IINQ
SLESE zd NO ¥IAWNE INOIL
00°0S SLESE 10ZZ-08-TT6 HEOVIdEN aNY JIVETE OL JOHYT
SLESE za ¥od 0z02/62/0T
SLESE NOIIWIOY A¥IL ‘¥ALTIIIL JYIV ANIONI 00°0€T
00°08 SLESE 0Z0Z/62/0T 0T6TOTS 102Z-08-TT16 TONVHD TIO ¥OJL JOIVT ANV SI¥Yd FAIIOWNOLAY I OLLETT O TO
oz 1S2CT AFIYIOEA YWII
79980 T=9ZHHDIOANT
¥6LGE 6T-QIAOD
6T LLT Y6LSE §ZTT-T0-5€8 XYL
PELSE TIV-Z0TO-€E0-LT # SED
9Z"99zZ¢ TELSE /7 SZZZ-T0-SE8 d0Id¥I 005§ HANLIIVI
9€°8491T PELGE / 7 §zzz-T0-5€8  IHTEYL L 0¥d FDVAENS LAOSCIDIN
6E€°668% ¥6LSE /7 SZZT-T0-9€8 doLavyl 0TSS HANLILY
PELGE TIY-$0TD-E%0-LT# SID 0Z0Z/62/0T
PELGE anras 0z TSzt
00- 0522 PELGE 0Z0Z/6C/0T 0T6TOTET SZZZ-T0-5€8 NOILVISMIOM - YOIV IV IVIEADIANAS TYNOIIVONAE HAILIVIEAOOD 69LETT O 10
€0°6T9  ¥OOIA S§NIZILID FOINHS
0Z0Z/€/8 QEIVA#IDIOANI
29%5¢€ G99€69D :dT1
JUNOWY odq woj3y SUTT DO.ﬂuQﬁHUmmﬁ DWLeN JILYC #3ID

(09DEHD) 8T:LI:QT 02/S0/TIT :83ed



L%50000L606ZLH#IDDY 0z02/62/01
S88CZHADIOANIL 0Z0Z IdHS YL €060T



THPT68YTHIOOY €TSTSYBTHIDIOANT zE 90¢€
zE°90€ 86€5€ 020Z/6Z/0T 0T6Z0IBET £€022-02-2T9 IOVEINOD MIFTD HILSAS O34 NWOS JNYE SSENISNE NITIVH Z8LETT O T0
sz ziz ONISSHIAAY TYENd 8z zee YOSSASSY ALNAOD
100-626%
Sl AR AR / /7 £02Z-L0-5L9 Z9%-00TH#IDDY DNISSHIQAY TVANT 0202/62/0T
YOSSHESSY/S6E6ZTTTHIIIOANTI WALSAS [ 444
8Z°ZEX 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0TETOTTE £0ZZ-0%-T0% FATAOD SA00SEL 1AL NDISHA dH AYHET I8LETT O IO
00°STET NOISSIWHOD ALNNOD
0Z0Z-T€-0T
-0Z02-T-0T ONILEIW NOISSIWWOD
ISYOavodd O 0Fd J0gv¥l
NOISSIWWOD AINNOD ISYDAVOdL OL 0Z0Z/62/0T
AEIIN0FTL OEVI DIW NOISSIWWOD 00°STET
00°SIEL 020Z/6T/0T 0TEZOTLZ €%ZZ-S0-T0% "O4 LSYOAVOYE 00ZTEHITDTOANT L°88 WA-HNXI 08LETT O TO
06 €ET INSWLIOTTY HJId HIVLS
0z0Z/62/0T
0Z0Z/T/01T 06°€€T
06 €€T 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 0Z6ZOTZE 0TZZ-T6-5S0% #IDTOANT ONIQYHY ¥ALAN INITITIND TOD TALYM IYILSTWOH 6LLETT O TO
LS 9T SEDTII0 FAIIVALSINIWAY
STTHIDDY 0202/62/0T
S909%Z ® ZS6SVTHIDIOANI LG79T
LS 9T 6L95€ 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 026Z0T6T §TZZ-ST-T10% ONTEWOTE ‘I¥DIAIDTIE “OSIW "ONI FIYM@IVH NILSND 8LLETIT O TO
68708 SHOIANAS TYHINY
SZTHIDOVY LEYOVCHADIOANT
£GESE Tz0z A4
£SESE SILIS ONIJINS
£GESE AILNAOD TIV ¥04 ISHNDHI Od NIEJO
£SEGE HONYNHINIVA ONITIIND A0L
€SESE ‘SHIMAANS FTIYMAUVYH ® ONIIOON 0z0Z/62/0T
£GESE 'ONTEHQTE  TYOIMIDHETE “DSINW 68708
68708 £€9€5¢€ 0202/62/0T 0Z6C0T8T STZZ-28-T0% TONI HIYMAYYH NILSND LLLETT O 10
8G°TE INIVW XATIWOD I¥YIDIdar
0Z0Z/62/0T
€S65%Z ¥ ZS6STTHADTOANT 85 I€
85°T¢ 8L95€ 0Z0Z/6Z/0T 0TETOTLT STZZ-9T-T0% ‘ONTEWNTS ‘TYOIYIDATH ~DSIKH TONI FUYMOEYH NILSND 9LLETIT O 10
68 9€TT SHIIAYES TYHINY
Y8 EMDHLIDY
S0° %8 S%89¢€ /7 STTZ-Z8~TO0¥ NIIOTALIA
95°2%¢ S¥8GE /7 ST1Z-Z8-10% TEIOMAA VODYNYI 0z0z/62/0T
8T ¥TE S¥8S§E /7 STTZ-Z8-T0% SNOILYNIOOVA € DHIVIINI DYAOHON 68 9ETT
00°98% SP8SE 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0ZT6ETOTET STTZ-28-T0% SNOIIUNIDOVA A¥YMS DYAOHON AddNS AYYNI¥EHILIAA LS¥Td SLLETT O T0
7L E€060T NOISSTIWWOD ALNOOD
Junouy od HITA # SDTOAUT wa3ll IUTI EOHUQ..FHUMGQ SWeN qJILYA H#3ID

9 :obeg

0Z02Z/S0/TT OL 020Z/TZ/0T

JIINIEG SADEHD ONILSIT ADHHD

(09DFHD) 8TI:LI:OT 0Z/SC/TIT :93ed



ce 90¢ MAEATO ALNOOD

0202/62/0T



FII4 ALNAOD
AONVIIOLHLODY ZLTOEC00H#IDIOANT
XYL SEIVS ANV ‘STYINHLYW ‘SIIvd

667S¢E
6679¢€ INIWIEDYTIATE ANVL ¥4IV
667S¢E IATYA NANVL dIV 02Z0Z/62/0T
9% " 1390¢Z 667S¢€ /7 T0ZZ-16-80% SYIYdEE ¥04 DILSONDYIA 9% "190¢C
667S¢ 0262013 T-€ JEANEL DONI ¥IVdEY INIWNIINDOE S HIAI 88LETT A IO
0¥7°S06T JINIWLIVAEA AVOE ZINNOD
YOV 8HIDIOANT
6T8S€E €L000-8T-000-06 YaMSWN 0zo0z/62/0T
6184G¢E G¥0o¥ ODXHT 0% S062
0% " S06C 618S9¢ 0z0Z/6T/0T 0T620TZT ZYZT-09-20% ISOd ¥ ‘SYOILDHTIEA ‘SNOIS AH@AO ONI SNOIS W ® 4 LBLETT O 10
¥0°209 INFWNLIVAEA A¥0d ZLNNOD
0zoz/62/0T
ZLELOOECSTHADTIOANT 707209
¥0°209 0zZ02/6Z/0T 0TETOTIC €0TC-09-20% HOYSN NOIL¥DOTTY ATIHLIVAD ONI WALSAS TIVD ENO HWN 98LETT O 10
T€° 867 XYL HSIDXHE H¥Id $%/T
ZYELH#IDIOANT
c989¢ "Yas1
T98SE ANY gONM ¥00d A0 NOIIVIIYLSNI %
2889¢€ HASYHOMOd QNY ‘S¥YTIO0 02 40 HII
2585¢€ FDIAYES TYNOLLIAAY ‘S¥HANITAD
TLLTIE [4°2:3°3 /7 STZZT-26-1T% JIAZI-EY TYNOILLIAQY IAAIA
00°8¢ 258S¢ /7 STZC-T6-T1¥ SR
00" L% 298S¢ / 7/ STZC-2T6-117 HEA FOIA¥ES
02° 56 T8e8sSe /7 STZZ-26-TT¥ SXHEM-HY ¥HEANITAD 0zoz/6z/0T
z98S¢E PDNIaTIING TE 86%
¢588S8¢E 0Z62010C NOILVELSINIWAY H¥Id XAX-Td SHELSAS ONINDOT HWN S8LETT O TO
02°9€82¢ ININIIVAAA aVOd ALNOOD
AINQODIDNVIIOLHLODY TOOHIDIOANT
69LGE TOTELILNOD SED
69L9¢E 7-€0TO2-91¢-020¢C
0878891 65LS¢E /7 ¥522-09-20% ONITOVH
6GL9€E SE0L DNIHODLVd SQ0I¥YA ¥0JL
0Z°0TELT 6SLS¢E 0Z0Z/62/0T 0Z6T0T8 ¥92Z-09-20% XIW aI0D
ALNNODADINVIIOLH#LOOY Z0O0#IDIOANT
8SLSE IOTALNOD S3D
8SLS¢E F-€0TO-9TC-02C0T
8SGLSE SHTIIN S°0
8GLGE LOEL0Ed 0z0Z/62/0T
85LSE ISEM ¥ ZANILIVW ¥04 XIW IOH 0T g9€E8Te
0C"LEBET 8SLSE 0z0Z/62/0T 0ZT6ZOTL vSTT-09-20% CZ-0L AIGINI SYUOLDAULSNOD SEIVLS NIVLNOOW 78LETIT O 10
SLTEE SNOILOATH
THLNHD 0z0z/6T/0T
DIATD AIL¥EVI¥OW NV HOIJAAO IS04 SLTEE
SLTEE 0T0Z/62T/0T 0T6ZTOTE S0ZZ-1Z-10% VIDNVLSE SLOTIVE JILNISEHY 4NMDId VAINTD ‘ZINIIIYH €8LETT O IO
IUNOWY # 04 HIVA # SDOTOAUI wajl [UTT HHOHUQH‘HUWMQ DWeN HIVA #AD
L rabeq 0202/S0/TT OL 0Z0T/TZ/0T QEININd SADHHD DNILSIT ADIHD (09DHHD) 8T:LT:0T 0T/S0/TIT :93ea



9% °T80¢C ININLOTIV HATAd HIVLS

1
1
I
I



60-0Z0ZHIDIOANT NOILLVLS JTISNVIL

INTED aNVYT ZNOILVL

00°00%

00°00C 020Z/6Z/0T 0Z6Z016C ¥022-50-10% ANDILYI ISYAT 0202 JHGWALIIS 96LETT O© TO
TO LSL FTINSTIIL ZLNAOD
OTOH#IDDY 6T90S6PSTEFEDIIOANT
0T o¢g TGLSE / /7 6TCC-0€E-609 SNHEA
ZT ST ToLSE / 7/ 6TZZ-0€-609 SHNIJS ¥INIG
T9 LOT TOoLSE / /7 6TZC-0€-609 AL X400 0zZ0Z/62/0T
z6"9¢ TOLSE /7 6T22-0E-609 NV TYLSHdId TO LIL
9Z°LLS TOLSE 0202/62/0T 0Z6Z0T%T 61CZ-0€-609 LANIEYO d1IId TVIHLYT JaMvda ¥ AOY.INVYACY SSENISND SHIAYLS S6LETT O IO
087 9¢€Y¥ SNOILDFETH
678VEEHIODY ZTETLLSSTEHEDIOANT
£0LSE SAILIHEONTIA IFFINT
£€0LSE H4AVL ONINDVYA HOLODS 0z0z/62/01T
£0LSE HAHHTIS J2 WILYEIEA 08°9¢¥
087 9¢¥ E0LSE 0Z02/62/0T 0TEZOTST 6TZZ-TZ-T07 JHINNYOS HAOD ¥V¥E GTIHH ANVH VdddIZ HOVINYAOY SSHENISNH SHIAYLS P6LETT O TO
§8°25¢C SNOILDHTH
6V8YV6ERHIODVT
09°23 0Z83¢ / /7 6TCZ-TCZ-107% JHAVA AJ0D QHINEL
e ¥ 0Z8s¢ / /7 61Z2-1Z2-T0% HAVL HDOLODS
ST 9T 0Z8s¢t / 7/ 6TCZT-TZ-10% SHIYIALLYE ¥Y¥Y TIIOVaNa
€T°0T oZgse /7 6TZC-TZ-107% SHIYILLYE ¥V¥ TIEDVINd
0Z8S¢ IV0d dHSYdE A¥d NOISIAYHLSVA 020z/62/0T
Sy °ST 0Z8s¢ / 7/ 6TCC-TC-TO0% JdHAYE FDOLS SHIJVYLS $8°ZSsZ
S0 %L 0Z8Ss€E 0202/62/0T 0T6COTVI E6TZCZ-1Z-T0% HT8YL DNIJIOL SHTIYLS HOVINVYAGY SSHNISNG SHTIIYLS €6LETT O TO
8T LT AATIFTHS ALNNOD
S8960T0L 020Z/62/0T
#LDDOY CTLZTOT9B8SVEHIDTIOANT 8T LT
8T LT 60LSE 0202/62/0T 02Z6Z0TTT 6TZC-0S-T0% HLVId JIWNYN TTEM HOVLNVYAQY SSHNISNY STTIAVLS Z6LEIT O TO
TLTESLY INNQOD HIATIWOD
¥88LTSZO000L0O8HIDIOANT
¥88S¢ 60TOTTLIIE # AW
¥88S¢E S6LL96 # WALT
¥885¢ LITIEG ozcoz/62/01
¥885¢ JYHJ SASYD 8L "ZO AINId 6°9T TL ESLY
TL ESLY ¥889¢ 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0T6ZOTT TZTT-TS-LTS JIALYM CHILIOYE HAIT JFINd HILSEN HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTIAV.LS T6LETT O IO
00°0%C JIVA AINAOD
NDIS
SYHAZOFHIOOY S-S80T8HIDIOANT pzoz/62/01
SETSE YIVA ALNNOD HONVIIOL 00°0%C
Q0" 0o%e SETSE 020z/62/0T 0Z6Z0T¥% TTZTZ-€S-CZT¥% 0202 ¥OI NOIS S:YHANT u96 X u8% d30D NOIIDAJLSNOD d¥d NVS 06LETT O TO
g0-"09ve JOSSESSY ALNNOD
188S¢€ SHHEA JIEL ONIAOTONI 0g0e/62/0T
T88S¢E ONINIVIL NINGY 00°09%2
60°097%C T88S¢E 020T/6T/0T 0T620T9C 99ZZ-0%-10% DONINIVIL J4YLS ATTIINYA ' TEEL 68LETT ¥ 10
aunowy # Od HIVA # ODTOAUT weaT SUTT uot3dIaosaa QWweN qFIVA #3D
8 :abeq 0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 0Z0Z/TZ/0T QIINIYG SIDEHD DONILSIT XDHHD (092FHD)  8T:LT:0T GTZ/S0/TIT :93ed



#IDIOANI NOILVLIS JHISNVIL
00° 00T 020Z/6Z/0T 0Z6Z0T0¢€ 70CZ-50-T0% HOOILYIL dASYET 0202 JFLOLDO 0zoz/6T/0T



09° %8 STLSE / 7 T0ZZ-LS-TE9 JogYT NO XYL
00582 STLSE /7 T0ZZ-LS-TE9 JOIYT
00°0ST STLSE / 10Z2-LS-T€9 TOTINOD WALSAS ONIIIYW WX
08°%T STLSE / 7 102Z-L5~T€ES TI0 HOSSTIIWOD
Sz LY STLSE /7 T0ZZ-LS-TES INVIEOINITY PETH 0Z0Z/€0/TT
09°29 STLSE / /7 10ZZ-LG-T€E9 FATYA NOISNYAXE S0°966
08 ISE STLSE 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETTE T0ZZ-LS-T€9 FOSSTIIHOD D/Y TESIIA ¥ TATIIONOINY NAQEOD $O08ETT O TO
00°99166 SIDALO¥d EATIVISIDAT
00°€899T LO6WE / 7 S%9Z-65-€08 €TFPEIIHIDIOANT 0Z0Z/€0/TT
LO6%E T0000-9T-000-0L# YAMSHN 00°99166
00°€8%28 LO6FE 020Z/€0/TT OTETTIOT 0€£9Z-65-£08 $0000-9T-000~-0LH# YIMSHN CONI ‘Qd04 SYIWTYHD €08ETT O TO
€9°€€T ONIYOLINOW ALINANWOD
£ESEHIDOV 0Z0Z/€0/TT
8YETZTTHADIOANT XV 0Z0T €9-€€e
£€9-€€2 0Z0Z/€0/TT OTETTL 8TTT-€L-0C% (SINVANZIIA €) SONITIIE Id3S ONI Id Z08ETIT O 10
¥6°05€  JIINTD JYOINIAS ALIVIIOW ¥6 06T INTID NOIINGI¥ISIA ImMd
ZEBSE JAINED JOINIS ALIVIVOW S.HMOT
76°0G€ ZEBSE 0Z0Z/€0/TT 0TETTIY STZZ-LE-T0% TYSOASIA IOVIVD - JOIVII INIS-NI 020Z/€0/TT
LL8SE SIAIDOVE HOVH 88 T¥S
¥6° 06T LL8SE 0Z02/€0/TT OZELTS 6TCZZ-E€T-509 S ONITIVW FOJL HOYLSOd AINd YOIUERY 40 MNVd TOBETIT O TO
957 9% YTOUNYH AINNOD
T98S€E 8EYBSZOHIADIOANT /SEO0A
00°¢€1T T98G€E / / 61T2Z-01-T0%  HEDIAIC S, YHOUNYNW ¥0d SYHATIOH € 020Z/€0/1T
T98SE FDIAI0 ¥ WOOE NOISSIWWOD 95 9%
95° €€ 1985¢ 0Z0Z/E€0/TT OTETTOE 6Tzz-0T-T10% VIZIVE FOINYL ¥04 HIVId ZRYN "DLE SATYMY 008ETIT O TO
127 L9C INQOD HLETIWOD
0z0z/62/01T
Z06S€ AINQOD EONVIYOL 40 SINIAISHYE aNY Tz L9T
1T L9T z06S¢E 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0ZOEOTT TLZZ-2S-L19 HALLIWHWOD ONIMNYHILI LO4S VIGHW L°88 WI-NNXI 66LETT O IO
08802 MIFTD ALNAOD
SZYTHIOOVY 99ETOLTHADIOANT
00-s2 %69S¢€ / 7 612Z2-02-10% ONIGAIHS QEIYWILSH
$695¢E doL
Y69S€ NO INII NMOYE HIIM «IT X uS°8 0z0z/62/0T
769S€ SEOYE 00§ 08°80T
08" €8T ¥695¢€ 0202/62/0T 0Z6TOTZ 6TZZ-0Z-T0% JD0LS ANVIE FSNADIT SSEANISNG *DNI DIQVIYL 86LETT O TO
62 %79 ATINSTTAL ALNOOD
THSOLHFIDTIOANT 0z0z/6Z/0T
8007 EHO4 AT DNIAJIIHS SM00= 62 7%9
6T %%9 0Z0Z/6T/0T 0Z6ZOTST 122Z~0€-T0% YALSYW YEONYH ¥0OQ NITIT HW ‘HONOL S,¥IISYW THL LE6LETT O TI0
00°00% NOISSIWWOD AINIOD
HSYAT ¥ISOIDO 0I-020¢C
Junouwy # od HILYA # 2DTOoAUT WwalI DUTT ﬁOﬂUQﬁHUmwQ JWRN HIYAa %MU
6 1 obeq 0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 0Z0T/TIZ/0T CQHEINTE SMDEHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) BT:LI:OT 0%/S0/TT :@3ed



SILSE PEGIET NIA
STLSE NYAYIYD TOHAOA S00Z



SLHDIT ¥O0JA HOLIH JATIIVAL

€57 1¢ SADILI0 EAILVALSININAY

NId IIIOW ¥:9 O AA¥Ig AdL 0Z0Z/€0/TT
SZTHIDOY 8099FCHADIOANT 65" 1T
65 TC 6L95€ 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETII6T STZZ-ST-TO0¥ ONITHNTIE ‘TY¥DINLOITE “DSIH TONI FAYMAEVH NILSOHD TI8E€TIT O 10
67" S€ AALNIED HOINIAS YIDNVLISE 66 €T INIVW OQI€ 1d3d BITYHH 62°6¢C ITD HIAYAEH ¥IYNIVINOOW
STTHIOOY E€879IVZHIDIOANT
6% §€ €5ESE / 7/ STZZ-9€-TO¥ 1Z0T Ad
€5€5€ SILIS ONIAING
66" €T £5€5¢€ / /7 STIZZ-%Z-TO%  AINAOD TIV d0d ISINOHI Od NIJO
62762 £5£S€ / /7 STZZ-€2-10% HONVYNALNIVW ONIGTIING J0d 0Z02/€0/TT
€GESE ‘SHITAANS TIVMANYH 3 DNIJ00Y LL™ 8L
€SESE 0ZETTIBT ONTEWOTI IYDIEIDTIL "DSIK TONI TEYMAQEYH NILSND 0TBETT O T0
16708 SHDTAEHES TYHINY
0Z0Z/€0/TT
099S#IDDY O0TS6HADIOANT XYL 16°08
16708 0202/€0/TT 0TETTIT TLZZ-ZTB8-TO¥ FOIANAS TONINOD ISHEd ATHINOW  INIWIOYNVH ISEL XATIVA NIEHIED 608ETIT O TO
€L %8 NEZD JOINIS IIYNIVINAONW
€L %8 AALNID JOINAS ALEYIUOW ZL w8 TALNTD AOINIS YIDNVISH zL %8 17D HITYEH YIYNIVINQOW
ZL T8 INIVW DaT€ Id¥0 HITYEH ZL %8 INIVH XTIdWOD TYIDIant zZL %8 STDILIAIO HAIIVIISINIHAY
£L°%8 6065€ /7 8€ZZ-LZ-T0%
€L° %8 6065€ /7 8€ZZ-LE-TO¥
ZL %8 6065€ /7 8€ZZ-9€-10¥% 9LS608818
ZL %8 6065€ /7 8€ZZ-€C-TO0¥ #IDDY 9LS6088T8HIDIOANT
ZL %8 606S€ /7 8€TZ-¥2Z-T0% SHLIS ALNAOD TIY 0Z0ZT/€0/1T
ZL %8 6065€ / 8€ZZ-9T-T0% ALIDVAYD ZO ZTE 90° €65
ZL %8 6065€ 020Z/€0/1IT OTETIILT 8£22-ST-10% YHAVEAS INIVE CIEHANVH ODWID TONI AEONIVED 808ETT O TI0
0%~ 98TETO HEYD HIVANI L1004
0Z0260 FDI-OSDOIHTDIOANT 0Z0Z/€0/TT
0Z0T I4E§ ¥04 SHIVANI =3DI 0% " 98TET0T
0% " 98IETOZ 0Z0ZT/E€0/TT O0TEITFT ZLTZ-0L-S28 J0 ONISOOH ¥04 INIWISUNEWIHT "ONI DIAIDEIOD LOBETIT O T0
0Z°66%65 FIVD ALVANI II00Y
0Z0Z/€0/TT
0Z°66%6S
02 66965 0Z0ZT/E0/TT OZETTIET ZLTZ-0L-5SC8 QoW ¥Ad ATNO-STAVH#IOIOANT “DONI DIAIDHIOD 908€TT O IO
€5 TPSZT TAYD AIVANI I100Y
0Z0Z/€0/TT
¥EE ISO9AY 0202 JadL £€5°T¥S2T
R d X344 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETTZT ZLTZ-0L-5Z8 H#ADIOANI AOW ¥HY ISNONY TONI DIAIDHEOD SO08EIT O IO
S0°966  ¥OOWA SNHZILID ¥OINES
0Z0Z/0T /6 AIVAHIDIOANT
STLSE §99€69D a1
Junouy # od HIYA # 9oTOAUT ws3I SUTT uwotadIansaa SweN JILYA #10
0T :abeg 0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 0Z02/1¢/0T QEINI¥S SMDHHD  ONILSIT ADHEHD (0922HD) 8T:LT*O0T 0%/S0/TT :383ed



66°6L 0Z6S¢t /7 8%CC-59-10% 918 QHLYINSNI WOIWIdd 86 65T
66°6L 0Z6S¢E 0Z0Z/€0/TT O0ZETI6T 8%CZ-99-T0% TITIINO dId TELVINSNI WOIWIEd "ONT HAIYMOEVH NILSOD CI8¢IT O I0



EVEETHIOOVY €-E€PSETIHIDIOANT

86LSE TIVA A9 HAINISEY 020Z/€0/1%
86LSE Jod HSNOHEJIYM HENIHDVIW ONILOA 00°0LS
00°0LS 86LSE 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETITT 8TZZ-TZ-T0% ¥O4 NOIIDENNOD IENIHINI dn Jovd QI SHOIANHES LINIHINI 0g0T 6T8EIT O IO
9Z°8SST ¥ SSO¥D HINIDOWILSVYANI
L000-0T-0ZTHADIOANT
¥S vY O0LESE /7 8T2T-%6-0T9 JOTVI HO I¥D
00" %%S oLESE /7 812Z-%6-0C9 NOILVDINNWNODITHL
26 LFT OLESE / 7/ 8TZZ-%6-0C9 8T 0 HOVILNHDIII JdID
00°2s oLESE / 8IZZ-¥6-029 TINS ANV SYVMAIVH ~“OSIW
0LESE INVITAWOD Z ¥Sdn
08" ¥L 0LESE /7 8TZZ-%¥6-029 LIIOVIE INOQOW TIYM YOLINOW JH 0Z0Z/€0/TT
0LESE AV'1dSIA 9Z° 8951
00°569 oLegse 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZEITSZ 8TZZ-%6-0T9 FOVNDIS TVIIDIA ONASWYS u0§ d¥0D SEIDOTONHOEL TALVIOIINI 8T8ETT O T
TL°%T ONINOZ »® DNINNVII
S9GG8HADIOANT 0Z0T/€0/1T
TL8SE 0€/0T ‘€2/0T ‘ST/0T :SNOILIUXE TL°PT
TL %1 TL8SE 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETILT TZZZ-80-T0% NS NAMANNT NYA ¥ IDILON DITENd OTI SMEN INIANIIAINI LI8ETT O TI0
L6 €T INTIHLIVdIA HONUNII
86%98/%Z558/6SSS8HIDTOANT
TSLSE SETOIBIAA AINOOD 40 HTYS 020Z/€0/TT
T9LSE HL6 ¥EFOLDO ANV ‘aNZ JHIOIDO L6" €T
L6 €T I9LSE 020Z/€0/TT OZETIST 122Z-S5-10% ‘Sz YHAWEIJES NO NN¥ ddvy DT SMEN INIONIIIANI 9I8ETT O TO
L6792 ONIIOLINOW ALINAWAOD
0zoz/€0/TT
8SSO#IDOY 6EESHADTOANT LE°9T
L6 9T 0Z0Z/€0/TIT 0OTETTE TLZZ-EL-0TF XVI NOLLVWITIINCD ISHL HO¥A ONILSHL ONId ILNIAGNHIHANT SIBETIT O TO
¥6°9L9C INIWIYYAId dYOd ALNNOD
8TV6H#ADIOANT
LELSE II0 d00T EAH T0-0202 g4I
SLTTE L6LSE /7 €922-09-207% ¥¥L ALNOOD 0202/€0/7TT
80°%Z1T L6LSE /7 £€522-09-20% XYL FALVLS $6°9LST
0T "TC%C L6LSE 020Z/€0/TT OTETTY €522-09-20% ITO d00T H4H AO SNOL 3 ONINIATE IATINOIAXTIOH ¥I8ETT O 10
66781 INIVW XATIWOD TYIDIANL 66°8T SEDIJALA0 AAILVILSINIWAY
6VESE EEHIDOY 600S0FHHIDIOANT
67ESE (TZ0ZAS ¥VHA TYOSIE INIJIND) 0zZ0Z/€0/TT
66 8T 67ESE / / STZZ-9T-T0% SELIS SONIGTIINH ALNAOD 86°LE
66" 8T 6%ESE 020Z/€0/TIT OTEITOZ STZZ-ST-T0% TIY¥ ¥0d ISEN0FY Od NEIO HEYMAUYH AHLIOMISNAL S LIVH €T8EIT O 1O
86°69T NYNALNIVH ¥ SNOILVJIHJO
SZTHIDOV 9PSOVZHIDTOANT
0Z65¢E OTTIIQES MDOIN
0zese SYAEND ATIIY
0z6SE Hdd ALEAVS UEINIM 020Z/€0/TT
Junomy od FIVA # 9DTOAUTL we3I SUTT uoTa3dIInsaa sweN q2I¥d #MD
T :obeg 0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 0ZOZ/TIZ/0T CQHINI¥d SMDHHD DONILSIT XOdHD (09DEHD) 8T:LI:OT 0Z/S0/TT :@3ed



00°0LS SNOILDITH



€8°676T XYL SWH/SNOIIVIINAWHOD
0SO0TEQTHIDIOANT
S6°1 8TILSE /7 102Z-£8-%09 SHEAS
06°S%T 8ILSE /7 T0ZZ-£8-%09 XYL
81 0% 8TLSE / / T0ZZ-£8-%09 SEITIANS JOHS
02 ST% 8TLSE / / T0ZZ-€£8-%09 J0gYT
8TLSE JOLYNETILTY MEN
8TLSE TIYLSNI HOLVNEALTY
8TILSE 0SE-d YOA SHYIL
8TILSE SH¥IL HONVIVE/INAOW OL J08YT 0Z0Z/€0/TT
8TLSE ADIANAS /FONVHD TIO TESIIA €8°6Z6T
09°9T€T 8TLSE 020Z/€0/TIT 0ZETIEZ 10Z2Z-€8-%09 0S€-d NO TIVISNI/ANEIIVE SEIYS @804 HOI™ £Z8ETIT O IO
6L°8S INTVH XATIW0D TYIDIANL 9Z°69 NVNIINIYW 3 SNOIIVIZJO LS LE SEDILA0 HATIVILSINIWAY
08%8ZS9#IDDY
S9%E-GS05¥3 ¥OPE-SSOSTFHEDIOANT
6L°8S /7 £€022-91-10% TYIDIANL J0d SdOW ANY SIVKW
MDIN 0Z0Z/€0/1T
92769 / 7 9€Z2-59-T0%  VSSIIVW/ATTIY/NOSIILS SHIOIINN z9° 69T
LS LE 0Z0Z/€0/1T 0ZEII8Z €0ZZ-ST-10% NIHNQY AINQOD SJOW ONY SIVH A71d4nS TIVEHAO TYILNIANEd ZZBETIT O T0
00-02 TIHANL AIVEORd
0Z0Z/€0/1T
00°02
00°0¢ 809S€ 0Z0Z/€0/TT 0CETIvT 69ZZ-06-T0% SANG AIVEOId FIVITIAIY HLVE0Id OVHN IZBETIT O IO
00°0¢ XYL SWE/SNOILYDINARWOD 00°0ST NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
00°02T INANLOTIV HIII FIVIS 007072 TAOSYIAL ZINNOD 00°0¢% ONIVOLINOW XLINOWWOD
00°0€€E JATEIHS ALNQOD z0 o€ DNISSHIAAY TWANE 0 0€ FADANL HIYEOUS
0zZ°09 INTWINVITQ QY0¥ ALNAOD 0£°06 ONINOZ % DNINNYIA 0€°06 NYNZLNIVA 3 SNOIIVIEd0
07" 021 INFRIEVAAQ TONYNIS 01" 0¢€ AENIOLIIY ZL IO NOILVEISININGY INVID
08°0%2 JITDOYNYH ALNOOD 0L 0TZ METTD AINOOD TI I9€ FOSSESSY XLNNOD
07S6Z0THIOIY 9TE6EILTEEE
00°0¢€ / /7 L0ZZT-€8-709 #ADTOANI HSNIIAQ TIAID
00°0ST / /7 £022-50-10% ADTAI0 NOISNALXE
00°0ZT / /7 L0ZZ-16-€T% NIWQY FIId
00°0%2Z !/ / L0TZ-0€-10% MTIANSTIIL
00°0¢€ / 7/ L0ZZ-€L-02% AATATHS
00-0€€ / 7 L0ZZ-0S-T0% AITIAHS
zo0-0€ /7 L0ZZ-L0-GL9 ONISSHIAAY TVINd
$0°0¢ /7 L0ZZ-06-10% ATVIOID
0z 09 / 7/ L0ZZ-09-20% avod
0T 0€ / 7 L0ZZ-S9-10% II
0T 0€ / 7/ L0ZZ-80-10% INARIDIOINT TA0D
0Z°09 /7 L02Z-80-T0% Zd
0Z°09 / /7 L0ZZ-0TI-T0% NOISSIHHOD
02 09 / 7 L0ZZ-S9-T0% HDONYNILNIVI
07" 02T / 7/ L0ZZ-S5-T0% HONYNIA
0T 0€E /7 L0ZZ-95-10% HTIMET
ZLTT9 / / L0ZZ-6%-T0% SINTID
09°08T / / L0ZZ-0T1-10% TTOUNYIH
0L°0TZ /7 L02Z-02-10% prcizure) 0z0Z/€0/1T
SENOHE JIIOA WOSSASSY oL-szzz
ZI"19€ 0Z0Z/€0/TT 0ZTEITEE L0ZZ-0%-T0%  0T/9T/TIT-0Z/LI/OT TTIIE ATHLNOW ONI VATIXAN 0Z8ETT O IO
JIUNOWY # od HIVA # D0TOAUT wo3T SUTT uotaydiaosag SweN HIYA #ID
zT :abeg 0Z0Z/S0/IT OL 02Z0Z/T1Z/0T QIINI¥A S¥DEHD  ONIISIT XDTHD (09DFHD)  8T:LI:OT 0Z/S0/TIT :83ed



00°0¥%TT 0Z0Z/€0/TT 0ZEITIE CLTZ-0L-0C¥% #HOIOANT ONISNOH HLVWNI AINAOD HA VINVYS ¥28€TT O TO




SPETZHIIOY TOTOELZSHSHIDIOANT
€L000-8T-000-06 VAMSHN

LPSSE
LP9SE 9# LINN 0L d00d
LT9GE HOI440 S+JATIHAHS
LTISE XHTIIWNOD TYIDIANC
8E€ ETET L79SE /7 T19Z2-96-TC9 XYL
L¥9SE T00A-9HIACO0TZASA THAON
LTSSE LINO d0L A00¥ HNVEL MAN HLIM
L79S¢E Je9600T6ET TYIVAS VYADHEDOTZADX 0z0Z/€0/11T
L79S¢E TIJOW LINQ IDVADVd 404 89°689T¢
0g-9LE6T L¥9S€ 0Z0Z/€0/TT 0TETITE TI192-96-T29 J00¥ HENVAEL NOL S°LT HHL HOVIddd ALITILN ¥ ONIEROTE OTLL 0€8¢IT O 10
SL™S6 INYED NOILLAIIMILSIA IMJ
€8TTHLOOY TES9S0HIDIOCANT
E¥LSE d¥ NO JEdIAQYL Hg TIIM IDVAETIIN
EVLSE TYHLIANOJO AVE¥ O ITIVNN
£vLSE d¥dd d¥¥ SHIYHELIVE
EYLGE TOTTLD 41
EVLSE S0LSTTASOMECAONDT *NIA
887 L% ETLSE / /7 TOZZ-€T-S09 NMOINAQ IDOYATIW - JFIANYTdN AAHHD
EVLSE STLELD 4T
£%L9E 0LYGECLLBASSYIDT *NIA 0202/€0/1T
LB LY £vLSE / 7/ TOZZ~-ET-S09 NMOMNQ FDVEATIW - IIVE0D AAHEHD SL°56
E€VLSGE 0ZETTCE SHIYALLVE HTDIHAA A1ddNS OLNY SESTUdUEINA L 6Z8ETT O TO
TZ 62 ATINSTHILL ALNNOD
0Z0Z/€0/TT
STELSOHIDTOANT TC 6T
TT 62 S06S¢ 020Z/€0/TT OZETTIOT TOZZ-0E€-TO0% HOHYL €0.L ¥0J4 SI¥vd ANV NIOH ATddNs OLAY SESTIJIYIING L& 8ZBETT O IO
ST PLTIC YHINIED HOLYASIA-TT6
S98960T0LIVA
#IDDY €VPVZO8STYEHEDTIOANT
9L°8%T T188¢ / /7 6TZC-08-T16 SEATIA HSYIZ 9SN ‘SWYOdHM 0Z0Z/€0/TT
TI8SE YALVIH HOVIS STYLIC
6% 5202 TT8S9€E 020Z/€0/TT 0TETIOT 8TCC-08-T1T6 STO0LS ANY S¥IVHD HDIJLL0 HOVINVYAQY SSHNISNE SHIAYLS LZBETT O 10
STTLLS YTINSTHAL ALNOCD
0Z0Z/€0/1T
OTIOHIODY 6T90567SYEHHDTOANT 9T LLS
9 LLS TOoLSGE 0Z0Z/€0/TT OZETIITT 61ZC-0€-6089 IINIEYD HEITA TYIELVT SaMydad ¥ FOVINVACY SSHENISNE SHTIYLS 9Z8€TT O IO
00°0T%y JINHWLIVAEA dA¥Y0d ALNAOD
6LLOCTHADTOANT
698S¢€ HY6T1000-ST-000-09 YAMSKHN 0Z0Z/€0/TT
69839¢ XYL 00 0T%7%
0070197 6989¢E 020Z/€0/TT 0CETTIT 812¢-09-207% S0IAVy dIgV.LIOE-NA00ET-XN SNOTLW¥DINQWHNOD ALTIVIDHAS $Z8ETIT O 10
00°0%TT FIYD HILVWNI LIOCY
0Z0Z/€0/TT
0202-6 ¥OL 00°0%TT
Junowy # od HINVA # 9OTOAUIL wa3T SUTT uot3dizosaqg Suen HIVA #31D
€T :9beg 0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 020Z/TZ/0T dHEININd SADIHD DONILSIT ¥OHEHD (09D03HD) 8T:LT*0T 02/S0/TIT :®3eq



89°6891¢ ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD




TELOL /

097 €L9S6ET 76

00°2 DNINOZ % ONINNYIE
QEI#TDIOANT
vv6SE NIV 0Z0Z/S0/TT
¥6SE TYIDUTWWOD 99 "HIN € LINN € LOT 00z
00°2 THESE 0Z0Z/S0/TT 0TSTIT ZLZZ-80-10%  NOTIIATNDSAC HONVHD 096L-H TIAM  HIVISHAINT /YXANTONT HIVLIS KN €€8€IT O 10
00-s8 VOSSEASSY ALNNOD ST 58%Z SEDIAMES TYWINY 8L ZEET INIWIOTTIV A¥Id ALVLS
L6°GSY XYL SWH/SNOILVDINAWWOD TZ'%0€Z SI¥d 40 NOIIYINOJSNVIL L% T069 AITITHS AINOOD
Z0°SS ONTUOLINOW ALINOWAOD YL VT WALNTD HOIVASIA-TT6 VL6 WANASYEAL ALNAOD
£%°01 MEOYNYW XLNNOD SL %6z  NUNEINIVH ¥ SNOILVIEAO 0% 002 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYIA
00°58 / / TOZZ-0%-T0%  I6BLEGSSSYEI69SSHIDDY FOSSASSY
ST 582 / z0ZZ-Z8-10% SHDIAYES TYHINY
S0°SEL /7 Z0Z22-T6-€1I¥ NIWQY HAII
TLTLLT / / zZ0ZZ-T6-S0% ain S ISIa
0Z°S6 / /7 2022-16-607 Qin ¥ ISIA
£€2°60T /7 202Z-16-80% ain € ISIA
85°S1C / 7 Z0ZZ-T6-90% adn z ISId
L6°GS¥ / /7 Z202Z-£8-%09 ATDYNYH  ADNTOATNT
12 %0ET /7 zZ022Z-%L-0Z% LIOdSNYAL
LY 1069 /7 Z202Z-0S-T0% TANT IATITHS
TO"SS / 7 Z0ZT-EL-0T% DNTIOLINOW DINOULIETI
L YT /7 z0Zz-08-TT6 HOLYSIA
G59°£92 /7 Z02ZZ-S9-10% 840
% LE /7 zZ0ZZ-0€-T0% MEANSYIAARL
€%°0T / /7 202Z-0T-T0% ATDUNYIA
0T 1€ / / z02Z-59-T0% TONYNILNTVIH 0zZ02/€0/TT
0% %91 /7 Z0ZZ-80-10% 190d Zd 9€° LT0ZT
00°9€ 0Z0Z/E€0/TT 0ZEITHE 10ZZ-80-T0% 020z ID0 TINI ZHALSAS INIWAVE HIVIOSEOD JINVE SO Z€BETT O T
Lz 89ZC AITEAHS ALNNOD
S0662Z/€16622/€ST0CTHADTOANT
80LSE 02027 JATWALIAS
80LS€E *SAEEN WIOJIIND
80LSE aNY ‘INIWGINOF ITAE ALNd ‘S 0z02/€0/TT
80LS€E AIQTIOH HOHAYL ‘SISHEA JALNO ‘SISHA Lz 89z
LZ 892 80LSE 0zZ0Z/€0/TT 0ZETIZZ 9€£22-0S-10% IUHAIONENT ‘SIMIHS ‘SINYA SIRIOATNA DTL TESETT O TO
Jjunowy # 04 2LYd # SDTOAUT wajxy sUTT ﬁOHUQﬂHOMOQ SWEN ALYA IO
fa :obeg 0202/S0/TIT OL 0202/TIZ/0T QAINIVA SMDFHD  ONILSIT IDTHD (09DFHD) 8T:LT:0T 02/S0/TT :93ed



00°
00"
00"
60"
go-

00~
00"
00"

00"
00°
6o~
00°
00"
00"

00°
00"
00"
00~
00"
60"
00"

00~
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"
00"

00~
00°
00"
00"
00~
00~

00°
00"
00~
00°
00"

00"

€Z2°050v¥

L P8 O¥/SANAQID-SYIVATE ¥ HEONUNILNIVI 8ECCT-¥C-T0¥
S6° 787 DNINVHTIO - SHITAANS 0222-%C-107%
66 €T NILS/ATING-SYIVIET ¥ HEDONYNEINIVA STCZ-vC-10%
0£°9€T ALIDINIODETI -~ SHILITIIN 80CZ-%Z-T0¥
967618 IONYNAINIVH D014 Iddd HLIVHH LIEd* *
TL 78 ON/SANQCYS-SYIVATT ¥ HONYNILNIVI 8ETT-ET-TO0¥
6T 6T NYIS/ATIAG-SYIVITT B HONYNZINIVH STCC-ECT-10%
TO PTIT INIYW DINITO HLIVAH JITIYNIVLNNOW LAdHOx *
20°8¢T dOVIOLS ENIHDVW ONILOA 80€C-TC-T0¥
S§9°689 01440 THEANID -~ SHITIANS 61Z2C-1C-T0%
00°0LS dINdA/XIA/NENS 81CZ-TC-T0%
SLTEE SHIAOTIWH - TIHAVIL S022-12-10%
Y TERT SNOILOETI IIHOx
08°80¢C HOIAA0 TVIEANdID -~ SHITAANS 6122-02-T07
0L°0TC SNOLLYD INOWNODHETHL L0ZZ-02-TO0%
0S 617 MAATO  ALNOOD ircicla s
L 78 0¥ /SANAOYD~-SIIVATY ¥ HONYNTINIYVA 8ETZT-9T1-T0%
6" vV DNINVIETD - SHITddNs 02ZZ-9T-T0%
8% 65 MALS/ATIING-SUTIVEIY B EONYNIINIVRN STCZ-9T-T0%
6L°T98'2 ALIDTIELDETH - SEILITILAN 8022-9T1-T0%
8S°LIT INIVW INZWGINOZ - SIDVIINOD €0TC-9T-10%
6%°809°¢ HONYNALNIVA XdTdWOD T¥IDIdNc IIHT*
TL P8 O¥/SANACYD-SIIVATT 3 HONYNAILNIVH 8€CZT-G91-T0%
00°§8T dHdvd - SdEITddNs 6CCZ-ST-10%
v6 78T DNINVIETD - SHITIIAOS 0Z2Z-S1-T0%
ST LS ONIS /ATING-SAIVAET ¥ HEONYNILNIVA STITZ-ST-T0¥
L9082’z ALIDIULDHETL ~ SHILITILAO 80CC-9T~-10%
T GL INTVIH INZWIINOE - SIDVIINOD €022-ST-10%
ZSLET'E NYNIINIVH SEFOILI0 FIATIVILSININAY TAHO % »
0o-ooL’z SEDIAYES TUYNOISSTZIOMd - JIOVILNOD TLTT-0T-TO0%
997 9% HOTAJIO TYIEANED - SAITIANS 6TCZT-01-T0%
08°0%C SNOILVD INOWWODHETHL LOZC-0T-T07%
00°520‘¢ HOVLSOd 902Z-0T-10%
€7 0T T4 FTIDTHIA - SHEITIANS Z2022-01-T0%
v0°99 SHIDIHAA -~ SYIVAHdE ¥ HONUNHILNIVH TOZZ-0TI-10%
£€8°880°9 ATDYNYH AINNOD LAdAdx *
0o0-¢ SEOIAYES TYNOISSHJIONd - ILOVALNOD TLTZ-80-T0¥%
TL 7T ONISIIIFACY/ONIHSITENT /ONTINI IS TCTZ-80-T0%
0e" 06 SNOTILVO INOWWNODITHL L0ZZ-80-T0%
0% 99T TENg ITOIHIA - SEIT4ANS 20Z2T-80-T07%
00°9¢ SHTIDOIHIA - SYIVAHEE ¥ HDNUNTLNIWRN T0CZ-80-T0%
TP LOE DNINOZ ® DNINNVIL LI »
00°STE‘T YANNOA ALINOWWOD WNXM - LOVILNOD €¥ZC-S0-10%
00°0ST SNOILVOINNWWODATHL L0TZ-S0-T0%
00°00% SONITIING/ANYT A0 INZI v0TT-90-T0%
00°998°T NOISSIWWOD XLNNOOD LAHEd**

aNOQd TRIANAD TELOL* »

09-€L9s6E’C

*»x TYLOL ONVID »+

SLIAIID SL193a

0Z0Z/S0/IT OL 020%2/12/0T QILNINA

S¥DIEHD NOILTNnNdgIdLSsSs Ia

0%:IZ:0T 0Z/S0/TT

:a3ea



00-

T6°9T%

INIVW JIINID JOINHS JATYNIVINNOW

IIAC»




00° T6°08 SHEHDOIAYES ¥FHLO - LOVIINOD TLZZ-Z8-TO¥

00° 78 TET SHHA/SENA/SNOIIATIDSINS 692C-28-T0%
00" 68708 NILS/AITNE-SATVIEE ¥ FONYNIINIVH SITCT-T8-TO0%
00" 8E€°¥8¢C ALIDTYLDITE - SHILITIALN 802C~-T8-10%
00" ST S8¢C TaNd HIDIHAA - SHITIAANS Z0ce-¢c8-10%
00~ 68°9€T'T AOVNYEVHA -~ SHEITIANS SITZ-Z8~T10%
00" 90°€00°T SADTATAS TYNWINY LATA»+
00" T6 T8L ALHIVYS - SHITAAOS 8¥TT-99-T0%
00- S 8ET SWIOAINA - SHITAANS 9€TT-99-T0%
60" 0€"06 SNOILVOINNWWNODATAL L0TZ-99-T0¥
00" SL°¥6CT TaNg ITOIHAA - SHITIANS 202Z-59-10%
00" 8% S0€’T IDONVNALNIVIW ¥ SNOILLVEHJO arccia gy
00" 0T 0¢€ SNOILVOINNWNODATHL L0ZZ-98-T0%
00" 01" 0¢ AENIOLLIY LI * *
00° L67ET ONISILIEAAY /ONIHSIZE0d /ONIINTI YA TZZZ-9S-T0%
00" 0%°0CT SNOT.LYD INAWWODETHL L0Z2-95-T0%
00" LE PTT INIRLIVAId HDONYNIA LI * >
00" 71291 ALIDIVIDATH - SHILITILO 8022-€9-T0¥%
00" BT C%T FIVA AINQOD IIHA * »
00~ Lz 89z'’'e SWIQAING - SHEITA4AS 9ETT-05-10%
00" 8T LT HDTAIO0 IVIANED - SIITIANS 61CC-0S-T0%
00" 00-0tce SNOTLVOINQWWODATHL L0TZ-0S-TO0¥
00" LY"T06°9 TH0d TTOIHIA - SHEITANS Z0Zc~-05-10%
00" 05°T8T L SHTOIHIA - SYIVAEE ® HONYNALNIVRH TOZT-0S-T0%
00" Z¥ 86991 AATITHS ALNNOD LAFd* »
00" CL T SNOTLILYD INQWWODH THL L0ZZ-67-T0%
00" CLTTO NOILVILSININGAY LNVID LATAA % »
00~ 00°09%°¢ ONINIVAL dHAO0TINA 99CZ-0%-10%
00" T 19¢ SNOILVO INNWNODITIL L0TZ-0%-T0%
00° 8Z-2¢ce INIVWN INIWAINOE - SIOVIINOD €02C-07-10%
00" 00°58 TaNA FATDIHAA - SIIIAANS 2022-0%-T0%
00" 0% 8ET’E FOSSISSY ALNNOD IIEA* *
00° €L %8 O¥/SANQOYD-SUTIVATY ¥ HONYNILNIVH 8€CT-LE-TOY
00" 76°05¢E NELS/@IING-SEIVATE B HONYNIINIVHA STZZ-LE~TO0V
00" £€9°08¢ ALIDIYLOHETIE - SHILITILIN 80ZZ-LE-TO¥
00- 0€°91TL INIVH SALNAD JOINHS ALIVIHOW LdAdx
00" TL 78 0¥/ SANQOID-SIIVATT ¥ HFONYNLLNIVIN 8ECTC-9E-TO¥
00" 6¥%°G¢ NYIS/AIING-SYIVATY ¥ HONYNEINIVH STZT-9¢-10%
00- 00°0C% ALIDTELOHETE - SHLLITILO 80CC-9€-T0%
a0 - T2 0%S LNIVH dHEINAD d0INAS VIDNVISH LA * *
00- 6Z°7%9 ONISILYIACY /ONIHSITIOE /ONIINIEE TZTT-0€-T07%
00" 00°0%C SNOILVYD INOWNWODATIEL L02Z-0E~-TO0%
00" ¥V L6 TENA FTOIHIA - SIITLANS C0ZC-0E-T0%
00" TC 6T SHIDOIHHA - SYIVAHE B HONUNHLNIVRN TOZZ-0E-T07%
00" ¥6°0T0'T FFANSVHIL ALNOOD LdEC* *
00" €L %8 O¥/SANAOTEH-SITYATI B FDINYNILNIVH 8€CT-LZ-T07
00° 8T Zt€ ALIDIELOITE - SHEILITILA 8022-LC-TO¥
SLIAHEYD SLIgEd

0Z20Z/S0/TT OL 020Z/TZ/0T QHELNI¥A SIDHHD NOILANodEg€I&LSIA 0%:TZ:0T 0Z/S0/TIT :91=Q



00"
00°

¥0°0¢€
70 08

SNOILVDINNWWODATHL
FDane ILvaodd

L0CZ-06-T0%
JIIx »



00° 00°092C SHOIA¥ES ¥YHAHLO - LOVELLINOD TLTZT-T6-T1¥%
00- Te€°86% NALS/ATING-SITVIEE ¥ EONYNIINIVRR STZC-2C6-TT¥
00" TE 8L X¥I ESIDXE HIId $%/1T LAHd* *
00" TE " 87L aNQg NOILIOHELOEd HITA ALNAOD TYILOL* +
00° 66 667 qIEId - SdITddNS zTTT-08-01%
00" 66 667 JATIATHS ALNOOD LAHO » »
00° 667667 aNOE NOILOHELOdd "d°71 TELOL* *
00~ 887 LOT ALIDI¥NIOAETE - SHILITILA 80CZ-16-60%
00" 0Z°S6 0S8 HTOIHAA - SIITILENS 20CZ-16-60%
00" sL7zZozg LNEIRLOTTY J¥Id JLVLS prciclet e
00" oL"z0C QIA 7 LOTELSIA TELOL* *
00" 86°T¢ ALIIYS - SHITAANS 8%CC-16-80%
00" 09°%0T TEDOIAHEN - S&ITddns 0€2C-16-80%
00~ 6" LTT ALTOTULOETE - SHILITILN 80ZZ-16-807%
006" €T°60T TENL FIDIHIA - SHEITIIOS ¢022-T16~-80%
00" 9%"190°2 SHTIOIHAA - SYIVAHT ¥ HONUNALNIVA T02Z-T6-80%
[e]o 6T°S€S'2 LNAWNLOTIVY FdId JIVLS LITA* *
00" 6T°5€5°C aIn € IOIVLSIA INLOL* x
00~ 8% 39C1T ALIDIVLDATE - SHILITILN 80CZ-T6~L0¥
00" 8% 921 INAWLOTIV HdI4 dIVLIS LI+
00° 8%°9CT ain T ILDI™ULSIC AVIOL* +
00° 65 70T TYOICEN - SEIT4dNS 0€22-16-90%
GO~ 89°90T FEIL¥M - SHILITILO 0TZZ-T6-90%
00 TE'8ET ALIDTELOITE - SHILITILO 802C-T6-90%
00~ 857 STC THNS dTUDIHAA - SEITILOS 202Z-16-90%
00- 9T°59¢ INANLOTIY J™YLA TILWLS IIId* *
00" 91°898 QA T LDIFLSIA IYLOL» %
Go- S6°LST TYDICAHN - SEITdd0ns 0€ZZ-T6-S07
00" 06°€ET YALYM - SHILITILIN 01Z22-16-S0%
00° ST 8%C ALIDI¥EIOHETH -~ SHILITIIN 802C-16-907%
00° CLTLLT TINg JATIDIHIA - SHITAANS 2022-16-90%
00° T8 LTS8 INANLOTIY HYTA ALVLS LAAT > *
00" Z8° LTS8 qIn § LOIELSIA TYLOL* +
00~ oz-9gg’zt SEDATYLE /SAYMAVOL ¥92C-09-20%
00" $6°9LS°T SAYMAYOY - SYUIVATY ¥ FDNYNALNIVR £522-09-20%
00° 0%"506°T SNDIS - SHITAdNS Z¥22-09-20%
00" 62981 SWICAINN - SHITIENS 9€2Z~09-20%
00~ 00°0T? ¥ d100=2/XTa/Nana 81ZTZ-09-207
00° 0Z 09 SNOILVD INOWHWODHTIL L0ZZ-09-20%
00- 707209 INIVH INIWIINOE - SIOTILNOD £022-09-20%
00~ LOTLLL %D INHNIIVAEd Y0¥ ALNOOD LIIA > »
00" LOTLLL'YY aNng qyod TELOL* x
00" 60-0c¢ SEEI /SENA/SNOLLITIDSEAS 6922-06-10%
SLIJHED SLIGHA

0Z0Z/S0/TT OL

0Z0Z/TZ/0T Q&

LNI¥d SADHHD NOILNEIJILSIA

0%:T2:0T 0Z/S0/TT

r93ed



00"

FIVL ALNOCD

TELOL* x




00"

00"
00-

00°
00°
00"
00"

00-

00"
00"
00"

00°
00"
00°
00°
00°

00"
00~

00-

00~
00"

00"

aNNsd INEWAIN0H SO

zE790¢€ TELOL * »
LZ FPET HOIAA0 TYIANAD - SAITTd4ANS 61Z2Z-0€-609
LT FFE’'T FIANSTILL ALNOOCD Ldddx =
LZ PPE’T HAd §,:d39NSYaEL IYLOL > *
76°06T IDTAL0 IYIIANED - SHITIANS 6TZZ-€1-509
SLTSG6 SHIDIHIA - SUIVAHEE ® HONYNILNIVH TOZT-€T-509
69°98¢C TZAA INVED NOIILNGTIALSIU IMA LI+
69°98¢C aNOI WYID0¥d IMAd TYLOL* »
00" 0¢ SNOILVYD INOWNODHTAL L0Z2-£8-%09
L6557 THENS ITIDIHIA - SHIT44dNs 202cZ-£8-%09
€8°6C6°T SHIDIHAA - SYIVAAE 3 HONUNILNIVH T02Z-€8-%09
08°ST%‘T XYL SWH/SNOILLYDINQWWNOD LIdEd* *
08° 9TV’ aNOA HSNEAHT TIAID TELOL * +
1Z°%0E’'T THAE FTIOIHIA - SEITIANS Z02Z-vL-0C¥
00°00s SHIDIHAA - SYIVAIYE ? HONYNILNIVW T0TZ-%L-02%
TZ°%08°2 SYANOSTId A0 NOTILYILIOZSNVILL IIAd ¥ »
L6"9C SHOIAYAS WIHLO - LOWILNOD TLZZ-EL-0Z%
£€9°¢cec dIN0HE/XId/NInNd 81ZZ-tL-02%
00°0¢ SNOTLYD INOWWODATHL LOTZT-EL-0CY
20° 589 T304 JTIOIHIA - SHEITIANS 2022-€L-0C%
z29°9%¢ DNIZOLINOW ALINNWWOD inceclar ey
00" 0%T‘T SHLVANI J0 HIVD CTLTC-0L-0C%
00°0%T’T YYD HIVANI LINdY fircciat)
£€8°682'% aNng TIve IYLOL*+
7L E06°0T SHEI ONIJdIL YMSAH CT6ZTZ-S0-617%
$L°€06°0T NOISSTIWWNOD ALNOOD IITAA > »
TL E06 0T LOVILNOD ¥MSAT IYLOL* +
8 LY ALIDIYIOATH - SHILITILA 80CC-16-8T%
87 LY INIWLOTIV HITd HLV.LS LA HA» x
8 LY AdA 9 LOI¥ELSIA TYLOL*»
657 €95 DNINVITIO - SHITA4NS 0Z22-16-¢€17%
6€°S81 ALIDIVIOHETY - SEILITILN 80CZ~-T6-€1¥
0o-0cT SNOILVD INQWWODETHEL LOZTZ-16-€1%
S0°S¢EL THOA HTIDIHIA - SHITIANS T0TT-T6-€T¥
€0°¥65°T INIWLOTIY HAI4 HLV.LS LI » +
€0°%69°T NIWAY INIWLIVdEd T AﬂﬁOF**
08°86¢ SHDIA¥ES JYIHLO - LOVALNOD TLTT-€S-CT¥
s0°¢s dIVd AINNOD LY SHEIVS TIVWINY 6%2Z-€5-2C1¥
00°0%C DNISITIIADY/DNIHSITENd /ONTININ TZTCT-€S-CT¥
98- 069 dIVd ALNOOD IAAAx »
SLIHID SLIFHEA
0z02/S0/TT OL 0Z0Z/TZ/0T QHINIEd SMDIEHD NOILNdgIdLsIa 0%:TZ:0T 02/S0/IT :®3ed



00" 27 90¢ INIVH INTFWNIIA0E - SIOVALNOD €£022-02C-2138
00° e 90¢g MEHETO ALNAOD LAEdx +



00~ 09°€L9°S6E°T »» STYLOL JMNVE +x

0o0- 0s-€L9’S6€’T ANVE S0 TOMNYE
00- YL L98'T HDIJAO TYIANED - SHITAENS 6TZZ-08-116
00" 6%°520'2 dINDE/XIA/NINI 8TZZ-08-TT6
00" 05°%0%’T ALIDTEIDETT - SHILITILO 802Z-08-116
00" VLT VT TENI FTOIHIA - SHITAAAS z02Z-08-T16
00 00°0€T SATOTHEA - SYIVAHTI ¥ HONYNIINIVH 1022-08-116
00" L% ZTS%°’S YEAINED HOIVASIA-TT6 IdFAx*
00" LY ZSY’S aNQd TT6-ADNTOAANI TYLOL x x
00" 0z IsTZTT AINIEA /FIINIHOD -~ SATTIANS SZZZ-T0-S€8
00" 0z 1sZ’eL AAIVIDOEA YIHHEI IJAC**
00" oz-tsz’2t 6T-ALAOD TYLOL* +
00" £T°LZZ'560°2 SHLVANI A0 HIVD ZLTZ-0L-S2Z8
00" €T LT S60°C A¥VD HLVHNI II00Y IAT+*
00" €1°LTZ'S60°T NIWIDIIOINT SWOLSND ¥ NOILVIDTWAT THLOL* »
00- 00°€89°9T SHIDIHIA IS VIDNVISE P0TSY S%9Z-65-€£08
00" 00°€8%‘Z8 SHTIDIHEA DS §L0ZA-6TY 0€92-65-£08
00" 00°99T°66 SIDALOUd FATINTISIDAT IJEAx*
00" 00°99T'66 SNOIIVINOEddY HATLVISIDAT TYLOL % *
00" Z0°0€ SNOTIIVYD INQWHODITAL L0ZZT-L0-SLY
00" sz ziT INTYW INIRIINOT - SIOTAINOD £0ZZ~L0-SLI
00" Lz Zve DNISSHIAAY T¥dnd LAHAx»
00" LZ 2% DONISSTIAAY TVHENY TYLOL+ *
00" 80°ST9'T SHIDIHAA - SUTVAEE ? FONYNIILNIVH T0ZZ-LS-TEY
00" 80°ST9'T WYID50dd 5./ NAZILID dOINIS LA x %
00" 80°STI9’'T aNnd S.NIZILID VOINIS TYLOL* *
00" 06°L€6°85 SINIWIZAOYAWI = SONIQIIING - OD 1192-96-129
00" 06°L£6'8S XL SIAIEDTE SSO¥D AYIINO TYIIAYD IdFAxx
00" 06°LE6'8S X1 SI1ATHDHY SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD TYLOL+ +
00" 9Z°8SS°'T JIN0= /X114 /NINd 8TZZ-%6-029
00" 9T 8SS‘T XL SIATHEOHE S§50¥D TINIDNUISYEANT LATC+ *
00" 9T 8S8S'T 38D TINIDOFILSYIANI ALNQOD TYLOL = =
00" T2 L9T SHOIAEHES ¥HHIO - IDVAINOD TLTT-TS-LIYS
00- TL E€SL'Y ONISIIITACY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINTIIA 1222-2S-LTI9
00- T6°020’S INQOD FLITIHOD IdA0* +
00- z26°0Z0°S INVED INAOD HLTTIHOD TELOL+
SIIAIUD SLIgHd

0Z0Z/S0/TT OL 020Z/TZ/0T QHLNI¥A SMDHEHD NOILNEgIAILSIOC 0%:TZ:*0T 02/SC/TIT :=23ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-A4



10
11
12

13
14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included computers, other related computer equipment,
and Sheriff’s Department firearms for review by the Property Disposition Committee
(“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of
computers, other related computer equipment, and Sheriff’s Department firearms in accordance
with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 28" DAY OF OCTOBER 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
County Attorney Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



L.

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: Jern Yol

g
Requesting Department: 0/)&-«71 MJ/:?; /

Property Subject of Requestz},w'ﬁ, /~rj/ (‘ew,v//}, /z/ e?g,"pm//

Property Disposition Committee

Disposition Type:
Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:
Considerations Yes No
Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official.
Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. 2 otteed

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: §erem 4 gtv”
A/;'z/{ v“eé{l‘/fm !

Committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title. A

Committee Notes:

}%7\/7 for  Jesfudten of” Yurdd drfves

‘-Qppr")/ j/ 560

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
E(Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | T REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, commitiee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested

o Do NOT dispose : x
o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /

County Manager: \MM ﬁmﬁ / 16. 14 2020

Operations Manager: /;>Z CQ/ wﬁ

Finance Director: /i/%&




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution,

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

AW

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

W




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

B3y, 1905
HERS

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Nick Sedillo
A. Department: Operations/IT

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
l:l SaIeD Exchange D Donate Other: Destruction

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Old out of date equipment

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction; N/A

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propeity: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: computers, printers, monitors, scanners, other misc it equipment
2) Location of Personal Property: Storage Conex north side of building
3) Photos Attached: [ Jhard copy [V igital emailed to: joliver@tcnm.us
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number; 00010351,00029, 00186, 00287, 00010235
5) Year manufactured: muttiple
6) Make/Model: n/a
7) VIN/Serial Number: see attached list
8) License Number: na
9) Mileage: Ma
10) Current Resale or Market Value: n/a

11) Grant Purchase: [_JYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not alloyed.) |

A

/

Department Head’s Signature:




IOVIOLS-XINOD
JOVIOLS-XINOD

ADVYOLS-XaINCD
IDVHOLS-XINOD
JOVHOLS-XINOD
IS5VH0LS-XINOD
IDVHOLS-XINOD
ISVH0LS-XINOD
IDVYO1S-XINOD
IOVHOLIS-X3INOD
I9VHOLS-XINOD
IOVHOLS-XINQD
3955y JO UONEI0T.

400d
400d

400d
400d
400d
400d
400d
H0O0d
400d
4004
400d
400d

RS T

3DIAY3S NI ¥IDNOT ON
JDIAE3S NI ¥IONOT ON

ADIAY3S NI HIDNOT ON
IOIAY3S NI HISNOT ON
3DIAE3S NI 4IDONOTON
ADIAY3S NI 4ISNOT ON
ADIAYES NI HIODNOT ON
ADIAYAS NI 43IDNOTON
ADIAYIS NI JIONOT ON
IDIAHAS NI HIONOT ON
3DIAYIS NI YIDNOT ON
ADIAYES NI 4ISNOTON

e/u
efu
e/u
e/u
e/u
efu
e/u
e/u
efu

e/u

SO1OHd JIHJVLLY 33S «

SAT8VD "ISIN SIX04 T «
SANVYE SNONVA SdOLS3A 9T «
SANVYE SNOMVYA SYOLINOW 6T «

YIALNIYd dOIS3A 0ST8 LUVINSOLOHd dH
13M 43SV JIHI0HE MAD0r86-D4IN
HIINIdd dODIS3A 00980Ud 13401440 dH
YALNIdd dONSIA 00980Y¥d 131321440 dH
dO1dVv1 - €€T¢dH

dO1dV1-200T NOA3 DVdINOD

dOLdV1 - 2001 NOAT DVdINOD

dOLdVT - AVMILYD

dOL1dV1-d09S8 X004 3113 dH

dOLdV1- AVdINIHL 300TX

OCIAHUTEND
MSTX4DZPND
ZNACTESNND
rd0rZ40NVeIX6
YVZIZAUNGEXE
Cv0000VLVINT
AZTCBECHOS
N8S80sE

SECOT000
£82000
981000

62000

TSE0T000
#EEL



3726 Hawkins St NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109
Phone (505) 990-3732
Admin@ABQrecycling.com

TO Nick E. Sedillo, NMCPRM
Operations Manager
Risk Manager/Safety Officer
www.torrancecountynm.org
0: 505.544.4310
¢: 505.315.5888

I COMPUTER & ELECTRONICS
RECYCLING,

CO.

DATE: 10/21/2020

'DESCRIPTION

Qry

RATE

LINE TOTAL

Collection pick up fee.

$150.00

$150.00

Recycling per pound for low grade scrap
i.e printers, LCD monitors, keyboards and
mice

500 lbs

.30

$150.00

Hard drive data destruction

32

$6.00

$192.00

Certificate of Data Destruction

$25.00

$25.00

Estimate prepared by: Samuel Laing

TOTAL
W/TAX

$557.71

This is a quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted below: Describe any conditions pertaining to these prices and any
additional terms of the agreement. You may want to include contingencies that will affect the quotation.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




e =T T




0623



i Do
41

v_ s’m i










Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

[:£ &
i

Date;/O~/ Yo 20
Requesting Department: 45% cr/‘bE:F

Property Subject of Request: Q (lwppry

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. v
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. W’/Q

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition %tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: o, e/
Ve I (m;, B (I‘Q/\nlj UVI'W \B /Vdsl\ .f—tﬂ'j'//ﬂ

4 | Commiittee verified current resale or market value. v
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. MA
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Commiitee verified the County has the
title. /V/ﬁ

Committee Notes:

55 Foeoms (., e){c}un/w/( Lar o Liteens with Veadar
Lor (chk/}e? New e com §

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | f REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee: /‘*\

\
b

v

County Manager: W | [F.{V?-ZOZD

|
p—
ko 5L

Operations Manager: -

Finance Director: ///;//%-/
/ L



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Assct
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N b

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution,

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

>3]




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6_| Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I:I Sale Exchange I_—_| Donate[:l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Propetty:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Ruger

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Ruger
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [~ |digital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Ruger M77
7) VIN/Serial Number: 7405498 \{S
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <¥500
11) Grant Purchase: [JYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W Z\/«W« Date: 0@/ 12 / 2020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange r_'Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needad firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: LAR
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: GRIZZLY
7) VIN/Serial Number: X00022(p \X§ 5>
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500
11) Grant Purchase: [ves [¥]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /é&/& K@ Date: ﬁ%//? / Q&)‘O




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange Di)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate[:l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase nesded firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: NORINGO
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: MAKS0
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9306691 ©
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [YINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /‘7«»# /6/1,./\}: Date: @3/ 15 / 9020




Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sherlff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

I_—_| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: UNKNOWN .
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Aftached:[/]hard copy [ digital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Numbet:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SKS
7) VIN/Serial Number: BA7255 WG
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Jves [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: __/ %%; /é,c: Date: &%/ % / Doty




).—k

»

w

6.

7.

5 - A
Department Head’s Signature: %/Z; /ZW

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

' £81, 1908 .0 /
’ng M Eff‘b‘)

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange I_—_l DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; RUGER

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ Jdigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: MINI 14

7) VIN/Serial Number: 183-49379 W3

8) License Number;

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [ _JYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: /7{//3 /Qy)/




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

& 5 f
8!‘” xéfi\oo /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange l:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale. Exchange D Donate|:| Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
RIFLE

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: WINCHESTER
2) Location of Personal Property: TESO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: MODEL 70
7) VIN/Serial Number: G160999 =
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: __, ~ ' o et Date: 0@/ Lg/?—d}ﬁ



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fisld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; BROLIN
2) Location of Personal Property: TESO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/lhard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: BROLIN YL~12-1JY
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9900123 \JS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W ,/é.‘/:@ Date: 2 / ] }/ 2020



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ id /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange l:l Donatel___\ Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: BROLIN
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: BROLIN YL-12-JY
7) VIN/Serial Number: 9809848 WIS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [CIves [YINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Bquipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M ’;’/%_,,:‘ Date: _ &G / /% / 200



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [Ponate

B. . Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; ESCORT

2) Location of Personal Property: TSSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: ESCORT MPA

7) VIN/Serial Number: 447478 \§<

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: c)k//% /deﬂ

Department Head’s Signature: //%MZZ /K N



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D:)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Dispbsal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; ESCORT
2) Location of Personal Property: TSSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: ESCORT MPA
7) VIN/Serial Number: 447506 \y==,
8) License Number: -
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /Z\Q‘é—)—v 'K\/‘)\/ Date: (¢ %/ )3 / 220




L

w

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

o B4 1909 /
e R

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange [:] Donate[l Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fisld equipment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

SHOTGUN

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; ESCORT

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ igital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model; ESCORT MPA

7) VIN/Serial Number; 447507 NS

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:

Department Head’s Signature: /‘ Zﬂz : AA
/ 7

A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: 0%// g /’2010




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

g 1905 .0y
Y

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff :

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
[:I Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase heeded firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
S&W

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; SMITH & WESSON
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SMITH & WESSON MODEL 19
7) VIN/Serial Number: 39K6207 yy%~
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <§500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M;’ %p«l Date: &% / 1% / s




Torrance County

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

A. Department: Sherif

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)
DSaIe Exchange [Ponate
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D Sale Exchange I:l DonateD Other:
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

S&W

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier; SMITH & WESSON

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Kigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model; SMITH & WESSON MODEL 10

7) VIN/Serial Number: 159072 § J=

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /%7(%;— | /K,«L Date:_0 B /)3 / 2024



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

E]Sale Exchange I:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donatel___l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase nesded firearms and flsld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifiet/address/legal description:
RUGER

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; RUGER
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: RUGER REDHAWK
7) VIN/Serial Number: 503-45826 y y=»
8) License Number: ‘
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /:' /K,\; Date: /ii(/ }?;/ 2020



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

K, 881, 1908
&@«w ”lﬁx\c,c /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange DI)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
SIG SAUER

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: SIG
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [y]hard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: SIG SAUER P239
7) VIN/Serial Number: SA4-51887 NS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value; <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,/%«)é: ' /%w,c;. Date: % / /3 / 2020




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA4 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£97, 1905 4
W MENSD

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

|:|Sale Exchange l:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To putchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A, REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 17

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 17 (FRAME ONLY)
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ |digital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 17
7) VIN/Serial Number: GU417U8__ \J<°
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: Mﬁ‘ ,/ N Date: 56/ /73 gé 22



L

w

6.

7.

Department Head’s Signature: ,%jéj //m:‘.

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.,)

DSale Exchange |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:] Sale Exchange I:l DonateD Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number; DBR433us——""IR Y &/ 32 A=) ,/1’]/@‘

8) License Numbet:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [ [Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: O%/B /96)?—0




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£y % 4
e s>

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale. Exchange D DonateD Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[y/]hard copy Ddigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP379US 3
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [“INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /m /{\,w\) Date: OY/ 3 / > o 26




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

o1 1908
MER

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marly Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange l___Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donate[:l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP377US N¥%
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //%\)t /Z./W‘)A Date: __ 4% / 1% / prrY;




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£8y, 1908 /
RS

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange [] DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TSSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/Jhard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSBFFM022 )3
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /%#:, ,2 ,.,e,:wx Date: o« / )'5/ Do




=

24

w

6.

7.

A Al
Department Head’s Signature: //%wﬁ Aw

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 _
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

ey
erxé%‘oq

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange [:| Donatel:l Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld squlpment for deputles

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

GLOCK 21

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 21

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ Wigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 21

7) VIN/Serial Number: LPR167 Nj

8) License Number;

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: _CE /73 /942»




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

&8y, 1908 /
Jew MersS

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange l:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

[:l Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Setial Number: DBP347 NS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <3500

11) Grant Purchase: [ves [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ’% ,),,/,/i_,;» Date: /% / 23 / 202F




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

5 4

!—l

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

»

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

l:ISaIe Exchange EPonate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propetty

D Sale Exchange I:l Donate[l Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer nesded

w

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
GLOCK 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: PBP375 N\
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [V]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: IM\; /K‘/Aia Date: &% / 13 / 2p2¢



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 .
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)ona’ce

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3, Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and field equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[y/hard copy [(Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP308US N2
8) License Number: __ -
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Iyes [YINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,Mhﬁw 45

Date: é%/ 7317000




6.

7.

Department Head’s Signature: IW ,/Z "

Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

A. Department: Sheriff

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Kigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP373US W35

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [JYes [INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: /3?//3/?0 2o

4 o



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|___| Sale Exchange D Donate[] Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY438 \Y5
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Jyes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /%‘,%S /Kw\: Date: Y / )% / 262-0



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£81, 1508
‘ME;‘L g

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2, Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

[:l Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:
To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/hard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP376 \¢&
8) License Number:;
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value; <3500
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: M /Zi s Date: &%/ 13 / 2024




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMS4 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

ey, 1965 .0y /
erxéx\c' /

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld squlpment for deputies

5, Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: BCOKX242 N=
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500
11) Grant Purchase: [IYes [Z]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

) -
Department Head’s Signature: /m /Z_M Date: 0'%/ /3 / Q2 oX0



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Ry

L

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

g

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange E] DonateD Other:

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

w

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY435 o
8) License Number:
9 Mileage: '
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: WQ /%/2:4 Date: _5Y /1 2 /o020



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

L8, 1909
EW MERY

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and field equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: FTM234 NS
8) License Number: -
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <8500

11) Grant Purchase: [CJyes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //%«%»:) //KM‘V Date: (’5%/ ! 3/ Qo L0




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[]Sale Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

L____I Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Propetty name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: T¢SO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [[Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: BFFMO21 WS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Ives [VINo (if yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: //M ZV%;A- Date: 0"5/ i 3/ 2 420




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[:]Sale Exchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D Donatel:l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Nolonger needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equlpment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/]hard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP371US W €%
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [VINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ﬂ,,/t:// // oy Date: (ﬂ/ L2 / 2.0 7¢)



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Fir, 1005 .3 /
"h‘é%\o )

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needad firearms and fleld equipment for deputles

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property namefidentifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier; Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached: [/]hard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model: Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DPP370_ WS
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: []Yes [ZINo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: /m /,,/ 4, ?ﬂ) Date: /5% IAZ/ 2020




Torrance County

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

=

Department Head Requesting Disposition: Marty Rivera

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

A. Department: Sheriff

L

Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

|:| Sale Exchange |:| DonateD Other:

w

Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed firearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)

1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22

2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory

3) Photos Attached:[/Thard copy [ Wigital emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:

5) Year manufactured:

6) Make/Model: Glock 22

7) VIN/Serial Number: DBP374 N\

8) License Number:

9) Mileage:

10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [_IYes [/]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: W /wa\ Date: 53 /) 5/2420



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

&4y, 1905
W MER

1. Department Head Requesting Dispositioﬁ: Marty Rivera
A. Department: Sheriff

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale Exchange |:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D Sale Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: No longer needed

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

To purchase needed flrearms and fleld equipment for deputies

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:

1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:
Glock 22

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Glock 22
2) Location of Personal Property: TCSO Armory
3) Photos Attached:[/hard copy [Higital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number:
5) Year manufactured:
6) Make/Model; Glock 22
7) VIN/Serial Number: DSY434 WNy&
8) License Number:
9) Mileage:
10) Current Resale or Market Value: <$500

11) Grant Purchase: [Jyes [¥INo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. Tirst Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Signature: ,A/Z,,«%«;)/ / N\ Date: g% / 13 / 2020

T /R Z



Agenda Item
No. 12-A4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 10/28/2020 Department; Manager
Item 12A Prepared By: Cheryl Allen

\e©

Esr. 1908
MEX

Title: Motion to approve submittal of application for the Firehouse
Subs Foundation grant to purchase radios for the Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office.

Sponsor:
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO)/Grants Department

Action:
Motion to approve submittal of application for the Firehouse Subs Foundation grant to purchase
radios for the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.

Summary:

The Mission of the Firehouse Subs Foundation is to impact the lifesaving capabilities, and the
lives of local heroes and their communities. This is accomplished by providing lifesaving
equipment and prevention education tools to first responders and public safety organizations. To
support that mission, the organization provides grants to departments located within 60 miles of
a Firehouse Subs restaurant—the TCSO meets the criteria. Law enforcement, EMS, public safety
organizations, non-profits and schools are eligible, but only one grant request is accepted per
organization within two-year time frame.

Significant Issues:

o The Fire Department did not express an interest in applying for this grant.

e The TCSO needs to replace worn and broken radios required to perform enforcement and
safety functions.

e TCSO wishes to purchase four (4) L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Radios with grant
funds.

¢ The radios are compatible with the current VHF network and the First Net LTE upgrade
being completed using funds from the State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP).

Financial:
e No match is required.
e The maximum grant award equals $50,000.
e A typical award equals $15,000-$25,000.
e Torrance County is applying for $23,248.10 to purchase four (4) L3Harris XL-200P
Multiband Radios.



» Generally, the grantor will purchase the equipment using quotations provided as part of
the grant application and disperse the radios to the grantee.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve submittal of application for the Firehouse Subs Foundation grant to purchase radios for
the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.



y Advanced

Communications & Electronics, Inc.

Quotation

To: Stephanie Dunlap
Torrance County Sheriff's Office
903 N. 5th
Estancia, NM 87016
sdunlap@tenm.us
505-544-4900

From: Advanced Communications & Electronics, Inc,
2417 Baylor Drive SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106
505-244-3321
505-244-3675 fax
Lori Henz
lhenz@advtwoway.com

Date: September 30, 2020
We are pleased to submit our proposal on the following;

L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Portable Radio

- List Discounted
Item Quantity Part # Description Price/Each Discount Price/Each Extended
L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Portable Radio
1 4 XL-PFM1M XL-200P Dual Band Portable Radio, Midnight Black $2,900.00 26% $2,146.00 $8,584.00
2 4 XL-PKGF1 FEATURE PACKAGE, ALL BANDS, V+U+7/800 $1,500.00 26% $1,110.00 $4,440.00
3 4 XL-P25ED FEATURE PACKAGE, P25 AND EDACS TRUNKING $2,000.00 26% $1,480.00 $5,920.00,
EDAGS includes analog trunking, ProVoice™ digital
trunking (allows for communications with CABQ,
Bernalillo Co and State of NM)
4 4 XL-PL4U FEATURE, SINGLE-KEY DES ENCRYPTION $0.01 26% $0.01 $0.04
5 4 XL-PL4D FEATURE, DES-CFB (OPTIONAL, for use if you need $240.00 26% $177.60 $710.40
additional encryption)
6 4 XL-PL4F FEATURE, P25 PHASE 2, TDMA (allows for $250.00 26% $185.00 $740.00
communications with metro area State of NM)
7 4 XL-PA3V BATTERY, LIION, 3100 MAH $150.00 26% $111.00 $444.00
8 4 XL-CH4X CHARGER, 1-BAY $150.00 26% $111.00 $444.00
9 4 XL-NC5Z ANTENNA, FLEX, HELICAL, 136-870 MHZ $100.00 26% $74.00 $296.00
10 4 XL-HC3L BELT CLIP, METAL $25.00 26% $18.50 $74.00
11 4 XL-AE4B SPEAKER MICROPHONE, EMERG BUTTON $225.00 26% $166.50 $666.00
12 4 XL-CH4W CHARGER, VC4000 $175.00 26% $129.50 $518.00,
13 4 XLPS9X POWER ADAPTER KIT, VC4000 CHARGER $35.00 26% $25.90 $103.60
14 4 MAEV-NAE3Z  EARPHONE, LAPEL MICROPHONE, FM For use with $65.00 26% $48.10 $192.40
Speaker Mics that have sarphone jacks
These items can be found on page 19 and are
priced in accordance with State of NM Price
Agreement 80-000-18-00027, expires March
2020 Radio Parts and Repair
OPTIONAL
15 1 XL-LLA FEATURE, LINK LAYER AUTHENTICATION (Prevents $100.00 26% $74.00
radio from being able to be cloned)
Subtotal Equipment Cost $23,132.44
Labor, Installation & Optimization isee note 12 if this fine item is over $500.00)
Frequency Coordination/FGC License
Freight $115.66
Gross Receipts Tax 7.8750%
Total $23,248.10
Notice - the terms and conditions of this proposal are shown below.
Notes
1 This quote is good for 90 days.

Torrance County Sheriff XI-200 09-30-20 wirw.advtwoway.com



2 Standard Terms - Net 15, Subject to credit approval. Leasing and financing options are available upon request.

3 Delivery - 4 weeks ARO (after recelpt of order) is typical.

4 As used herein, "Proposal” means this document, also referred to as "Sales Agreement” once signed by "Seller” and "Customer”, or by acceptance of a Gustomer
provided purchase order. "Seller" means Advanced Communications and Electronics, Inc.; "Customer" means the customer named on the front of this "Proposal”;
"Product” means the equipment and or parts Customer is purchasing from Seller, as more particularly described on the front of this “Proposal”; and "Manufacturer”
means the manufacturer(s) of the Product.

5 Seller hereby disclaims any express or Implied warranties regarding the Product, including, but not limited to, warranties of merchantability and/or fitness for a particular
purpose. Customer acknowledges that the Product is sold "AS iS," and that the Manufacturer's warranty, if it exists, is the only warranty applicable to the Product.

6 Customer agrees that its sole remedy for any nonconforming Product is the return of the Product and a refund of the purchase price. In no event shall Seller be liable
to Customer for any consequential or incidental damages resulting from any nonconforming Product. Returned products must be returned in unused condition and in
the original packaging.

7 Customer may return conforming Product to Seller, at Seller's sole discretion, within thirty (30) days of purchase for a refund of the purchase price. Seller has
discretion to withhold up to a twenty percent (20%) restocking fee from any such refund.

8 Customer shall pay to Seller all costs and expenses, including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by Seller In exercising any of its rights or remedies
under this "Sales Agreement" or enforcing any of the provistons hereof.

9 This "Sales Agreement” shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with New Mexico law. Any lawsuit related to this "Sales Agreement" shall be brought in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Bernalillo County, New Mexico.

10 If any provision of this "Sales Agreement" is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this "Sales Agreement” shall not be affected thereby.

11 Customer acknowledges that it has read and understands the terms and conditions of the "Sales Agreement® and agrees to be bound by them. This "Sales
Agreement” sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any and all prior
understandings and agreements, oral or written, made between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof.

12 Refer to Installation Agreement form for additional installation detalls and terms and conditions relating fo the equipment installation. This additional form is required on
all installations over $500.00.

Accepted By:
Customer Signature Date
Seller Signature Date

Torrance County Sheriff X1-200 09-30-20 wiww.advlwoway.com



PR Wi Vo
AT ik R

paLiee v
IMeA™

EXCEPTIONAL
COMMUNICATIONS IN
SEVERE CONDITIONS

FEATURES

Instant recall of received audio replays re-
ceived transmissions to avoid missed calls.

Wi-Fi® connectivity allows voice delivery
outside the radio coverage area using the
Harris BeOn® application. Also, the op-
tional cell modem provides voice and data
wherever cellular/LTE is available.

Built-in GPS, Bluetooth®, Active Noise Cancel-
lation, and 4-position A-B-C-D switch standard.

Unigue user interface with two displays and
innovative features such as Visual Zone identi-
fication (color coding of talkgroups) to make
radio operation simple and intuitive.

harris.com | #harriscorp

FULL-SPECTRUM MULTIBAND

The XL-200P is Harris’' second generation full-spectrum radio. Every radio is
capable of operating on VHF, UHF, and 700/800 MHz frequencies, as well as
providing voice and data over LTE broadband. Users may purchase the porta-
ble as single band, dual band, or full spectrum, and upgrade to add bands or

LTE in the future.

DESIGNED FROM THE GROUND UP
TO CONVERGE VOICE AND DATA

Designed with input from mission-critical
users, the XL-200P is an entirely new
radio platform — processor, memory, and
software - that merges robust LMR voice
with unique-in-the-industry voice and
data over cellular/LTE/Wi-Fi to provide
leading-edge connectivity.

AUDIO EXCELLENCE

The new design pairs a powerful 1.5W
audio amplifier with woofer and
tweeter speakers (with resonant cavities
and tuned ports) to conquer noise and
deliver industry-leading clear and intelli-
gible audio.

COMPACT AND ERGONOMIC ALL
BAND + LTE RADIO

The shape of the XL-200P was based on
extensive human factors research to create
a radio that nestles naturally in users’
hands. Controls are shaped and arranged
for ease of use and optimum performance,
including accessory connections.

TOUGH MECHANICAL PACKAGE

With a rugged cast aluminum frame and
tough seals, the XL-200P is constructed
to operate in severe environments. This
radio meets MIL-STD-810G for durability,
including Method 511.5 for explosive
atmospheres and Method 504.1 for con-
tamination by fluids, so the radio can be
scrubbed with cleansers and biological
sanitizers.

I?I?ISm TECHNULOEY TO CONNECT,
\ | INFORM AND PROTECT



nviroumental Specifications 2
Relative Humidity: 5% @ 140°F (+60°C), 95% @ 122°F (+50°C)
SAINRSE:

Drop Shock: 1.0 meter drop to concrete (exceeds TIA-603-D)

F
Ounces ounces Grams Grams Operating Temperature*: -22 to +140 -30 to +60

(w/o Bat & Ant) (w/Bat & Ant)  (wio Bat & Ant)  (w/Bat & Ant) *Extreme low temperatures adversely affect battery life

High-Visibility Yellow

Alti uvde ' t Meférs
i [ . Operational: 15,000 4,572
Front Display: 320 x 178 pixels, 1.8 in. transflective LCD, In Transit:

16-bit color with backlight

Hot Start w/-130 dBm input: <1 second

Hazarous Location Options:
Approved for use in the U.S. and Canada in Class |, Division 2,
Groups A, B, C, and D hazardous locations

uII-Spectrum Multiband*

VHF: 70, UHF: 60, 700/800: 55
VHF: 47, UHF: 47, 700/800: 45

Audis Distartion (%

Project 25 Modulation
Adj ' /

*VHF and UHF product is compliant with applicable FCC narrowbanding mandate below 512 MHz.

**Future option

REGULATORY DATA

Frequency RF Frequency FCC Type Applicable Industry Canada Applicable NTIA
Range Output Stability Acceptance FCC Certification Industry Canada Certification
umber o
B DTR-O133:E" -} 80,90 \
378-522 5.0 +1.0 OWDTR-0133-E 22,74, 80, 90 3636B-0133 RSS5-119

2 TBD T OWDTROIB3E s 133000
5180-5825 0.1 T8D OWDTR-0133-E 15 3636B-0133

Technical specifications are subject to change without notice. Product sales are subject to applicable U.S. export control laws.



_LM‘R RECEIVER

Typical Performance Specnflcatlons o — Full- Spectrum Multlband*w‘__”__” o '

apliity -
nsitivity (12 dB SINAD) (dBm):
ferenc_e‘Servrsitivitvy @

IEC 60529

*Also meets equivalent superseded MIL-STD- 810D -E, and -F.
**QOptional feature.

CELLULAR BROADEBAND

LTE Protocol:

Commercial Broadband: Band 13 777-787 MHz TX 746-756 MHz RX 5or 10'MHerW*

ncryptionAIgriths: N AES DESOFB

Keying: Harrls Key Loader Over the-Air Rekeylng (OTAR) Motorola KVL 3000+/4000

FIPS 140 2, FIPS 197

BATTERIES

Type Dimensions (LxWxD) e Weghm, v - ' Capamty (mAh)

Technical specifications are subject to change without notice. Product sales are subject to applicable U.S. export control laws.



ACCESSORIES

" The XL-200P s available with a selection of dependable Harris accessories that operate in range of environments. Several are shown below,

can be used with a wide variety of headsets and covert audio accessories to provide a complete user-gear solution for the industrial,
public safety, utility, and transportation markets. Heavy-duty and lightweight headsets are available with in-ear or over-the-ear hearing protection,
flexible boom microphones with noise-reduction technology, and standard or remote PTTs. In addition, the XL-200P can be used with Bone Con-
ducting Skull Headsets and Throat Microphone/Headset Kits. Covert audio kits are available in black or beige, and in 2-wire or 3-wire configura-
tions with earplece, microphone, and PTT.

Tactical Headset 3-Wire Mini-Lapel Microphone

Harris offers a versatile line of carrying cases for the XL-200P full-spectrum multiband radio. Options include a standard belt clip and premium
belt loop, both of which afford the radio user a low-profile, integrated carrying option. In addition, a premium leather holster is available for
attaching to a belt or wearing with the premium [eather shoulder strap.

Belt Clip

Leather Carrying Case

C

Harris offers a variety of chargers for the XL-200P: Single-Bay, Multi-Bay, and a Vehicular Charger for in-car charging. The chargers are designed to
quickly and safely charge battery packs in approximately 1to 4 hours.

Single-Bay Charger Multi-Bay Charger Vehicular Charger

Bluetooth peaker microphones, Bluetooth covert earpieces, standard speaker microphones, Lithium lon battery, PC programming software and
cables, other subminiature surveillance accessories. and antennas.

About Harris Corporation

Harris Corporation is a leading technology
innovator that creates mission-critical
solutions that connect, inform and protect the
world. The company’s advanced technology
provides information and insight to customers
operating in demanding environments from
ocean to orbit and everywhere in between.
Harris has approximately $8 billion in annual
revenue and supports customers in 125
countries through four customer-focused
business segments: Communication Systems,
Space and Intelligence Systems, Electronic
Systems, and Critical Networks.

FLORIDA | NEW YORK | VIRGINIA | BRAZIL | UNITED KINGDOM | UAE | SINGAPORE

Harris and BeOn are registered trademarks and ProVoice is a trademark of
Harris Corporation.

Trademarks and tradenames are the property of their respective companies.
© 2016 Harris Corporation 05/16 CS-PSPC ECR-8093P

. IS@’ TECHNOLOBY TO CONNELT,
N INFORM AND PROTECT™




A genda Item
No. 12-B



- New Mexico vepartment oF
TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

MEMORANDUM
Date: October 13, 2020
To: Michael Sandoval, Cabinet Secretary
Through: leff Barela, Director, Traffic Safety Division&%ﬁ%
From: Kimberly Wildharber, Staff Manager KM@%WWM
Subject: Letter of Justification for Grant Agreement between the New Mexico

Department of Transportation Traffic Safety Division and County of Torrance

1. TSD Program Manager John Vargas Phone #505-231-6784 will oversee the project(s).

2. The Consolidated Agreement provides funding to Torrance County Sheriff's Department
to conduct the following project(s) and activities as shown below.

ENDWI —$2,160.00 (Federal 164 AL Fund)

The ENDWI program funds overtime enforcement for DWI checkpoint and DWI
directed patrol program. Funds are used to maintain the program, as funding allows,
and to expand the program in areas of the State with high rates of DWI.

BKLUP -$2,790.00 (State Road Fund)

The BKLUP program funds overtime for law enforcement agencies to conduct safety
belt and child restraint/ booster seat use activities to increase in occupant protection
use in New Mexico.

STEP —$2,820.00 (State Road Fund)

Provides funding for sustained enforcement program to target specific traffic
problems such as speed, DWI, road rage, distracted and reckless driving, fatigue/
drowsy driving, occupant protection, and crashes involving pedestrians, primarily
through the use of Safety Corridors. Participating agencies include local law
enforcement.

The agreement will be effective from date of last signature to 9/30/2021.
A deliverables table is listed in Exhibit A-C.

. The agreement is Exempt from the procurement as it is with another government agency,

(per NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-98, et seq.)

General

Office P.O. Box 1149 Santa Fe, NM 87504

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Michael R. Sandoval
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval
Commissioner, Vice-Chairman
District |

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Comunissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Comnissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



- New MexicoO beparTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

October 13, 2020

Ms. Donna Zamora

Torrance County Sheriff's Department
P.O. Box 498

Estancia, NM 87016

RE: Project Agreement
Dear Ms. Zamora:

Enclosed is the project agreement for the federal 2021 fiscal year. This letter contains
information required to meet Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA)
and 2 CFR Part 200 requirements. Please provide a copy of this letter to the person
responsible for meeting those requirements at your City, County, Town, or Tribal agency.
The following table contains the information necessary to meet these requirements.

Project Funding Source CFDA # FAIN Award Date Amount
Number
01-AL-64-103 23 U.S.C.§164 20.608 69A37520300001640NMA 8/14/2019 $2,160.00
01-OP-RF-103 State Road Fund $2,790.00
01-PT-RF-103 State Road Fund $2,820.00

2 CFR Subpart F 200.500-521

(a) Audit required. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-
Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single or program-specific audit
conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions of this part.

(b) Single audit. A non-Federal entity that expends $750,000 or more during the non-Federal
entity's fiscal year in Federal awards must have a single audit conducted in accordance with
§200.514 Scope of audit except when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in
accordance with paragraph (c) of this section.

(c) Program-specific audit election. When an auditee expends Federal awards under only one
Federal program (excluding R&D) and the Federal program's statutes, regulations, or the
terms and conditions of the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit of the
auditee, the auditee may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in accordance
with §200.507 Program-specific audits. A program-specific audit may not be elected for R&D
unless all of the Federal awards expended were received from the same Federal agency, or
the same Federal agency and the same pass-through entity, and that Federal agency, or
pass-through entity in the case of a subrecipient, approves in advance a program-specific
audit.

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Michael R. Sandoval
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval

Commissioner, Vice-Chairman

District |

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams

«Commissioner, Chairman

District 4

Thomas C. Tayler
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



) New Mexico vepartMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

(d) Exemption when Federal awards expended are less than $750,000. A non-Federal entity
that expends less than $750,000 during the non-Federal entity's fiscal year in Federal awards
is exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in §200.503
Relation to other audit requirements, but records must be available for review or audit by
appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-through entity, and Government
Accountability Office (GAO).

If expenditures are less than $750,000 during your agency's fiscal year 2020, please submit a
statement to the Traffic Safety Division at the address listed on this letterhead. The
Statement should read, "We did not meet the $750,000 expenditure threshold and
therefore we are not required to have a single audit performed for FY {20}."

Your agency must submit copies of any audits and review reports which they have had
prepared to the Department for informational purposes if requested regardless of whether
the criteria for audit or review are met.

Operational Plan

Your agency is required to develop an operational plan to include a jurisdiction-specific
performance goal, problem statement, problem identification and basic crash data upon
which the project is based. Performance goals should be specific, measurable, action-
oriented, realistic, and time-bound.

Performance Indicators

The Department has implemented performance indicators on Department funded law
enforcement projects. The performance indicators are as follows:

ENDWI Small Agency (Populations below 50,000) — 1 DWI in 36 hours

BKLUP 1 seat belt or child restraint citation for every 2 hours of enforcement worked.
STEP 2 citations or warnings for every hour of enforcement worked.

At no time does the New Mexico Department of Transportation require an individual
officer to issue a specific number of citations during an enforcement period.

We look forward to working with you to prevent injuries and fatalities. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,

T Barel

Jeff Barela (Oct 13, 2020 11:26 MDT)

Jeff Barela, Director
Traffic Safety Division

Enclosure



Office of General Counsel Contract Brief Form

Date: October 13,2020 From: John Vargas Location: Traffic Safety Division
Phone: 505-231-6784 Agency: NMDOT

Contractor: Torrance County Sheriff's Department

Project No.: 01-AL-64-103, 01-OP-RF-103, 01-PT-RF-103

NEW CONTRACT

___Copy of RFP, if applicable

__Copy of approved sole source justification

__ Copy of approved small purchase justification

__ Copy of Contract Brief signed by Contract Administration

AMENDMENT TO EXISTING CONTRACT

___Scope of Work

___Additional Compensation

___Time extension

Note: For amendments please attach a copy of the original agreement, any previous
amendments, and a copy of the RFP. (If applicable)

X EXEMPT FROM PROCUREMENT PROCESS (university: other educational institutions;
other state agency, bureau; local public bodies).

The Office of General Counsel's policy for turnaround time is ten (10) working days. Please
indicate below if there are extenuating circumstances, which require immediate review of

this agreement.

Attorney Review Comments
The attached agreement is being returned for revisions or corrections. Please call at (505)
469-6411 if you have any questions.
__ Please make corrections on pages _
____I'have signed the agreement with the understanding that you will make the corrections
indicated on the agreement submitted for review or discussed with you.
__ Please make corrections on pages and return the marked copy to the receptionist for
further review and approval.

Other Comments



CONTRACT NUMBER:
GRANTEE DUNS NUMBER; 95746517
VENDOR NUMBER;:__0000054405

GRANT AGREEMENT

This Grant Agreement (Agreement) is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation

(Department) and County of Torrance (Grantee), collectively referred to as “the Parties.” This Agreement
is effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below. The Department and the
Grantee agree as follows:

1,

Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following projects:

End Driving While Impaired (ENDWI), Project No. 01-AL-64-103, $2,160.00;

Buckle Up (BKLUP)/Click It or Ticket (CIOT), Project No. 01-OP-RF-103, $2,790.00;
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP), Project No. 01-PT-RF-103, $2,820.00;
Total Funding awarded per this Agreement $7,770.00.

o0 T

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in the following
exhibits: Exhibit A - ENDW!I; Exhibit B - BKLUP/CIOT; Exhibit C - STEP.

Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely, properly
prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’s Electronic Grant
Management System or the Traffic Safety Division Financial Management Manual 2019, as
directed by the Department. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any
expenses incurred prior to both Parties signing the Agreement, after termination of the
Agreement, or in excess of the amount of the award noted in Section 1. The Grantee must submit
its final reimbursement request no later than thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement,
unless otherwise approved by the Department.

Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements related
to this Agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered and payment
received, and shall maintain these financial records during the term of this Agreement and for
three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On request, the
Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state auditor, and shall
allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these financial records during
business hours at the Grantee’s principal office during the term of this Agreement and for three
(3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. If the financial records
provided by the Grantee are insufficient to support an audit by customary accounting practices,
the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for any expense incurred related to the insufficient
documentation within thirty (30) days of written notice from the Department. If an audit or
inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly related to the project, or
otherwise used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or otherwise erroneous, the
Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those funds or payments within thirty days of written
notice.



Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature or the
United States Congress, or any public official, public employee, or tribal council member, in that
person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this Agreement.

Termination. The Department may terminate this Agreement for any reason, by giving the
Grantee thirty (30) days written notice. On receipt of a “Notice of Cancellation,” the Grantee shall
suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The Grantee may only
terminate this Agreement based on the Department’s uncured, material breach of the Agreement
and by giving by giving the Department thirty (30) days’ written notice. The Parties acknowledge
that termination will not nullify obligations incurred prior to termination.

Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

a. this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state legislature;

b. if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement will
terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

C. the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for expenditure, and

the Department’s determination as to whether approval has been granted will be final.

Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shatl comply with the
following:

a. Title Vi and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in Employment
Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the ADA Amendments Act of
2008, the Environmental Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and
49 CF.R. Section 21;

b. all federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of
the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity, including the
Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 28-1-1 through 28-1-15 (and in accordance with
such, the Grantee states that no person, on the grounds of race, religion, national origin,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, spousal affiliation, serious medical condition, age,
disability, or other protected class will be excluded from employment with or
participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any
activity performed under this Agreement; if the Grantee is found to be in violation of any
of these requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and appropriate steps to correct
such violation);

C. state laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s employees,
including the Workers” Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-1-1 through 52-1-70,
and related regulations;

2 C.F.R. 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirements, Sections 200.500 - 200.521; and

e. those sections in Exhibit D labeled “applies to subrecipients as well as states.”

Notices. For a notice under this Agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be delivered by
hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid, fax or email; and
be addressed as follows:



10.

11.

12,

13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

to the Department at: to the Grantee at:

New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Torrance County Sheriff's Department
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Ms. Donna Zamora

P.O. Box 1149 P. O. Box 498

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia, NM 87016

Severability. The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations
shall confirm with and do not contravene any state, local, or federal statute, regulation, rule, or
ordinance. The Parties intend that if any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable,
the rest of the Agreement will remain in effect as written.

Tort Claims. Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party’s
acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with the
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., as amended. This paragraph is intended only to define the liabilities
between the Parties and it is not intended to modify in any way, the Parties’ liabilities as governed
by common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the state of
New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this Agreement, and that venue for any
such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility for performing
the services referred to in Section 2.

Term. This Agreement takes effect upon signature of all Parties. If the Grantee does not deliver
the signed Agreement to the Department within sixty (60) days of the Department’s signature,
the Agreement will be voidable by the Department. The Agreement terminates at 12:00 a.m. on
September 30, 2021, unless earlier terminated as provided in Section 6 or Section 7.

Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice of law
principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this Agreement.

Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and signed
by the Parties.

No Third-party Beneficiary. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on anyone
other than the Department and the Grantee.

Scope of Agreement and Merger. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between
the Parties with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes all other
Agreements, whether written or oral, between the Parties, except that this Agreement does not
supersede the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. The following provision applies to a USDOT-assisted
federally funded Agreement only. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, or other protected class in the award and performance of any USDOT-assisted

3



contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26. The
recipient shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure
nondiscrimination in the award and administration of USDOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by USDOT, is incorporated by
reference in this Agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to
carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this Agreement. Upon notification to the
recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions
as provided for under Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement
under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et
seq.).

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.



Each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature. This
Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to sign it on the sighature page below.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

COUNTY OF TORRANCE

e X Earela
By: Govce . bares (Oct 28, 2020 13:39 MDT) Date: Oct 28,2020

Title: County Manager

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

By: Gl Date: Oct 15,2020

Assistant General Counsel
Department of Transportation

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

By: John M. Butrick {Oct 15,2020 16:34 MDT) Date: Oct 15, 2020

Title: Torrance County Attorney




Exhibit A: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting
END DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED (ENDWI) Project Number: 01-AL-64-103

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct DWI directed enforcement patrols (DDEPs) as
negotiated between the Department and the Grantee, in high crash locations identified in data
compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and included the Grantee’s Operational
Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany DDEPs with public information,
media and educational activities. DDEPs must deploy officers in high crash locations consistent
with the enforcement plan. If for any reason the DDEPs were conducted in areas not consistent
with the enforcement plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these
services. The Department may choose to deny the invoice for DDEPs based on the justification.
The Grantee is encouraged to schedule DDEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on
participating during the Superblitz Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, and National DWI
Mobilizations as identified below.

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

“Winter Superblitz Period” means November 13, 2020 to January 2, 2021.

“st. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 12 to March 20, 2021.

“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2021.

“Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2021,

“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 20 to September 6, 2021.

Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to

conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.



Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the DDEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of overtime pay
based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that
rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. The Grantee
should submit claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30%, April 30%" and July 30
during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2021.
If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2021, the claim must be accompanied by a
justification letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The
claim must be on a form approved by the Department, The Department will pay the Grantee for
the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety DWI enforcement in areas
consistent with the enforcement plan;
b. pay, including overtime, for officers attendance at administrative license revocation

hearings and court hearings directly related to DWI arrests made while participating in
the ENDWI program;

C. overtime costs for officers or civilian employees to dispatch or process paperwork directly
related to the DDEPs conducted during the claim month. The Grantee can only claim up
to 10 percent of the total monthly claim amount; and

d. in state travel and related expenses for officers to attend DWi related training approved
by the Department in advance and shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Regulation
Governing the New Mexico Per Diem and Mileage Act, 2.42.2 NMAC.

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10" of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department, Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee
is not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department
may hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be 23 U.S.C. Section 164 and the Catalog
of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number to be 20.608. However, both funding source and
CFDA number are subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $2,160.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $2,160.00



Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are as follows: Five-year average alcohol-
impaired fatality data show a relatively stable trendline from 2014 to 2018, and projected data through
2021 shows the trendline remaining stable. Given this data and the State's continued focus on reducing
drunk driving through ENDW!I and the National Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over enforcement and media
efforts, the State has determined to set the five-year average projection of 110 as the 2021 target

Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.



Exhibit B: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting
BUCKLE UP (BKLUP) and CLICK IT OR TICKET (CIOT) Project Number: 01-OP-RF-103

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct occupant protection directed enforcement patrols
(ODEPs) in high crash locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government
agencies and the Grantee’s Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee to
accompany the ODEPs with public information, media and educational activities. ODEPs must
deploy officers in high crash locations consistent with the enforcement plan for occupant
protection issues. If for any reason, the ODEPs were conducted in areas not consistent with the
enforcement plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the invoice for these services. The
Department may choose to deny the invoice for ODEPs based on the justification. The Grantee is
encouraged to schedule ODEPs throughout the grant period with a focus on participating during
the Superblitz Period, 3 Mini Superblitz Periods, National DW! Mobilizations and the National Click
It or Ticket Mobilizations identified below.

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency’s operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

“Winter Superblitz Period” means November 13, 2020 to January 2, 2021.
“St. Patrick’s Day Mini Superblitz Period” means March 12 to March 20, 2021.
“Cinco de Mayo May Mini Superblitz Period” means May 1 to May 7, 2021.

“National Occupant Protection Mobilization Click It or Ticket period” means November 16-29,
2020 and May 24 to June 6, 2021.

“Fourth of July Mini Superblitz Period” means July 1 to July 8, 2021.
“National DWI Mobilization Period” means August 20 to September 6, 2021.

Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible. The
Grantee’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

9



Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the ODEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of overtime pay
based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that
rate or for any amount that is not above and beyond the officers normal duties. The Grantee
should submit claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30%, April 30% and July 30t
during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2021.
If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2021, the claim must be accompanied by a
justification letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The
claim must be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for
the following:

a. pay, including overtime, for officers conducting traffic safety occupant protection focused
enforcement in areas consistent with the enforcement plan;

b. attendance at, and excess per diem for, operation safe kids training and the four-day
NHTSA standardized child passenger safety training; and

C. assistance at child safety seat clinics or car seat fitting stations.

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10" of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee
is not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department
may hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

Funding. The Department expects the funding source to be state road fund. However, the
funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $2,790.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
Indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $2,790.00

Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are to:

a. Unrestrained occupant fatalities rose by 7 percent in 2018 from 2017, but preliminary and
projected data indicate relatively stable numbers of these fatalities through 2021. Given the
State's BKLUP enforcement and awareness campaign and participation in the National CIOT,
the State has determined to set the annual projection of 114 as the 2021 target

b. New Mexico’s observed seatbelt use percentage has remained above 90 percent since 2011,
The State anticipates being able to maintain its seatbelt use above 90 percent in 2021 and
determines to set the annual projection of 91.0% as the 2021 target

10



8. Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department,

11



Exhibit C: Scope of Work, Training, Reimbursement and Reporting

SELECTIVE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM (STEP) and
SUMMER ENFORCEMENT PERIOD Project Number: 01-PT-RF-103

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct directed enforcement patrols (DEPs) in high crash
locations identified in data compiled by local, state or federal government agencies and the
Grantee’s Operational Plan. The Department encourages the Grantee to accompany the DEPs
with public information, media and educational activities. DEPs must deploy officers in high crash
locations consistent with the Operational Plan. If for any reason, the DEPs were conducted in
areas not consistent with the Operational Plan, the Grantee must submit a justification with the
invoice for these services. The Department may choose to deny the invoice for DEPs based on
the justification. The Grantee is encouraged to schedule DEPS through the grant period with a
focus on participating during the Summer enforcement period which runs June 20, 2021 through
September 27, 2021.

Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:

“Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume direct responsibility
for administering all phases of the Agreement.

“Directed Enforcement Patrols” means activities that enforce traffic laws in areas consistent with
the agency's operational plan.

“Operational Plan” means a plan based on the most current crash data that identifies the problem
to be addressed, goals to be achieved, and the performance measures to be employed. The
Grantee may update its operational plan as needed to align with current trends.

Training and Qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend the Department’s Law
Enforcement Coordinators symposium and other Department training as required. The Grantee
should notify the Department of any changes in the Agency Coordinator as soon as possible, The
Grantee'’s participating officers must have law enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to
conduct the services noted in Section 1 of this exhibit. The Grantee shall keep documentation of
training and provide the Department with a list of certified officers on request.

Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost paid to personnel that
worked the DEPs. Claims for payment must specify officers’ actual hourly rate of overtime pay
based on the Grantee’s overtime policy; the Department will not pay any amount in excess of that
rate or for any amount that was not above and beyond the officer’s normal duties. The Grantee
should submit claims at minimum quarterly no later than January 30%, April 30" and July 30t
during this Agreement period. The final claim shall be submitted no later than October 31, 2021.
If the final claim is submitted after October 31, 2021, the claim must be accompanied by a
justification letter. The Department may choose to deny the claim based on the justification. The
claim must be on a form approved by the Department. The Department will pay the Grantee for
the following:

12



a. Pay, including overtime pay, for officers conducting the traffic safety enforcement
described in paragraph 1 of this Exhibit C; and
b. training for officers not previously trained in STEP.,

Reporting. The Grantee must submit activity reports by the 10" of each month using the activity
report form provided unless otherwise directed by the Department. Activity reports must include
the type of activity and types of citations issued. The Grantee must report all citations to the
Motor Vehicle Division of the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department and to the
appropriate court in accordance with New Mexico state statute. The Grantee must submit timely
crash reports to the Department in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207. If the Grantee
is not submitting crash reports in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 66-7-207, the Department
may hold reimbursement claims until this provision is met.

Funding — STEP. The Department expects the funding source to be State Road Fund. However,
the funding source is subject to change at the Department’s discretion. The Grantee may transfer
funds between budget categories only with prior written approval from the Department. The
project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $2,820.00
Contractual Services $0.00
Commodities $0.00
indirect $0.00
Other $0.00
TOTAL $2,820.00

Goals. The Department’s performance goals for the state are as follows:

a. Speeding-related fatalities rose by 10.6 percent in 2016 from 2014, and then fell by 9.6
percent in 2018 from 2016. Preliminary data indicate that speeding-related fatalities were
36.8% of all crash fatalities in 2019, and projected data show these fatalities increasing again
in 2020 and 2021. Given these anticipated increases, the State has determined to set the
annual projection of 155 as the 2021 target

b. Five-year average alcohol-impaired fatality data show a relatively stable trendline from 2014
to 2018, and projected data through 2021 shows the trendline remaining stable. Given this
data and the State's continued focus on reducing drunk driving through ENDWI and the
National Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over enforcement and media efforts, the State has
determined to set the five-year average projection of 110 as the 2021 target

c. New Mexico’s observed seatbelt use percentage has remained above 90 percent since 2011,
The State anticipates being able to maintain its seatbelt use above 90 percent in 2021 and
determines to set the annual projection of 91.0% as the 2021 target

d. Five-year average fatalities rose by 5.6 percent between 2014 and 2018, and preliminary
and projected data indicate that fatalities will continue to increase, but by a higher 15.6
percent between 2017 and 2021. The State has determined to set a five-year average
target at the projected level of 411.6.

Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior written
approval of the Department.

13



Exhibit D: Certifications and Assurances

Appendix A to Part 1300 — Certifications and Assurances for Fiscal Year 2021 Highway
Safety Grants (23 U.S.C. Chapter 4; Sec. 1906, Pub. L. 109-59, As Amended By Sec. 4011,
Pub. L. 114-94)

[Each fiscal year, the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety must sign
these Certifications and Assurances affirming that the State complies with all
requirements, including applicable Federal statutes and regulations, that are in
effect during the grant period. Requirements that also apply to subrecipients are
noted under the applicable caption.]

State; New Mexico Fiscal Year: 2021

By submitting an application for Federal grant funds under 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 or Section
1906, the State Highway Safety Office acknowledges and agrees to the following conditions
and requirements. In my capacity as the Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety, 1
hereby provide the following Certifications and Assurances:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

The State will comply with applicable statutes and regulations, including but not limited to:

23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 — Highway Safety Act of 1966, as amended

Sec. 1906, Pub. L. 109-59, as amended by Sec. 4011, Pub. L. 114-94

23 CFR part 1300 — Uniform Procedures for State Highway Safety Grant Programs

2 CFR part 200 — Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards

e 2 CFR part 1201 — Department of Transportation, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS

The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review to the single point of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372
(Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs).

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA)

The State will comply with FFATA guidance, OMB Guidance on FFATA Subward and
Executive Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010,
(https://www.fsrs.gov/documents/OMB_Guidance on FFATA_ Subaward and Executive Com
pensation Reporting 08272010.pdf) by reporting to FSRS.gov for each sub-grant awarded:

o Name of the entity receiving the award,

o  Amount of the award;

14



e Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North American
Industry Classification System code or Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance number
(where applicable), program source;

o Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary location of performance under
the award, including the city, State, congressional district, and country; and an award title
descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;

¢ A unique identifier (DUNS);

o The names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated officers of the
entity if:

(1) the entity in the preceding fiscal year received—

(I) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards;

(I1) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and
(ii) the public does not have access to information about the compensation of the senior
executives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the
Internal Revenue Code 0f1986;

e Other relevant information specified by OMB guidance.

NONDISCRIMINATION

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State highway safety agency will comply with all Federal statutes and implementing
regulations relating to nondiscrimination (“Federal Nondiscrimination Authorities”). These
include but are not limited to:

o Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d ef seq., 78 stat. 252),
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin) and 49 CFR part 21;

o The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970, (42 U.S.C. 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose
property has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);

e Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. 324 et seq.), and Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686)
(prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex);

e Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), as amended,
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability) and 49 CFR part 27,

e The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 6101 ef seq.), (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age);

e The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (Pub. L. 100-209), (broadens scope,
coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by
expanding the definition of the terms "programs or activities" to include all of the
programs or activities of the Federal aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors,
whether such programs or activities are Federally-funded or not);

e Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12131-12189)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities,

15



public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain
testing) and 49 CFR parts 37 and 38;

e [Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations (prevents discrimination against
minority populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with
disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority
and low-income populations); and

e Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency (guards against Title VI national origin
discrimination/discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP) by ensuring
that funding recipients take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful
access to programs (70 FR 74087-74100).

The State highway safety agency—

e Will take all measures necessary to ensure that no person in the United States shall, on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, disability, sex, age, limited English
proficiency, or membership in any other class protected by Federal Nondiscrimination
Authorities, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any of its programs or activities, so long as any portion
of the program is Federally-assisted,

o Will administer the program in a manner that reasonably ensures that any of its
subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and consultants receiving Federal financial
assistance under this program will comply with all requirements of the Non-
Discrimination Authorities identified in this Assurance;

o Agrees to comply (and require its subrecipients, contractors, subcontractors, and
consultants to comply) with all applicable provisions of law or regulation governing US
DOT’s or NHTSA'’s access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and
staff, and to cooperate and comply with any program or compliance reviews, and/or
complaint investigations conducted by US DOT or NHTSA under any Federal
Nondiscrimination Authority;

e Acknowledges that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard
to any matter arising under these Non-Discrimination Authorities and this Assurance;

e Agrees to insert in all contracts and funding agreements with other State or private
entities the following clause:

“During the performance of this contract/funding agreement, the contractor/funding
recipient agrees—

a. To comply with all Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, as may be
amended from time to time;

16



b. Not to participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by any
Federal non-discrimination law or regulation, as set forth in appendix B of 49
CFR part 21 and herein;

c. To permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and
its facilities as required by the State highway safety office, US DOT or NHTSA;

d. That, in event a contractor/funding recipient fails to comply with any
nondiscrimination provisions in this contract/funding agreement, the State
highway safety agency will have the right to impose such contract/agreement
sanctions as it or NHTSA determine are appropriate, including but not limited to
withholding payments to the contractor/funding recipient under the
contract/agreement until the contractor/funding recipient complies; and/or
cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract or funding agreement, in whole
or in part;and

e. To insert this clause, including paragraphs (a) through (e), in every subcontract
and subagreement and in every solicitation for a subcontract or sub-agreement,
that receives Federal funds under this program.

THE DRUG-FREE WORKPILACE ACT OF 1988 (41 U.S.C. 8103)

The State will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of
such prohibition;

b. Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations occurring
in the workplace;

5. Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the performance of the
grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

c. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will —
1. Abide by the terms of the statement;
2. Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation
occurring in the workplace no later than five days after such conviction;

d. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving notice under subparagraph (c)(2)
from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction;

17



e. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (c)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted —
1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination;
2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

f. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of all of the paragraphs above.

POLITICAL ACTIVITY (HATCH ACT)

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State will comply with provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508), which limits the
political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in
part with Federal funds.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FEDERAL LOBBYING

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)
Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the
making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement;

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions;

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-award at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts under grant, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

18



This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

RESTRICTION ON STATE LOBBYING
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

None of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge
or influence a State or local legislator to favor or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative
proposal pending before any State or local legislative body. Such activities include both direct
and indirect (e.g., "grassroots") lobbying activities, with one exception. This does not preclude a
State official whose salary is supported with NHTSA funds from engaging in direct
communications with State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State
practice, even if such communications urge legislative officials to favor or oppose the adoption
of a specific pending legislative proposal.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

Instructions for Primary Tier Participant Certification (States)

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary tier participant is providing
the certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180
and 1200.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result
in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective primary tier participant
shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The
certification or explanation will be considered in connection with the department or agency's
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
tier participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from
participation in thistransaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later
determined that the prospective primary tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department
or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default or may pursue suspension or
debarment.

4. The prospective primary tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the
department or agency to which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary
tier participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by
reason of changed circumstances.

19



5. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant,
person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR parts
180 and 1200. You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being
submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

6. The prospective primary tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart
9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency enteringinto this transaction.

7. The prospective primary tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion—Lower
Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the department or agency entering into this covered
transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for
lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to complywith 2 CFR parts
180 and 1200.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction,
unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for ensuring that its
principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in covered
transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the eligibility of any prospective
lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the System for Award
Management Exclusions website (https://www.sam.gov/).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available
to the Federal government, the department or agency may terminate the transaction for cause or
default.

20



Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters-Primary Tier
Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective primary tier participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that
it and its principals:
(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or
agency;
(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and
(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary tier participant is unable to certify to any of the Statements in
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification set out below and agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and
1200.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower
tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that
its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, civil judgment, debarment, suspension, ineligible, participant,
person, principal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, are defined in 2 CFR patts
180 and 1200. You may contact the person to whom this proposal is submitted for assistance in
obtaining a copy of those regulations.

21



5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier
covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart
9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction
originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Instructions for Lower Tier Participant Certification” including the
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower
Tier Covered Transaction," without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all
solicitations for lower tier covered transactions and will require lower tier participants to comply
with 2 CFR parts 180 and 1200,

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant
in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction,
unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is responsible for ensuring that its
principals are not suspended, debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in covered
transactions. To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as the eligibility of any prospective
lower tier participants, each participant may, but is not required to, check the System for Award
Management Exclusions website (https://www.sam.gov/).

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge
and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a
prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available
to the Federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may
pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion --
Lower Tier Covered Transactions:

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participating in covered transactions by any Federal department or
agency.

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

22



BUY AMERICA ACT
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will comply with the Buy America requirement (23 U.S.C. 313)
when purchasing items using Federal funds. Buy America requires a State, or subrecipient, to
purchase with Federal funds only steel, iron and manufactured products produced in the United
States, unless the Secretary of Transportation determines that such domestically produced items
would be inconsistent with the public interest, that such materials are not reasonably available
and of a satisfactory quality, or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase the cost of the
overall project contract by more than 25 percent. In order to use Federal funds to purchase
foreign produced items, the State must submit a waiver request that provides an adequate basis
and justification for approval by the Secretary of Transportation.

PROHIBITION ON USING GRANT FUNDS TO CHECK FOR HELMET USAGE
(applies to subrecipients as well as States)

The State and each subrecipient will not use 23 U.S.C. Chapter 4 grant funds for programs to
check helmet usage or to create checkpoints that specifically target motorcyclists.

POLICY ON SEAT BELT USE

In accordance with Executive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated
April 16, 1997, the Grantee is encouraged to adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies
and programs for its employees when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned
vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for
providing leadership and guidance in support of this Presidential initiative. For information and
resources on traffic safety programs and policies for employers, please contact the Network of
Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private partnership dedicated to improving the
traffic safety practices of employers and employees. You can download information on seat belt
programs, costs of motor vehicle crashes to employers, and other traffic safety initiatives at
www.trafficsafety.org. The NHTSA website (www.nhtsa.gov) also provides information on
statistics, campaigns, and program evaluations and references.

POLICY ON BANNING TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged
to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted driving,
including policies to ban text messaging while driving company-owned or rented vehicles,
Government-owned, leased or rented vehicles, or privately-owned vehicles when on official
Government business or when performing any work on or behalf of the Government. States are
also encouraged to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size
of the business, such as establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing
programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and education, awareness, and other outreach
to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving.

23



SECTION 402 REQUIREMENTS

1.

To the best of my personal knowledge, the information submitted in the Highway Safety Plan
in support of the State’s application for a grant under 23 U.S.C. 402 is accurate and complete.

The Governor is the responsible official for the administration of the State highway safety
program, by appointing a Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety who shall be
responsible for a State highway safety agency that has adequate powers and is suitably
equipped and organized (as evidenced by appropriate oversight procedures governing such
areas as procurement, financial administration, and the use, management, and disposition of
equipment) to carry out the program. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(A))

The political subdivisions of this State are authorized, as part of the State highway safety
program, to carry out within their jurisdictions local highway safety programs which have
been approved by the Governor and are in accordance with the uniform guidelines
promulgated by the Secretary of Transportation. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(B))

At least 40 percent of all Federal funds apportioned to this State under 23 U.S.C. 402 for this
fiscal year will be expended by or for the benefit of political subdivisions of the State in
carrying out local highway safety programs (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(C)) or 95 percent by and
for the benefit of Indian tribes (23 U.S.C. 402(h)(2)), unless this requirement is waived in
writing. (This provision is not applicable to the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the U.S.
Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands.)

The State's highway safety program provides adequate and reasonable access for the safe and
convenient movement of physically handicapped persons, including those in wheelchairs,

across curbs constructed or replaced on or after July 1, 1976, at all pedestrian crosswalks. (23
U.S.C. 402(b)(1)}(D))

The State will provide for an evidenced-based traffic safety enforcement program to prevent
traffic violations, crashes, and crash fatalities and injuries in areas most at risk for such
incidents. (23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(E))

The State will implement activities in support of national highway safety goals to reduce
motor vehicle related fatalities that also reflect the primary data-related crash factors within
the State, as identified by the State highway safety planning process, including:
o Participation in the National high-visibility law enforcement mobilizations as
identified annually in the NHTSA Communications Calendar, including not less than
3 mobilization campaigns in each fiscal year to—
o Reduce alcohol-impaired or drug-impaired operation of motor vehicles; and
o Increase use of seat belts by occupants of motor vehicles;
e Submission of information regarding mobilization participation into the HVE
Database;
¢ Sustained enforcement of statutes addressing impaired driving, occupant protection,
and driving in excess of posted speed limits;



e An annual Statewide seat belt use survey in accordance with 23 CFR part 1340 for
the measurement of State seat belt use rates, except for the Secretary of Interior on
behalf of Indian tribes;

e Development of Statewide data systems to provide timely and effective data analysis
to support allocation of highway safety resources;

e Coordination of Highway Safety Plan, data collection, and information systems with
the State strategic highway safety plan, as defined in 23 U.S.C. 148(a).

(23 U.S.C. 402(b)(1)(F))

8. The State will actively encourage all relevant law enforcement agencies in the State to follow
the guidelines established for vehicular pursuits issued by the International Association of
Chiefs of Police that are currently in effect. (23 U.S.C. 402(j))

9. The State will not expend Section 402 funds to carry out a program to purchase, operate, or
maintain an automated traffic enforcement system. (23 U.S.C. 402(c)(4))

I understand that my statements in support of the State’s application for Federal grant
funds are statements upon which the Federal Government will rely in determining
qualification for grant funds, and that knowing misstatements may be subject to civil or
criminal penalties under 18 U.S.C. 1001, I sign these Certifications and Assurances based
on personal knowledge, and after appropriate inquiry.

RASYN4

Michael Sandoval (Jul 27, 2020 10:43 MDT)
Signature Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety Date

Printed name of Governor’s Representative for Highway Safety

Traffic Safety Division 25



New Mexico Traffic Safety Division Project Information Sheet

Contract Number:

Government Unit: County of Torrance

Contract term: (

—-09/30/2021)

Vendor Number: 0000054405

Address ID:

Grantee Contact Info

Project Director and Title:

Ms. Donna Zamora

Phone: | 505-246-4773

E-mail:

donnaz@tcnm.us

Agency Name:

Torrance County Sheriff's Department

Address:

P.O. Box 318

City, State ZIP:

Estancia, NM 87016

TSD Contact Info

Program Manager: | John Vargas

Phone: | 505-231-6784

TSD Finance: | Avalon Wright

Phone: | 505-660-8103

Budget Breakdown

Funding | Project Number Amount Fund | Department Code PO Number
ENDWI 01-AL-64-103 $2,160.00 10010 5000000000

BKLUP 01-OP-RF-103 $2,790.00 20100 5100000000

STEP 01-PT-RF-103 $2,820.00 20100 5100000000
Total $7,770.00

PO Entered by TSD Finance: Date:

PO Approved by Contracts: Date:
Comments:

Signature:

Email:




Torrance County SO FY 21 Agreement

Interim Agreement Report 2020-10-28
Created: 2020-10-13
By; John Vargas (John.vargas2@state.nm,us)
Status: Out for Signatute
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAACj555YM8YUoJNeNo-hk1NS5hdMCEbvoS
Agreement History

Agreement history is the list of the events that have impacted the status of the agreement prior to the final signature. A final audit report will
be generated when the agreement is complete.

"Torrance County SO FY 21 Agreement" History

™ Document created by John Vargas (John.vargas2@state.nm.us)
2020-10-13 - 2:05:26 PM GMT- IP address: 75.161.132.242

&4 Document emailed to Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-13 - 2:09:13 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us)
2020-10-13 - 4:50:07 PM GMT- IP address: 45.41.142.47

l% Document e-signed by Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-13 - 5:00:44 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.242.241.132

Document emailed to Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-13 - 6:00:46 PM GMT

) Email viewed by Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us)
2020-10-13 - 5:25:32 PM GMT- IP address: 69.254.138.11

£% Document e-signed by Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us
] g Y
Signature Date: 2020-10-13 - 5:26:14 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 69.254.138.11

% Document emailed to John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-13 - 5:26:17 PM GMT

é%,. Document e-signed by John Newell (jochnp.neweli@state.nm.us
g p
Signature Date: 2020-10-15 - 8:41:50 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 174.28.40.224

B3 Document emailed to John M. Butrick (jbutrick@tcnm.us) for signature
2020-10-15 - 8:41:52 PM GMT

» ,L. Adobe Sign




™ Email viewed by John M. Butrick (jbutrick@tcnm.us)
2020-10-15 - 10:05:31 PM GMT- IP address: 74.50.145.250

% Document e-signed by John M. Butrick (jbutrick@tcnm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-15 - 10:14:00 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 74.50.145.250

B, Document emailed to rschwebach@tcnm.us for signature
2020-10-15 - 10:14:02 PM GMT

Adobe Sign




Signature:

Email; rocio.dominguez@state.nm.us



Torrance County Grants Committee

Grant review Summary

Department &
Project Manager:  Stephanie Dunlap, TCSO Date: 11/4/2020

Type of Grant: Match Other:
Name of Grant: Grant/Agreement Number:

Traffic Safety To Be Assigned

Grantor: Grant Term:

New Mexico Department of Transportation Date executed

Grant Funding: Administration Fee:

$7,770 (2,160 ENDWI, 2,790 BKLUP/CIOT, 2,820 STEP/DNOS none

Report Requirements:

monthly activity and citation reports on the 10th of following month,

timely crash reports,

quarterly financial claims due Jan 30, Apr 30, Jul 30, Oct 31.

matching:

Project Description:

Participate in ENDWI, BLKUP/CIOT, and STEP/DNOS {event times vary as specified in agreement)

§Al.\

Legal Requirements: . é; [BO M ﬂ_,uu %

addto prto- f5 - LotAdpers~ 4P B
0( WWM Wﬂmmm&ﬁ&” '{w}

Comrplttee Concerns:

i - 2 /

@30 /g/uwh/(s, dedeccl 770, /@@'LZ:T:\/ - gt
é Recommend: Approve

Approve With Conditions:

Do Not Approve

Coutty manager

County Treasurer W Director

rant Coordinator



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeﬁng 1 0/ 2’ 8/ 2 02 O Department: Purchasing
Item 12C Prepared By: Noah J. Sedillo

£ST. 1908
MEXY

Title:
Motion to approve Contract for Fully Insured Medical and Prescription
Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

Action:
Motion to approve.

Summary:

The contract with our current healthcare provider, Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc., is expiring on
12/31/2020. A Request for Proposal (RFP) was published on August 14, 2020 to solicit for
proposals for a new provider for medical and prescription drug coverage. The County received
two (2) responsive proposals from the respective companies: Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc and
True Health New Mexico.

The RFP Evaluation Committee met concurrently with the County’s consulting partners from
Gallagher to evaluate the proposals submitted to the published scoring criteria in REP-TC-FY?20-
05 Fully Insured Medical and Prescription Drug Coverage- Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

Through the evaluation process, the Committee found that Presbyterian Health Plan scored 881
of 1000 points while True Health New Mexico scored 763 of 1000 points.

The following determination led to the respective scores from the Committee:

e Presbyterian offers an Employee Assistance Program (EAP), True Health does not.

o Presbyterian offers a $10,000 wellness program, True Health does not.

o Presbyterian offers Fitness Network Membership (GYM), True Health does not.

e Both health care providers offer a two (2) year rate guarantee.

e Presbyterian offered more accessibility to customer service — after hours.

e Presbyterian offers more administration to the Group account.

e Presbyterian has vast experience in serving government customers, True Health does not.

e Presbyterian would maintain and in some areas increase its level of service at a
discounted rate from the current rate.



Significant Issues:

During normal circumstances, a high potentiality for “network disruption” for the group was on
the horizon with a transfer from Presbyterian to True Health. Said another way, if the County
were to switch over to True Health all presbyterian providers would be considered out of
network and would be billed as such; therefore, driving a higher cost of current to Group
member’s cost of care. The Committee determined this would lead to a high potentiality for the
majority of group member transferring over from HMO to a PPO plan, which costs more.
However, this would allow for Presbyterian health care providers to be back in the network.

Furthermore, any cases of transition of care should be mitigated all together for Group members
who are currently receiving extensive and & intensive care cannot afford the flux of quality of
care.

With the risk of a high level of “network disruption” and COVID-19 restrictions, the Committee
recognized the value to maintain stability in the current network Group structure.

Financial:
Savings of 7.19% across the board for the Group from calendar year 2019. Further, a two (2)
year rate guarantee is captured.

Staff Recommendation:
Recommend Approval



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbytertan Health Plon, Inc.
Prasbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. and Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

GROUP LETTER OF AGREEMENT
LARGE GROUP 51+ ELIGIBLE FULL TIME EMPLOYEES — FULLY INSURED BUSINESS
(HMO products administered by Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc.;

PPO products administered by Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.)

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is by and between Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (“PHP”), a New Mexico corporation, and/or
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (“PIC”), a New Mexico corporation, and (the “Group”). PHP and PIC are referred to
herein as “Preshyterian”.

WHEREAS, Presbyterian is a New Mexico corporation authorized to do business as a Health Plan and/or Insurance
Company in Presbyterian's licensed service area in the state of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Group is a viable business entity licensed to do business in the State of New Mexico and operating within
the scope of its license and charter; and

WHEREAS, the Group has a minimum of 51, eligible, active employees who reside or work in the service area; and

WHEREAS, the Group has requested and received approval for coverage for enrollment of Out-of-Area employees when
applicable; and

WHEREAS, the Group has offered Presbyterian as the only health plan option to its employees, unless the Group has
requested and received approval from Presbyterian to offer more than one plan; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute proper notice of the renewable provisions, as
set forth and subject to the requirements in this Agreement. If a change in benefit plan is desired, a request must be
submitted to Presbyterian no later than 10 days before the Effective Date of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1 Services: Presbyterian agrees to provide, through enrollment in Presbyterian, the services described in the
current Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement, and any riders or amendments thereto (“Group Subscriber
Agreement”), a copy of which has been, or will be upon request, provided to the Group and the terms of which are
hereby incorporated by reference, Presbyterian will enroll those Group employees and their Dependents who are
eligible as outlined in the Group's company policy and approved by Presbyterian under the terms of Paragraph 5 of this
Agreement, to enroll in Presbyterian as of the effective date of such enrollment. Dependents include, spouse, children,
and if applicable, qualified domestic partners of eligible employees (“Dependents”). Presbyterian's obligation to provide
services hereunder is subject to all terms, conditions, exclusions and limitations set forth in this Agreement and in the
Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement and any riders or amendments thereto. If there is a conflict between this
Agreement and the Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement and any riders or amendments thereto, this Agreement
takes precedence. PHP/PIC shall provide to the Policyholder certificates setting forth a summary of the essential
features of the insurance coverage. Policyholder is responsible for delivering the summary to the members of the
insured group.

MPC111832 1

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



& PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbyterlan Health Plan, Inc,
Prashyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

2. Payment:

a) In consideration of the enrollment in Presbyterian of eligible Group employees and Dependents, the Group
agrees to pay to Presbyterian the monthly prepayment for each Group employee enrolled in Presbyterian, based on the
coverage selected by such employee as outlined in the attached Rate Exhibit.

The above referenced Rates are guaranteed no less than the period as outlined in the attached rate sheet commencing
with the Effective Date of the Rate Exhibit.

b) The Group understands that Presbyterian is a prepaid health plan. Payment of the total amount of monthly pre-
payments due hereunder shall be made by the Group in advance of each month that Group employees are enrolled with
Presbyterian. Presbyterian shall invoice the Group monthly for the subsequent month's coverage. Payment, as
reflected in the invoice from Presbyterian, must be received by Presbyterian on or before the 1st day of the month of
coverage as follows:

1. The Group shall pay to Presbyterian each month the amount shown due on Preshyterian’s monthly
invoice. Premiums must be made payable to Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. and/or Presbyterian
Insurance Company, Inc. and remitted to:

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 911594 P.0. Box 911600
Denver, Colorado 80291-1594 Denver, CO 80291-1600

The Group may be required to pay a late fee of 1 and 1/2 percent of the outstanding balance for any month in which full
payment is not received by Presbyterian prior to the 1% day of the month of coverage. Retroactive adjustments required
by the termination or addition of enrollees shall be reflected in the subsequent monthly invoices.

c) Acceptance of late, partial or non-electronic payments by Presbyterian shall not constitute a waiver of any
present or future rights Presbyterian would otherwise have under this Agreement.

d) If the transaction is returned by the Group's financial institution for insufficient funds, account closed,
authorization revoked or any other reason caused by an act of the Group, Presbyterian will notify Group as soon as
notification is received by Presbyterian. Payment of the amount billed plus a charge of $30.00 must be received by
Presbyterian within fifteen days after notification of non-payment is provided.

3. Amendments and Changes in Rates and Benefits:

a) The parties at any time may agree in writing to amend or modify any provision of this Agreement or the nature
and extent of the benefits provided hereunder provided all underwriting guidelines are adhered to. Presbyterian must
give the Group a minimum of a sixty (60) days’ notice of a rate increase. Notice must be in writing and postmarked, or

delivered electronically or by hand no less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the increase. A decrease in

Rates may be made by Presbyterian at any time without notice.

MPC111832 2

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prosbytertan Health Plan, Inc,
Prosbyterian Insurance Coropany, Inc.

b) Presbyterian shall not decrease in any manner the material benefits provided hereunder without notice to the
Group and enrolled employees. The notice must be in writing and delivered by mail, hand delivered or electronically
sent no less than sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the benefit change.

c) The provision of notice to an enrolled Group employee as required in this Paragraph 3 shall be deemed to
constitute proper notice hereunder to each of the employee’s enrolled Dependents.

4, Enroliment:

a) Following prior inspection of appropriate Group marketing materials, the Group agrees to allow Presbyterian
marketing representative’s fair and reasonable access to Group members for enroliment purposes. The Group will
permit Presbyterian periodic access to eligible Group members for continued enrollment purposes.

b) Any employee of the Group and any Dependent of an employee, who is eligible to enroll in Presbyterian as of
the Effective Date of this Agreement, must apply for enroliment in Presbyterian within thirty-one (31) days from such
Effective Date. Any such employee or Dependent who fails to enroll during this initial enroliment period shall not
thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian under this Agreement except during subsequent annual Group
enrollment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Paragraph 4(g) of this Agreement. The
employee must have satisfied the Group’s established waiting period. Request for enroliment of the employee must be
accompanied by an Employee Action Form.

c) Any employee and his/her Dependent(s) joining the Group initially becoming eligible for benefits between
annual Group enrollment periods, shall be offered the opportunity to enroll in Presbyterian. Application for enrollment
under this Subparagraph must be made within thirty-one (31) days after the date on which the employee meets or will
meet Presbyterian and Group eligibility requirements. Employees or Dependents who fail to enroll prior to the
expiration of this thirty-one (31) day period shall not thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian except during
subsequent annual Group enrollment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Subparagraph
4(g). Presbyterian coverage for persons enrolling under this Subparagraph shall become effective as outlined in the
cover page of this Agreement.

d) Application for the enroliment of a new Dependent of an employee already enrolled in Presbyterian must be
made within thirty-one (31) days of the date such Dependent first becomes eligible to enroll in Presbyterian under terms
of this Agreement and the Preshyterian Group Subscriber Agreement. Any Dependent who is not enrolled during such
thirty-one (31) day period shall not thereafter be allowed to enroll in Presbyterian except during subsequent annual
Group enroliment periods identified by Presbyterian and the Group or as specified in Subparagraph 4(g).

e) An employee who failed to enroll in Presbyterian during a previous enroliment period but who would otherwise
be eligible for coverage may enroll in Presbyterian within thirty-one (31) days of acquiring a new Dependent through
marriage, birth, adoption or placement for adoption or Court Order, if the new Dependent is also enrolled within this
time period. If the new Dependent is a child, the spouse or, if applicable, qualified domestic partner of the employee
may also enroll during this time period. No other Dependents may enroll at that time unless they too have had a
qualifying event within the last 31 days.

f) An eligible person may enroll as an employee or Dependent after the initial eligibility period if the person loses
coverage under all of the following circumstances:

MPC111832 3

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Proshyterlan Health Plan, Inc.
Prosbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

1) The person was covered under a group health plan or had individual health insurance coverage at the
time the person was initially eligible to enroll; and

2) The employee stated in writing that employee was not enrolling because of such other coverage; and

3) the employee and/or Dependent is enrolled and applicable prepayment made within thirty-one (31)

days of the date coverage under COBRA was exhausted, or the date the coverage (or the employer's
contribution toward coverage) was terminated; and
4) The person's coverage under the other plan or insurance:
i.  was under a COBRA continuation provision and the coverage under that provision was
exhausted ;
ii.  was not under a COBRA continuation period and either the coverage was terminated as a result
of loss of eligibility or employer contributions toward the coverage were terminated.

g) The Group shall notify Presbyterian of any enrolled employee or Dependent who, for any reason, ceases to be
eligible for enrollment in Presbyterian under the terms of this Agreement and the Presbyterian Group Subscriber
Agreement, and shall collect from the enrollee, the enrollee's Preshyterian ID card. The notification shall be made by
the Group to Presbyterian in writing within thirty (30) days of the date such employee or Dependent foses eligibility. In
the event the Group fails to notify Presbyterian within this thirty (30) day period, and the employee or Dependent
obtains benefits or services through Presbyterian after the requested date of termination of coverage, Presbyterian shall
be entitled to recover from the Group premium payment at the prevailing Rates stated in this Agreement for all
subsequent months through the end of the month in which the employee or Dependent last obtained benefits or
services through Presbyterian.

5. Eligibility and Effective Date:

a) The Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement sets forth Presbyterian’s eligibility requirements and effective
dates of Presbyterian enroliment for Group employees, and their Dependents. Presbyterian shall not expel or refuse to
enroll or re-enroll any person because of such person's health status, requirements for health care services, age, race,
gender, or sexual orientation.

b) The Group's waiting period is outlined in the applicable Rate Exhibit.

c) In order to address situations where employees reside and work outside of the service area, Preshyterian may
offer side-by-side HMO or PPO products to enroll employees anywhere in the United States once approved by
Presbyterian.

6. Effective Date:  This Agreement shall become effective as outlined in the cover of this Agreement (“Effective
Date”) and shall continue in effect for a term as outlined in the Rate Exhibit.

This Agreement shall be guaranteed renewable, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 7 below. However, this
Agreement may be modified based on the size of the Group upon renewal. Presbyterian shall notify the Group at least
sixty (60) days prior to the renewal date of this Agreement of the Rates and terms and conditions of the renewal.

MPC111832 4
PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbyterlan Health Plan, Inc.
Prasbyterian nsuranco Company, Ine.

7. Termination:

a) The Group may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving Presbyterian thirty (30) days advance notice in
writing. Such termination shall become effective only as of the last day of any month. If the Group does not specify
such a day as the proposed date of termination, such termination shall nonetheless become effective only as of the later
of (1) the last day of the month specified, or (2) the last day of the earliest month in which termination could be effected
in compliance with the thirty (30) day minimum notice requirement of this Subparagraph. In the event the Group fails to
give Preshyterian at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of termination, the Group shall pay to Preshyterian, in
addition to other damages to which Presbyterian may be entitled, all prepayment amounts that would be payable under
this Agreement for the period extending until the last day of the earliest month in which termination would have been
effective had the Group complied with the minimum advance notice requirements of this Subparagraph.

b) In the event that the Group has fewer than fifty-one (51) employees eligible for Presbyterian coverage, or
participation requirements specified in Subparagraph 4(b) are not met, or the Group may not be in compliance with the
provisions of the plan or this Agreement, Presbyterian may terminate this Agreement by giving the Group thirty (30)
days advance notice in writing. Any such termination shall become effective only as of the last day of any month, and
the effective date of such termination shall be specified by Presbyterian in the written notice required by this
Subparagraph. No such notice shall be required for non-payment. See Subparagraph (e) of this Paragraph.

c) In the event that the Group ceases to be a viable business entity operating within the scope of its license and
charter for reasons including, but not limited to, closing the business, bankruptcy, or insolvency, Presbyterian may
terminate this Agreement by giving the Group thirty (30) days advance notice in writing.

d) In the event Presbyterian terminates this Agreement as provided in Subparagraphs (b) or (c) or (f) of this
Paragraph 7, Preshyterian shall provide, within ten (10) business days of receipt of notice to each enrollee by, by mail.
The notice will include the notice requirements as outlined in 13.10.5.9 NMAC. . Termination of this Agreement by
Presbyterian shall not become effective sooner than thirty (30) days after the date notice is sent to the employer

e) In the event the Group fails to make the prepayment required under this Agreement (inclusive of any applicable
late fees or charges) within fifteen days of the notification that the payment is due, Presbyterian will by written notice
terminate this Agreement on the 30th day of notification of non-payment and termination will be effective as of the last
date of payment. Non-payment shall be considered a voluntary termination by the Group. Presbyterian will be liable
for valid claims for covered losses incurred prior to the effective date of termination. Presbyterian shall be entitled to
the premium due for coverage provided during a grace period.

f) In the event an individual enroliee has knowingly given false material information in connection with the
enroliment of the Group, Presbyterian may terminate the Group retroactively effective as of the original Effective Date.
Each Group employee shall be responsible for payment for all services rendered hereunder as of the effective date of
such termination and shall reimburse Presbyterian for all such payments at reasonable charges made by Presbyterian on
behalf of the employee or any of employee’s Dependent.

g) Preshyterian may terminate individual enrollees of Presbyterian as provided in the Preshyterian Group
Subscriber Agreement:

MPC111832 5

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



A PRESBYTERIAN

Presbyterlan Haalth Plan, Ine.
Presbytadan Insurance Company, Inc.

8. Continuation:
a) Enrollees shall have the option to continue coverage with Presbyterian.
1) Enrollees may elect continuation of coverage under the Consolidated Omnibus Reconciliation Act
(COBRA) of 1985, as amended;
2) Continuation of coverage shall be provided regardless of the enrollee's health status. In the event this

Agreement is terminated, coverage for enrollees who have opted for Continuation of Coverage under
this agreement shall also terminate.

b) The Group shall be solely responsible for identifying persons entitled to continuation benefits, for providing all
notices required to be provided in connection with the availability of such benefits, for billing and collecting any
payments or premiums required by the Group in connection with such benefits, and for otherwise administering all
facets of its continuation program. The parties agree that Presbyterian is not a Plan Administrator as that term is used in
federal laws governing the provision of continuation benefits. Persons availing themselves of Group continuation
benefits through enrollment in Presbyterian shall be considered and treated by Presbyterian as employees of the Group.
Presbyterian shall assume no obligation with respect to such persons that is different from or in addition to its obligation
to existing Group employees.

c) At the sole discretion of Presbyterian, Presbyterian may allow the Group to reinstate terminated enrollees
within four (4) months of termination for those enrollees who have timely elected to receive continuation benefits. The
Group shall remit all past due prepayment when billed by Presbyterian. Proof of timely election for continuation
benefits will be required on reinstatements requested after the expiration of this four-month period. Presbyterian,
upon request, will segregate all enrollees receiving continuation benefits into one billing category.

9. Conversion:  If an enrollee ceases to be eligible for coverage through the Group and is no longer eligible for
continuation benefits, the enrollee may apply for conversion coverage through a separate non group membership
agreement as provided in the Presbyterian Group Subscriber Agreement. The Group shall not incur any expense for or
on behalf of an enrollee who has exercised enrollee’s conversion rights. In the event that the Group's coverage is
terminated, non-group membership will not be available.

10. Information Necessary for Administration of Agreement: The Group shall provide Presbyterian with such
information as Presbyterian may reasonably require for the administration of this Agreement, Presbyterian shall be
entitled to rely upon information provided by the Group regarding the enrollment or termination of enroliment,
eligibility, or loss of eligibility, of any Group employee, or Dependent. Presbyterian at its sole discretion may affect
retroactive corrections of purely clerical errors made by the Group, but nothing herein shall require it to do so or
constitute a waiver of PHPI's/PICI's right to refuse to do so.

11. Complete Agreement and Modification: The complete terms and conditions of the agreement between
Presbyterian and the Group shall consist of this Agreement and exhibits, the Group Subscriber Agreement, the Rate
Sheet and the Group’s application. Except as provided in Paragraph 17 of this Agreement, no change, amendment or
alterations hereto shall become effective unless in writing, signed by both parties. In the absence of fraud, any
statements made by the applicant(s) are deemed representations, not warranties, and shall not void the insurance or
reduce the benefits, unless contained in the written application

12, Assignment: This Agreement shall not be assigned, delegated or transferred, in whole or in part, by the Group
without the written consent of Presbyterian. Presbyterian may assign, delegate or transfer in whole or in part, this

MPC111832 6
PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



2 PRESBYTERIAN

Prasbytertan Health Plan, lnc.
Prasbytertan Insurance Company, Inc.

Agreement without the consent of Group.

13. Applicable Law: This Agreement and the rights and obligations hereunder shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico.

Internal Revenue Bulletin:  2011-2 issued on January 10, 2011 under Notice 2011-1 Affordable Care Act
Nondiscrimination Provisions Applicable to Insured Group Health Plans:

Section 10101(d) of the Affordable Care Act adds § 2716 which references the substantive nondiscrimination
requirements of § 105(h) of the Internal Revenue Code. Plan sponsors, who include employers, are solely responsible for
complying with these rules. Employers or plan sponsors may not establish eligibility rules that favor highly compensated
employees. An insured group health plan that fails to comply with these rules may be subject to: (1) an excise tax that
generally applies for a plan failing to comply with the requirements (2) civil money penalties or (3) a civil action for
employers. Employers or plan sponsors should consult their legal counsel to seek advice on the above requirements for
non-discrimination as it relates to their choice of health care coverage.

14, Notices:  Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions hereof shall be in writing and
shall be mailed or hand-delivered to the persons at the addresses listed on the cover of this Agreement.

15. Group Reinstatement: A reinstatement may be requested by Group within 10 days of receiving their
termination letter and will be considered provided there has not been more than one payment returned or one
collection letter in the last twelve months. A request can be made to escalate the reinstatement request for
management review.

16. Dispute Resolution: Representatives of the parties will meet, at the request of either party, in an attempt to
resolve any controversy or claim (a "Dispute") relating to this Agreement. If the Dispute is not resolved within 5 days
after the representatives meet to resolve the Dispute, the parties shall select a mediator (the "Mediator') to resolve the
Dispute through non-binding mediation. Both parties agree to cooperate with the Mediator in an effort to resolve the
Dispute. If the Dispute is not resolved through either negotiation or mediation within forty-five days after the Dispute is
first identified, either party may exercise any rights available to the party to resolve the Dispute.

17. Amendment: This Agreement complies with the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act
(“PPACA”), as amended, and the parties hereby agree that any requirements or other provisions expressly required by
PPACA are hereby incorporated by reference. Upon the enactment of any law or regulation affecting PPACA, or the
publication of any court decision relating to any such law, or the publication of any interpretive policy, opinion or
guidance of any governmental agency charged with the enforcement of any such law or regulation, Presbyterian may, by
written notice to the Group, amend this Agreement to comply with such law or regulation by providing thirty days’
written notice to the Group. Such amendment shall be binding upon Presbyterian and the Group at the end of the
thirty-day period and shall not require the consent of the Group unless (a) the Group provides Presbyterian with notice
of objection within the thirty-day period; (b) the change has a material adverse economic effect upon the Group as
reasonably determined by the Group; (c) such change is not made in order to comply with state or federal law; and
(d)the Group delivers written notice to Presbyterian during such thirty-day period terminating the Agreement pursuant
to Subparagraph 7(a).

18. Agreement and Renewal: Issuance of this Agreement and the rates herein does not guarantee coverage or
renewal of coverage and Presbyterian reserves the right to modify rates based upon changes in the demographics and
MPC111832 7

PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



# PRESBYTERIAN

Prashytortan Haalth Plan, Ine,
Prasbytorian Insurance Company, Inc.

group size. Coverage shall begin as of the Effective Date. This agreement may be automatically renewed without the
signing of another Agreement and renewal of coverage with substantially similar terms and conditions is guaranteed
renewable provided (i) the Group informs Presbyterian of its intention to renew; and (ii) Presbyterian receives upon
request, all information needed for Business Verification and Participation Verification, including but not limited to a
SUTA (State Unemployment Taxes) or current Tax filing, a list of all employees on company letterhead if not part of the
SUTA, and valid Waivers for any employees not enrolling (“Documents”).

19. Summary Report: At least quarterly, upon request by the Group, Presbyterian shall submit to the Group a
financial summary report by coverage of expenses incurred by or on behalf of the enrollees of the Group since the last
report. The report shall include the number and amount of monthly paid claims, monthly covered lives and an
accounting of reserves and retention costs. Upon request by the Group, Presbyterian shall provide claims information
that provides sufficient detail, subject to state and federal privacy laws, to enable the Group to obtain and compare
group health insurance rates from multiple insurers or establish a plan of self-insurance. Presbyterian shall provide this
report and claims information within thirty (30) days of the date of request.

SIGNATURE BY EMPLOYER GROUP

By signing this Agreement, the Group acknowledges that it has read and understands the terms and conditions of the
agreement with Presbyterian, and represents that the information it has provided to Presbyterian is complete and
accurate.

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc.
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.

Group Signature
By: Brandon Fryar

Title s W&\‘rf%m
Date Title; President

P.O. Box 27489
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87125-7489

__October 22, 2020
Date

MPC111832 8
PBHP-131633843
PBHP-131718618



Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (PHPI)
Preshyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICl)
LARGE GROUP LETTER OF AGREEMENT

RATE EXHIBIT

% PRESBYTERIAN

Prastiyterian Health Plon, inc.
Prasbytorion lasurance Company, the.

This Agreement is effective January 1, 2021 and is valid for the term of 12 months unless otherwise amended.
This Agreement, (“Agreement”) is by and between Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (“PHPI”) and/or
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICl), New Mexico corporations, and group (the “Group”).

Torrance County (the “Group”)

MEDICAL RATES* /**%;
(Monthly Premium per enrolled employee)

CSC/$500 PC/$500/20%
HHH20015 1IP20002
RX 10/35/55 Rx 10/35/55 n/a n/a
Product(s): PHR10214 PIR10184
Single: $ 557.13 S 626.07 n/a n/a
Two-Party: $ 1,253.51 S 1,408.63 n/a n/a
Employee and Child{ren): $ 1,002.82 S 1,126.92 n/a n/a
Family: S 1,643.49 S 1,846.88 n/a n/a
ADDITIONAL SERVICES PURCHASED (Monthly Premium per enrolled employee) ##/++#
HSA H HRA O FSA O Gym COBRA Administration
Single: n/a n/a n/a S0 50
Two-Party: n/a n/a n/a S0 S0
Employee and Child(ren): n/a n/a n/a $0 $0
Family: n/a n/a n/a S0 S0
Vision O Wellness EAP Assist America
Single: n/a SO SO 50
Two-Party: n/a S0 S0 S0
Employee and Chiid(ren): n/a S0 S0 S0
Family: n/a $0 S0 50

Wellness Allowance***: _ $10,000

*Medical premium includes required ACA fees. **Additional services may be provided by contracted partnerships between PHPI/PICI and other vendors.
***Refer to separate program details for specific services provided. ¥ Requires additional paperwork.

- RECITALS:

New hires are eligible: 1% of the month following date of hire

Part-time employment applies to waiting period: YES [
30 day orientation period applies: YES [
Group agrees to allow Domestic Partner Coverage: YES
Previous employment waiting period applies to re-hires: YES [J
Group Elects Self-billing®**: YES OO
Performance Guarantees***: YES [

Preshyterian Health Plan, Inc.
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc.
By: Brandon Fryar

Adh

Group Letter of Agreement - RATE EXHIBIT - 2019

NO X
NO X
NO [
NO X
NO [X]
NO [X]

Albuaueraue, New Mexico 87125-7489

The Group: Torrance County

Group Number: A0002863

Sighature:

Print Name:

Date:

Mailing Address:  P.O Box 48, 205 N. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 871406
Physical Address: P.O Box 48, 205 N. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 871406



A PRESBYTERIAN

Prashyterian Health Plan, Ing.
Prasbyytordan tnsurance Company, Inc

Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (PHPI)
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICI)

LARGE GROUP LETTER OF AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT
This Agreement is effective January 1, 2021 and is valid for the term of 12 months unless otherwise amended.
This Agreement, (“Agreement”) is by and between Presbyterian Health Plan, Inc. (“PHPI”) and/or
Presbyterian Insurance Company, Inc. (PICI), New Mexico corporations, and group (the “Group”).

DESCRIPTION of ADDITIONAL SERVICES PURCHASED*

v Fitness Network Membership (GYM) — Members have access to gym memberships through direct
arrangements with PHPI/PICl and Prime Fitness, Defined Fitness and New Mexico Sports & Wellness.
Memberships include access for member age 18 and above to a national network administered by
Tivity, a division of Prime Fitness. Statewide access to gym location owned and managed by Defined
Fitness, and discounted memberships through New Mexico Sports and Wellness. Members are subject
to rules and regulations as outline by each facility.

v' Wellness Services — Wellness programs and specific wellness services provided by The Solutions Group,
a wholly owned subsidiary of Presbyterian Healthcare Services. See attached plan description for
services provided. See attached Wellness Agreement.

v Employee Assistance Program (EAP) - Provided by The Solutions Group, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Presbyterian Healthcare Services. Services provided includes 3 visits per household member per issue,
mediation services, substance abuse assessment and referrals, video visit-options, and employer
support services.

v Travel Services — Services provided by Assist America through an arrangement directly or indirectly with
PHPI/PICI. Services include medical consultation and referrals, hospital admission assistance, emergency
medical evacuation, medical repatriation, prescription assistance, return of mortal remains, trauma
counseling, lost luggage assistance and other travel assistance. Access code — 01-AA-PXI10071.

v' COBRA Administration - Includes takeover of existing COBRA participants (if applicable), general notice
distribution to all newly covered employees and spouses, qualifying event administration, election
processing, premium billing and collection, eligibility reporting to client or health plan, COBRA
termination processing, participant support and transition assistance and annual renewal.

v’ Other Contract Requirements: 2 year rate guarantee for 2021 is a decrease of -7.19 and 2022 willbe a
rate pass.

*Services may be provided by contracted partnerships between PHPI/PICI and other vendors. Refer to separate program details for specific services provided,

Group Letter of Agreement - Additional Service Description - 2019



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Agenda Item
No. 12-F






(Ae@3rel)  oAY SJBOA MON
SeunsL))

QA SeunsLy)
SUAISSYUT,
SuIAISSURY,
AB(] S,UBIOIOA
Az snquinjo)
Aeq J0Q®T]

Keq souopuadopuy
Ae(J TRLIOWDIA
AepLry pooD

Ae( Smuaprsaid
Ae( "1 Sury N ULRIA
20UBAIOSq() S,JBOX MON

(Aeq Jreqy)

120¢C
120¢
120C
120C
1c0¢
120¢
1c0¢
[coc
120C
[c0¢
1c0c
120¢
120¢C
120¢

1€
14
14
9¢
14
I
IT

I¢

Sl
81

QU
QUL
oquRoe(
IOQUIDAON
IOQUISAON
IDQUIDAON
07010
Joquioydog
Amr

Ae

[udy
ATenIqoq
Axenuef
Arenuef

120C
120¢
Ic0¢
120¢
120¢
120¢
120¢C
120¢
120¢
120C
120¢C
120¢

(44

ve
0l
LT
€l
(44

14
I
8¢
14!

quI09(J
bislijeiiaiaTg)
IOqUIDAON
IOQUIDAON
0o
0q0190
Joquoydog
oquoideg
Isnény
snany
Amng

Ang

120¢
120¢
[20¢
120¢
120C
1c0¢
120¢C
120T
120T
120¢
120¢C
120C

£C

9¢
4!
8T
14!
144
01
144
01
LT
€1l

ounf
sunf
Aoy
Ae]N
[udy
udy
YPoIeN
YoIBJN
Areniqoq
Areniqoq
Axenue[
Arenuef

V 9[NPaYOS 9InS0[) ABPI[OH

120¢

V 9[NPaYOS UOISSIWUWIO))




(Ae@ yieH) OAH SJIBOX MIN 1207 1€ Joqueda(

SEUnSIIYD 1207 ST Ioquaod(

OAY SEUNSLI) 120 $T Iqueos(
SuASsyuey, 1207 9T ISQUISAON
Surargsyuey], 120T ST I0quoAON

Ae(d S;UBIOOA 1207 11 JoqUIDAON

AeQ snqunjop 1202 11 199010

Ke(q 10qe] 1207 9 Ioquiodog

Ar(q 2ouspuadopuy 1202 ¥+ Amr

Ae( TeLIOWRON 120 1€ AN

(Keq JreED) Aeplr] pooH 120 ¢ udy
Ae( StUepISaId 120C S1  Arenigoq

Ae(q "If ULy OYIT UIHBIA 1207 81  Arenuef
0UBAIOSQ) S I8 X MIN 1202 1 Arenuef

q S[NPaYDS AINSO[) ABPI[OH

120C €T suny
120C 8§  IoqumosQg 120C 6 sung

120 9T AeN
120 01  I9qUIDAON 120T <1 KeN
120C LT 1990190 120 8¢ [udy
120T €1 14010 120T ¥I1 [udy
120T T¢  Ioqumdsg 120T ¢ oIRN
[207 8  Joquueydag 120T 01 YOI
120T ST 1snSny 120C $T Arenigeg
120T 11 sn8ny 120T 01 AIenigqoy
120C 8T Ay 120C L  Arenuef
120 ¥I1 Ay 1207 €1  Azenuef

120¢

q 2[NPaYOS UOISSTWIUIO))




Agenda Item
No. 12-H



DEBORAH K.ROMERO
ACTING CABINET SECRETARY

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. + Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

October 23, 2020
VIA EMAIL

The Honorable Commissioner Ryan Schwebach
Torrance County Commission Chair

PO Box 48

205 S Ninth Street

Estancia, NM 87016

Through Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator

Dear Commissioner Schwebach:

Attached is the Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) Grant Agreement Amendment No. 1 for the
County DWI Program, #21-D-G-31, for your review and approval. Please note that an original, wet
or electronic, authorized signature is re quired on page 3 of the Amendment No. 1.

Once signed, return by email the Amendment to the LDWI Program Manager for execution. We will
return to you the fully executed Amendment for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call or email Stephen Martinez, LDWI Program
Manager at 505-470-7980 or Stephen.martinez3@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Julie- v, Krapeale

Julie Krupcale, LDWI Bureau Chief
Local Government Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM
GRANT AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT NO. 1

Grant No. 21-D-G-31

THIS AMENDMENT, hereinafter referred to as the “Amendment”, is made and entered into by
and between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the
Local Government Division, Suite 202, Bataan Memorial Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501,
hereinafter referred to as the “Division”, and Torrance County, hereinafter referred to as the “Grantee”,
as of the date this Amendment is executed by the Division.

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2020 the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $70,000 to support
programs to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism, and alcohol abuse in New
Mexico (“Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division entered into a grant agreement, effective July 1, 2020,
in the amount of $70,000 to administer the Program (“Grant Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, on October 6, 2020, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $14,188 of Fiscal
Year 2020 reverted distribution funds to supplement the Grant Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee and the Division desire to memorialize through this Amendment the
terms and conditions upon which the the additional funds will be made available to the Grantee.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein,
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereby mutually agree to amend the Grant Agreement as follows:

1. Article IV — Consideration and Method of Payment, Section A of the Grant Agreement is hereby
amended to read in its entirety as follows:

A “In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services
required to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance
with all other Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the
Grantee a sum not to exceed Eighty Four Thousand One Hundred Eighty Ficht
Dollars ($84,188). The funds are to be expended in accordance with the proposed budget
attached as Exhibits “C” and “C-1”, and made a part hereof. Exhibit “C” of the Grant
Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “C” attached hereto. It is
understood and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate
from the line items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

2. Exhibit “C” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “C”
|



attached hereto.

Exhibit “C-1” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “C-1”
attached hereto.

Exhibit “D” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “D”
attached hereto.

Exhibit “D-1” of the Grant Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the Exhibit “D-1”
attached hereto.

All other provisions of the Grant Agreement not amended herein remain in full force and effect.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Amendment No. 1 as of
the date of signature by the Division below.

THIS AMENDMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Chief Elected Official/ Authorized Signatory Date

(Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Director Date



Local DWI Grant Program
Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Exhibit C

Grantee
Torrance County , Total Grant
Grant No.: 21-D-G-31 Amend i1 $84,188.00
REVENUES BY EXPENDITURES BY  Grant In-Kind Match*** TOTAL
SOURCE LINE ITEM e ) -

e o - |ADMINISTRATIVE® - S =

Local DWI Program Grant . 84,188.00 || Personne! Services 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00

In-Kind Match:

Program Generated Fees 500.00

County 15,404.,00

City "[PROGRAM - el ’

Judicial/Courts Personnel Services 34,752.00] 1,000.00 35,752.00

Other (list): Employee Benefits - 5,548.00 | 0.00 5,548.00

Drug Education Fund 2,000.00 | Travel (In-State) - .71,252,00 - 0.00 1,252.00
Travel (Out-of-State) -0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies 4,295.00 . 2,000.00 6,295.00
Operating Costs ©76,191.00 14,904.00 21,095.00
Contractual Services . 32,150.00 1000 32,150.00
Minor Equipment K 0.00 .0.00 0.00
Capital Purchases** 0.00 |, 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 102,092.00 [ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 84,188.00 17,904.00 102,092.00

* Administrative is allowed only as In-Kind Match
**Capital purchases must have prior approval from DFA/LDWI.
*** In-Kind Match must be at least 10% of Grant Expenditure total

10%=

8,418.80




Grant:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

ck

In-Kind Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

Tot. Bud. Expd:

Exhibit C (1)
LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM
Request For Payment/Financial Status Report
by Component

Budget
- 25,347.00

- -.2,5600.00

++.0.00

710,228.00

0.00

739,291.00_

6,822.00 Torrance County

84,188.00 PO Box 318

Estancia, NM 87016
84,188.00
505-705-0332

21-D-G-31 Amend #1

Budget
2,400.00

0.00.

500.00

~1,000.00

20.00

-14,004.00

0.00

17,904.00 ck  17,904.00

102,092.00 ck 102,092.00



LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D
Request For Payment/Financlal Status Report
Payment Request No.: 1
I. A. Grantee: Torrance County li. Payment:
B. Address: PO Box 318 A, Grant Award: $84,188.00
Estancla, NM 87016 B. Funds Received To Date: $0.00
C. Amount Requested This Payment: $0.00
C. Telephone No..  505-705-0332 D. Grant Balance: $84,188.00
D. Grant No.: 21-D-G-31 Amend #1 Ill. Report Period Endlng: Enter Datg«--> -
LT TR A Gl Grant Lo i et In-Kind Match
Budget Line Items Approved Expenditures Remalning Total YTD Approved Expenditures Remaining Total YTD
Budget This Request Budget Expenditures Budget This Request Budget Expenditures
ADMINISTRATIVE - B 3 % : S
Personnel Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PROGRAM -
Personnel Services 34,752.00 -0.00 34,752.00 0.00 1,000.00 .0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 5,548.00 _-0.00 5,548.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel (In-State) 1,252.00 - 0.00 1,252.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel (Out-of-State) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplles 4,285.00 0:.00 4,295.00 0.00 2,000.00 |~ 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Operating Costs 6,191.00 :0.00 6,191.00 0.00 14,904.00 - 0.00 14,904.00 0.00
Contractual Services 32,150.00 0.00 32,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Purchases 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 84,188.00 0.00 84,188.00 0.00 17,904.00 0.00 17,904.00 0.00

CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and befief, the above Information Is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching
funds have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the coples of all required documentation are attached, or on file for review. The documentation for this payment is true and
reflects correct coples of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source, Tha service provider shall not bill the grantee and another funding source for
the same client at the same time.

84,188.00

Per. Serv.
Empl. Ben.

Per. Serv.
Empl. Ben.
Travel In
Travel Out
Supplies
Operating
Contractual
Minor Equip.
Capital Purch

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Printed Name and Title} Grantee Representive (Printed Name and Title)

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Signature) Date Grantee Representive (Signature) Date

{DFAfLocal Govemiment Divislon Use Oniy}

Local Govemment Division Fiscal Officar Date Locat Government Division Program Manager Date

Revised: July 2020



LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM
Request for Payment/Financial Status Report
Breakdown By Component

Grantee: Torrance County Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: 21-D-G-31 Amend #1 Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Request No. 1 Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Grant:
Budget This Request Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD

Prevention 26,347.00 : 0.00 26,347.00 0.00
Enforcement 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Screening 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Treatment: Outpatient/Jallbased 10,228.00 i © 0,00 10,228.00 0.00
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation 39,291.00 0.00 39,291,00 0.00
Alternative Sentencing 6,822.00 ) 0.00 6,822.00 0.00

Totals: 84,188.00 0.00 84,188.00 0.00

Exhibit D (1)
0

In-Kind Match: Additional
Budget This Request Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD In-Kind Match
Prevention 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00
Enforcement 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Screening 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Treatment: Outpatient/Jallbased 1,000.00 = 0,00 1,000.00 0.00
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking - 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation 14,004.00 20,00 14,004.00 0.00
Alternative Sentencing 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 17,904.00 0.00 17,904.00 0.00 0.00
Checks:

Total Expenditures This Reimbursement: 0.00 o 0,00

Total Expenditures Year to Date: 0.00 < 0.00
Total Additional In-Kind Match Year to Date: 0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have
been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the coples of alt required documentatlion are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and
reflects correct coples of the originals, All payment requests [isted are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the grantee

and another funding source for the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representive (Signature) Title

Revised: July 2020



Torrance County Grants Committee

Grant review Summary

Department &

Project Manager:  Tracey Master, DWI Date: 11/4/2020
Type of Grant: 2104 Reimbursable” Match Other:

Name of Grant: Grant/Agreement Number:

Local Driving While Intoxicated {LDWI) 21-D-G-31, Amendment 1

Grantor: Grant Term:

Department of Finance and Administration July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021

Grant Funding: Administration Fee:

$70,000 + $14,188 = $84,188

Report Requirements:

Quarterly Progress Reports: narrative, financial, DWI Screening, MDS, LDWI Planning Council minutes and agendas, and others as

may be of assistance to DFA. Due dates: 10/30/2020, 1/29/2021, 4/30/2021, 7/9/2021.

Annual reports due 7/29/2021,

matching:

17,904.00

Project Description:

Support programs, services and activities to reduce incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism and alcohol abuse.

Legal Requirements:

standard

Committee Concerns:

4

Recommend: / Approve

Approve With Conditions:

Do Not Approve

e U Lol 7

CounW manager Sing Director

/QZ_M

County Treasurer anée-Director

<

nt Coordinator




Agenda Item
- No. 12-1



Yew men

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

MQEting 11/11/2020 Department: Purchasing
Item 121 Prepared By: Noah J. Sedillo

£sT, 1909

Title: Motion to Approve Interlocal Contract for Cooperative
Purchasing with Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC)

Action:
Motion to approve.

Summary: HGAC is an external procurement unit located in Houston, TX. They are the
equivalent to Cooperative Educational Services (CES) which is an organization that facilitates
procurements for public schools, local public bodies, and municipalities, as does HGAC. With
that, HGAC has procured a multitude of contracts via a sealed competitive Bid or RFP process,
thereby achieving the lowest price and best values for the goods and services which they have
procured. This contract would allow for a vast market at competitive prices that would enable
the purchase of large ticket items such as fire trucks, brush trucks, EMS (ambulances) trucks,
heavy road equipment, vehicles, police equipment and much more. This is reference to Capital
Outlay dollars that have been awarded to the Fire Department, which intends to purchase large
ticket items to revamp the current fleet and level of service the Fire Department currently
provides.

This procuring vehicle would lend faster timelines for purchasing essential equipment to the
operations of the County; especially, emergency services.

Furthermore, there is not an end all, but simply another tool to use for purchasing goods and
services for the County at competitive prices.

Signiﬁcant Issues: Ifapproved, the contract in compliance with the Joint Powers
Agreements (NMSA 1978, 11-1-1 through 11-1-7) must be submitted for approval to the
Department of Finance Administration after approval by the County Commission.

Financial: There is no charge to be a member of HGAC. There is a de-minimis charge per
PO for purchases, such as a fire truck has a charge of $2,000 per PO, a brush truck has a $1,000
charge per PO, a police unit has a charge of $600 charge per PO. Very similar to that of CES,
which charges a fee of 1% to offer their service.

Staff Recommendation:

Recommend Approval.



"GACB INTERLOCAL CONTRACT ILC

THE SMART PURCHASING SOLUTION FOR COOPERATIVE PURCHASING No.:

Permanent Number assigned by H-GAC

THIS INTERLOCAL CONTRACT (“Contract”), made and entered into pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter
791, Texas Government Code (the “Act”), by and between the Houston-Galveston Area Council, hereinafter referred to a GAC,”
having its principal place of business at 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, Texas 77027, and * @

, a local government, tggstaj ncy, or a
non-pr ofit corporation created and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, heremaﬁd to as “End
User,” having its principal place of business at *

WITNESSETH Q?g"

WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional planning commission and political subdivision of the State o %s operating under Chapter 391,
Texas Local Government Code; and

services, including the purchase of goods and services; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, H-GAC is authorized to contract with el1g1ble éf )g{\s‘:o erform governmental functions and

/N

WHEREAS, in reliance on such authority, H-GAC has instituted a cooperafi

hasing program under which it contracts with
eligible entities under the Act; and

WHEREAS End User has represented that it is an eligible entity undegthe
, and that it desires to contract wi

NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and the End User do hereby agr%

t, that its governing body has authorized this Contract on
aon the terms set forth below;

ARTICLE 1: LEGAL AUTHORITY
The End User represents and warrants to H-GAC that (1)
following: a local government, as defined in the Acéébmﬂ

le to contract with H-GAC under the Act because it is one of the
) mumc1pahty a special district, or other political subdivision of the
or more of those entities, a state agency (an agency of the State of Texas as
€, or a similar agency of another state), or a non-profit corporation created
ions and services, and (2) it possesses adequate legal authority to enter into this

State of Texas or any other state), or a combination

defined in Section 771.002 of the Texas Governndcrity
and operated to provide one or more governmegtahfanc
Contract. X

ARTICLE 2: APPLICABLE L

ARTICLE 3: WHOLE AGRER!
This Contract and agy atigohglepts, as provided herein, constitute the complete contract between the parties hereto, and supersede any
and all oral and wrift feertients between the parties relating to matters herein.

ARTICLE 4: i ANCE PERIOD
The penq‘d ofthis €ontract shall be for the balance of the fiscal year of the End User, which began * and
ends * . This Contract shall thereafter automatically be renewed annually for each succeeding fiscal year,

ctor beyond the fiscal year in which such obligation was incurred under this Contract.

AN
xAR E 5: SCOPE OF SERVICES

T%End User appoints H-GAC its true and lawful purchasing agent for the purchase of certain products and services through the H-
GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program. End User will access the Program through HGACBuy.com and by submission of any duly
executed purchase order, in the form prescribed by H-GAC to a contractor having a valid contract with H-GAC. All purchases
hereunder shall be in accordance with specifications and contract terms and pricing established by H-GAC. Ownership (title) to
products purchased through H-GAC shall transfer directly from the contractor to the End User.

(over)

progde@%ﬁ@h renewal shall not Tave the effect of extending the period in which the End User may make any payment due an H-




ARTICLE 6: PAYMENTS

H-GAC will confirm each order and issue notice to contractor to proceed. Upon delivery of goods or services purchased, and
presentation of a properly documented invoice, the End User shall promptly, and in any case within thirty (30) days, pay H-GAC’s
contractor the full amount of the invoice. All payments for goods or services will be made from current revenues available to the paying
party. In no event shall H-GAC have any financial liability to the End User for any goods or services End User procures from an H-
GAC contractor.

ARTICLE 7: CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS ? %

This Contract may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties, except that any alter ,. ifions, or
deletions to the terms of this Contract which are required by changes in Federal and State law or regulationg’?
incorporated into this Contract without written amendment hereto and shall become effective on the date m"" at
regulation.

omat1cally
y such law or

boperative Purchasing

H-GAC reserves the right to make changes in the scope of products and services offered through the @
Program to be performed hereunder.

ARTICLE 8: TERMINATION PROCEDURES

H-GAC or the End User may cancel this Contract at any time upon thirty (30) days \m nn ﬁ%a certified mail to the other party to

this Contract. The obligations of the End User, including its obligation to pay H-G? &%g) ctor for all costs incurred under this
I%Q% al

Contract prior to such notice shall survive such cancellation, as well as any offic tion incurred under this Contract, until
performed or discharged by the End User.

ARTICLE 9: SEVERABILITY
All parties agree that should any provision of this Contract be determiged ta,
affect any other term of this Contract, which shall continue in full ’-x.,f S\

ARTICLE 10: FORCE MAJEURE
To the extent that either party to this Contract shall be wholly grpar
any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or th h str ! es stoppage of labo1 riot, fire, ﬂood acts of war, msm“rectxon
accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific causg;
nonfeasance, in such event, the time for the performan
removed; provided, however, force majeure shall n% €

bhgatlon or duty shall be suspended until such disability to performis
n obligation solely to pay funds. Determination of force majeure shall
rest solely with H-GAC. Q

ARTICLE 11: VENUE W) g (Qw Mu'lfff
: d

Disputes between procuring party and/en &'t be resolved in accord with the law and venue rules of the State Eﬁ;l ase

SN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: N (/\

Houston-Galveston Area Council

Name of End User (local gover }Enf, agency, or non-praofit corporation) 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, TX 77027
By:
Executive Director
Date:

State ZIP Code

‘Signature of chief elected or appointed official

%

Typed Name & Title of Signatory

*

Date
*Denotes required fields
rev. 4/18



END USER DATA

Please sign and return the Interlocal Contract, along with this completed form, to H-GAC by emailing it to cpcontractfax@h-gac.com
or by faxing it to 713-993-2424. The contract may also be mailed to:

H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program

P.O. Box 22777, Houston, TX 77227-2777

Name of End User Agency:

County Name:

(Municipality/County/District/etc.)

Mailing Address:
(Street Address/P.O. Box) (City) (State)
Main Telephone Number: FAX Number:
Physical Address: :
(Street Address, if different from mailing address) (City) (Stat (ZIP Code)

Web Site Address:

Official Contact;
(Point of Contact for HGACBuy Interlocal Contract)

Mailing Address: No. :
(Street Address/P.O. Box) N 2Mail Address:
\ '
(City) (State) (ZIP Code) \‘g\‘\
Authorized Official: & Title:
(Mayor/City Manager/Executive Directopetc. )V Ph No.:
Mailing Address: N f xe& Fx No.
(Street Address/P.O. Box) ¥ b\mﬁ E-Mail Address:
a
(City) (State)

QN?Z[P Code)
Q

Official Contact: - Title:
(Purchasing Agel/Auditoi@tc. ) Ph No.:
Mailing Address: : Fx No. :
e Adctrgss/PrO. Box) E-Mail Address:
(City) (ZIP Code)

Official Contact: Title:
MWorks Director/Police Chief etc.) Ph No.:
Mailing Address: Fx No. :
" (Street Address/P.O. Box) E-Mail Address:
\cﬂ
(City)y, w (State) (ZIP Code)
_ RBQ\\GE%C(: Title:
(EMS Director/Fire Chief etc. ) Ph No.:
iling Address: Fx No. :
(Street Address/P.O. Box) E-Mail Address:
(City) (State) (ZIP Code)

* denotes required field

S



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No. 15



e T O

Agenda Item
No. 16




Agenda Item
No. 17



